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Annex A

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Office of the Auditor
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Secretary
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Integrated Natural Resources and
Environmental Management Project (INREMP)-Funds 102 and 171 funded under
ADB Loan No. 2957-PHI, IFAD Loan No. 1-890-PH and GEF Grant No. 0325-PH,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019, and the
statement of financial performance, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in net
assets/equity, statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly the financial position of
INREMP as at December 31, 2019, and its financial performance, cash flows, changes in
net assets/equity, comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and
notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies in
accordance with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSASS).

Basis for Qualified Opinion
As discussed in the Observations and Recommendations of this Report, there were

accounting errors/omissions and accounting deficiencies which affected the fair
presentation of the financial statements:

Accounting Errors/Omissions and Deficiencies Amount
a. The improper classification and erroneous posting of regular operation ? 292,938.65
expenditure
b. Improper classification of payment for various procured PPE/Semi- 6,788,970.00

Expendable Equipment



Accounting Errors/Omissions and Deficiencies Amount

c. Overstatement of various Inventory accounts due to non-recording of 1,603,038.20
issuance of supplies and materials

d. Discrepancy between the GL and Statement of Financial Performance 11,242,009.90

e. Erroneous recording for the grant of Cash Advance 322,239.25

f. Tax Withheld for the FMP was included in the remittance of INREMP 30,483.93

g. Overstatement of assets and Accumulated surplus/ (deficit) due to 61,659.41
various PPEs not properly depreciated

h. Non-restoration of unreleased commercial checks at year-end 13,475,710.32

i. Overstated assets and Net Assets/Equity accounts due to the non- 1,406,603.09

recording of expenses for the issued office supplies, construction
materials and semi-expendable items

j. Non-maintenance of complete schedules, SLs, SLCs, SCs, PCs and 14,976,793.25
PPELCs

k. Difference between the balances per the GL and RPCPPE 8,354,615.56

Total P 58,555,061.56

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs). Our responsibilities under those standards are described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the agency in accordance with the Revised Code of Conduct and
Ethical Standards for Commission on Audit Officials and Employees (Code of Ethics)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PPSASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAI will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAI, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency/Unit/Corporation’s internal
control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on Project Compliance with Specific ADB Requirements
Management’s Responsibility for Compliance

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements described
above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with
the specific provisions of the loan and/or grant agreements particularly: use of ADB
funds loaned or granted to the Project only for the purposes intended; and compliance
with imprest account and SOE procedures.

Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements, our
responsibility includes expressing an opinion whether loan/or grant proceeds from ADB
were used for the purposes intended; whether the required procedures for the
management of imprest accounts were complied with and whether payment claims under
the SOE procedures complied with the requirements to ensure their validity and
eligibility.

These responsibilities include performing procedures to obtain audit evidence that the
ADB funds were used only for project related activities; that the imprest account/s are



properly maintained and accounted and that supporting documents for payment claims
under the SOE are valid, accurate, complete and relate to the purpose of the project.

Opinion on Compliance

In our opinion, in all material respects, the ADB funds were used for the purposes
intended; the payment claims under the SOE procedures are valid, accurate, complete and
relevant and the imprest accounts are managed in accordance with the required
procedures.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Asian Development Bank
and the Philippine Government.

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

By:

oz

AURORA R. CARAMAT
Supervisor Auditor

July 30, 2020



Annex B

o Republic of the Philippines
R Department of Environment and Natural Resources
f
——
T

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel Nos. (632) 929-6626 to 29; 929-6252

il 929-6633 to 35; 929-7041 to 43
Website: http://www.denr.gov.ph / E-mail: web@denr.gov.ph

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The management of Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) is
responsible for all information and representations contained in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2019 and the related
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance, Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows, Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts,
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity and the Notes to Financial ‘
Statements for the year then ended under Integrated Natural Resources and
Environmental Management Project INREMP-ADB, IFAD, & GEF) . The financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with the Philippine Public Sector
Accounting Standards and generally accepted state accounting principles, and reflect
amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with
an appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly
authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition

and liabilities are recognized.

WIL DO J. OBIEN

Director
Financial and Management Service Information Systems and Mining Concerns
14 FFB 2020 1 4 FEB 2020

Date Signed Date Signed



ASSETS

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
As of December 31, 2019

Note

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5

Cash on Hand
Petty Cash

Cash in Bank - Local Currency

Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current

Account

Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency

Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency,

Savings Account

Receivables

Loans and Receivable Accounts 6.1
Accounts Receivable
Net Value - Accounts Receivable

Inter-Agency Receivables 6.2
Due from National Government Agencies

Intra-Agency Receivables 6.3
Due from Other Funds

Other Receivables

6.4

Receivables - Disallowances/Charges
Due from Officers and Employees
Due from Non-Government
Organizations/People's Organizations

Other Receivables

Net Value - Other Receivables

Inventories

Inventory Held for Consumption 7.1
Office Supplies Inventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers

Inventory

Construction Materials Inventory
Other Supplies and Materials Inventory

Annex C

2019 2018
As Restated
274,131,098.90 144,747,290.83
30,033.77 -
30,033.77 -
52,875,742.63 51,407,040.81

52,875,742.63

221,225,322.50

51,407,040.81

93,340,250.02

221,225,322.50

93,340,250.02

674,329,969.21 16,864,254.13
7,397.20 5,822.87
7,397.20 5,822.87
7,397.20 5,822.87

132,896,872.00

16,380,129.11

132,896,872.00

16,380,129.11

158,000.00 408,118.14
158,000.00 408,118.14
541,267,700.01 70,184.01
645.68 6,160.20

0.10 0.10
541,255,669.45 11,266.03
11,384.78 52,757.68
11,384.78 52,757.68

7,307,021.05

4,381,503.13

4,213,117.13 2,468,204.41

4,122,648.43 2,438,879.41
10,950.00 3,350.00
11,000.00 -
68,518.70 25,975.00



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)

Semi-Expendable Machinery and
Equipment
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment
Semi-Expendable Information and
Communications Technology Equipment
Semi-Expendable Agricultural and
Forestry Equipment
Semi-Expendable Communications
Equipment
Semi-Expendable Technical and
Scientific Equipment
Semi-Expendable Other Machinery and
Equipment

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and
Books

Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures

Other Current Asset
Advances
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer

Prepayments
Advances to Contractors
Prepaid Insurance

Deposits
Guaranty Deposits

Total Current Assets

Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

Infrastructure Assets
Other Infrastructure Assets
Net Value

Buildings and Other Structures
Buildings
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings
Net Value

As of December 31, 2019

Annex C

Note 2019 2018
As Restated

7.2 2,613,891.69 1,472,830.91
532,561.21 74,295.00

1,797,064.23 1,133,131.66

24,030.00 -

139,560.75 127,420.75

14,350.00 29,658.00

106,325.50 108,325.50

7.3 480,012.23 440,467.81
480,012.23 440,467.81

8 6,657,741.58 4,335,137.27
8.1 2,654,579.75 39,652.93
2,654,579.75 39,652.93

8.2 3,899,949.52 4,192,272.03
3,828,683.61 4,163,389.42

71,265.91 28,882.61

8.3 103,212.31 103,212.31
103,212.31 103,212.31

962,425,830.74 170,328,185.36

9 626,721,175.53 731,343,006.89
650,594.05 217,384.00

650,594.05 217,384.00

650,594.05 217,384.00

1,127,742.80 548,347.24

1,200,000.00 552,722.96
(72,257.20) (4,375.72)

1,127,742.80 548,347.24

Page 2 of 5



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
As of December 31, 2019

Annex C

Note 2019 2018
As Restated

Machinery and Equipment 35,575,555.87 29,654,337.59

Office Equipment 5,154,392.22 4,466,562.00

Accumulated Depreciation - Office

Equipment (2,410,933.68) (1,695,196.52)

Net Value 2,743,458.54 2,771,365.48

Information and Communication

Technology Equipment 54,665,420.90 41,710,110.40

Accumulated Depreciation - Information
and Communication Technology
Equipment

Net Value

Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation -
Communication Equipment

Net Value

Technical and Scientific Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Technical
and Scientific Equipment

Net Value

Transportation Equipment

Motor Vehicles
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor
Net Value

Furniture, Fixtures and Books

Furniture and Fixtures

Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture
and Fixtures

Net Value

Other Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other
Property, Plant and Equipment

Net Value

Construction in Progress

Construction in Progress - Land
Improvements

(24,862,171.24) (17,349,387.94)
29,803,249.66 24,360,722.46
1,281,987.16 743,397.16

(359,834.12)

(318,522.08)

922,153.04 424,875.08
3,513,523.84 3,052,127.35
(1,406,829.21) (954,752.78)
2,106,694.63 2,097,374.57
16,238,422.32 19,206,317.28

32,108,040.57
(15,869,618.25)

31,773,013.00
(12,566,695.72)

16,238,422.32 19,206,317.28
408,368.01 434,472.97
626,900.00 621,900.00
(218,531.99) (187,427.03)
408,368.01 434,472.97
38,177.01 55,317.61
89,512.00 87,512.00
(51,334.99) (32,194.39)
38,177.01 55,317.61
572,682,315.47 681,226,830.20
570,682,665.47 630,826,900.20

Page 3 of 5



Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)

Construction in Progress - Buildings and

Other Structures

Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Financial Liabilities

Payables
Accounts Payable
Due to Officers and Employees

Inter-Agency Payables
Due to BIR
Due to Pag-IBIG
Due to PhilHealth
Due to GOCCs

Intra-Agency Payables
Due to Other Funds

Trust Liabilities
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable

Other Payables
Other Payables

Total Current Liabilities
Non- Current Liabilities

Trust Liabilities
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable

Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Total Assets less Total Liabilities

As of December 31, 2019

Annex C

Note 2019 2018
As Restated
1,999,650.00 399,930.00
626,721,175.53 731,343,006.89
1,589,147,006.27 901,671,192.25
10 188,787,165.53 257,684,943.85
10.1 188,787,165.53 257,684,943.85
188,237,103.61 257,537,355.67
550,061.92 147,588.18
11 4,519,858.61 3,025,193.98
4,409,483.08 2,883,525.71
56,280.53 98,828.27
47,975.00 36,075.00
6,120.00 6,765.00
12 75,824.00 122,160.00
75,824.00 122,160.00
13 9,805,088.77 10,184,918.75
9,805,088.77 10,184,918.75
14 110,205.39 109,260.39
110,205.39 109,260.39
203,298,142.30 271,126,476.97
13 2,124,918.14 -
2,124.918.14 -
2,124,918.14 -
205,423,060.44 271,126,476.97
1,383,723,945.83 630,544,715.28

Page 4 of 5



Annex C

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
As of December 31, 2019

Note 2019 2018
As Restated

NET ASSETS/EQUITY

Equity 1,383,723,945.83 630,544,715.28
Government Equity

Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 1,383,723,945.83 630,544,715.28

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY 1,383,723,945.83 630,544,715.28

Page 5 of 5



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

REVENUE
Service and Business Income
Business Income
Interest Income
Total Business Income

Total Revenue

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expenses

Traveling Expenses - Local

Total Traveling Expenses

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses
Total Training and Scholarship Expenses

Supplies and Materials Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenses
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment
Expenses

Note

15

16
16.1

16.2

16.3

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books

Expenses
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses

Utility Expenses
Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Total Utility Expenses

Communication Expenses
Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expenses
Internet Subscription Expenses
Total Communication Expenses

16.4

16.5

Page 1 of 4

Annex D

2019 2018

As Restated
225,205.80 117,918.72
225,205.80 117,918.72
225,205.80 117,918.72
17,412,759.97 17,393,954.68
17,412,759.97 17,393,954.68
30,942,284.51 33,870,805.48
30,942,284.51 33,870,805.48
7,240,123.59 5,110,152.17
50,750.00 47,120.00
3,939,430.11 2,899,025.46

1,726,302.25

1,555,968.21

110,500.00 -
950,813.11 832,397.85
14,017,919.06 10,444,663.69
128,430.16 7,657.00
528,397.90 818,824.93
656,828.06 826,481.93
25,504.40 14,537.10
397,227.50 509,910.63
581,268.36 723,301.61
1,004,000.26 1,247,749.34




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Survey, Research, Exploration and Development

Expenses
Survey Expenses
Total Survey, Research, Exploration and
Development Expenses

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary
Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Confidential, Intelligence and
Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Services

General Services
Janitorial Services
Other General Services
Total General Services

Repairs and Maintenance

Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and Other

Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery and
Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation
Equipment

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Insurance Expenses

Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other

Fees

Note

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

16.11

Page 2 of 4

Annex D

2019 2018
As Restated
1,822,683.55 260,909.07
1,822,683.55 260,909.07
173,178.55 71,502.83
173,178.55 71,502.83
- 3,700.00
29,766.18 -

19,200,911.37 35,468,164.68
138,657,140.14 83,182,915.28
157,887,817.69 118,654,779.96
- 8,500.00
1,241,681.61 344,502.03
1,241,681.61 353,002.03
- 532,400.00
225,029.29 124,489.65
1,430,530.66 983,329.29
1,655,559.95 1,640,218.94
50,600.74 49,291.62
180,117.57 198,866.93
230,718.31 248,158.55




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Note

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 16.12
Adpvertising Expenses
Printing and Publication Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Rent/Lease Expenses

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses

Total Other Maintenance and Operating
Expenses

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses 17
Bank Charges
Total Financial Expenses

Non-Cash Expenses 18
Depreciation 18.1
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures

Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and

Equipment
Total Depreciation

Total Non-Cash Expenses
Total Current Operating Expenses
Deficit from Current Operations

Financial Assistance/Subsidy 19
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from National Government
Subsidy from Central Office
Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs,
LGUs, GOCCs

Page 3 of 4

Annex D

2019 2018

As Restated
344,124.28 144,552.41
704,374.14 556,157.91
10,080,859.77 9,156,303.94
2,978.00 151,098.78
1,059,565.71 720,520.00
2,330,095.71 3,096,785.64
14,521,997.61 13,825,418.68

241,567,429.13

198,837,645.18

11,427.34 9,117.58
11,427.34 9,117.58
67,881.48 4,375.72
8,852,635.42 6,859,175.75
3,733,883.24 3,422,020.50
55,240.52 103,035.26
19,140.60 32,306.28

12,728,781.26

10,420,913.51

12,728,781.26

10,420,913.51

254,307,637.73 209,267,676.27
(254,082,431.93) (209,149,757.55)
1,040,111,779.23 440,337,369.64
631,480,721.27 370,531,550.00
1,131,748.96 2,200.83
1,672,724,249.46 810,871,120.47




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Annex D

Note 2019 2018
As Restated
Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs,
GOCCs, NGOs/POs
Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs 6,360,692.00 26,856,000.00
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus 93,509,000.00 35,844,399.11
Subsidy to Operating Units 549,463,959.23 330,230,550.00
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs,
LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/Pos 649,333,651.23 392,930,949.11
Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy 1,023,390,598.23 417,940,171.36
Other Non-Operating Income 20
Miscellaneous Income 20.1
Miscellaneous Income 354.82 -
Total Miscellaneous Income 354.82 -
Gains 20.2
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) 84,430.08 6,032,205.46
Total Gains 84,430.08 6,032,205.46
Losses 20.3
Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) 15,448,569.51 3,627,576.96
Total Losses (15,448,569.51) (3,627,576.96)
Surplus for the Period 753,944,381.69 211,195,042.31

Page 4 of 4



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Cash Flow
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Note

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash Inflows
Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation
Receipt of Notice of Transfer of Cash Allocation
Constructive Receipt of NCA for TRA
Receipt of Working Fund for Foreign-Assisted
Projects

Collection of Income/Revenues
Collection of service and business income
Collection of other income

Collection of Receivables
Collection of receivables from audit disallowances

Collection of other receivables

Receipt of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

Receipt of funds for other inter-agency transactions

Receipt of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers

Receipt of funds from CO/Bureaus/ROs/OUs for
implementation of programs/projects

Other Receipts
Refund of overpayment of Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses
Receipt of refund of cash advances
Other miscellaneous receipts

Adjustments
Restoration of cash for cancelled/lost/stale
checks/ADA
Restoration of cash for unreleased checks (for
commercial checks only)
Other adjustments - inflow 24

Total Cash Inflows
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2019 2018
As Restated
1,199,337,067.77 552,658,636.27
205,382,664.81 107,600,474.00
173,681,854.00 105,418,000.00

25,209,958.83

795,062,590.13

22,124,630.77

317,515,531.50

292,612.35 111,956.04
218,511.01 105,993.36
74,101.34 5,962.68
2,500.00 64,954.54
2,500.00 56,728.43

- 8,226.11

- 67,403.79

- 67,403.79

631,480,721.27

371,211,405.04

631,480,721.27

371,211,405.04

228,456.73 146,083.85
40,892.97 200.00
167,563.76 135,133.57
20,000.00 10,750.28
11,954,350.08 8,804,726.70
6,137,859.14 170,816.77
4,648,964.36 4,564,186.07
1,167,526.58 4,069,723.86
1,843,295,708.20 933,065,166.23




Cash Outflows
Remittance to National Treasury

Payment of Expenses

Payment of maintenance and other operating

expenses

Purchase of Inventories
Purchase of inventories for distribution
Purchase of inventories for consumption

Grant of Cash Advances
Advances for operating expenses
Advances for Payroll
Advances for special purpose/time-bound

undertakings

Advances to officers and employees

Prepayments

Prepaid Registration

Prepaid Insurance
Other Prepayments

Refund of Deposits

Payment of guaranty deposits
Payment of Accounts Payable

Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and

Mandatory Deductions

Remittance of taxes withheld covered by TRA
Remittance of GSIS/Pag-IBIG/PhilHealth
Remittance of personnel benefits contributions
Remittance of other payables

Grant of Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Grant of financial assistance to NGOs/POs

Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

Note
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Cash Flow
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

2019

81,825.13

190,356,482.86

Annex E

2018
As Restated

33,381.51

150,146,222.11

190,356,482.86

150,146,222.11

5,159,942.69 4,829,979.22
139,945.04 340,515.03
5,019,997.65 4,489,464.19
9,294,704.44 3,150,533.04
685,770.42 1,139,137.86
1,038,005.34 -
7,464,152.68 1,469,021.18
106,776.00 542,374.00
21,848,223.83 1,187,960.84
- 936.56
48,516.15 47,250.55

21,799,707.68

1,139,773.73

241,215.62

291,560,103.29

26,627,096.92

241,215.62

210,046,133.83

22,582,675.06

25,209,958.83
890,327.72
55,222.26
471,588.11

61,059,082.97

22,124,630.77
319,481.57

138,562.72

2,053,323.20

61,059,082.97

161,631,525.80

2,053,323.20

16,450,000.00




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Cash Flow
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Note

Release of funds to NGAs, GOCCs, LGUs for the
implementation of projects

Release of intra-agency fund transfers
Issuance of funding checks by HO/CO/ROs to

ROs/OUs

Release of other intra-agency fund transfers

Other Disbursements

Other disbursements

Adjustments

Reversion/Return of unused NCA
Reversing entry for unreleased checks in previous

year

Other adjustments - Outflow 25

Total Cash Outflows

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 26

Cash Outflows

2019

161,631,525.80

816,265,662.07

Annex E

2018
As Restated

16,450,000.00

473,167,118.83

816,064,964.27 473,100,405.04
200,697.80 66,713.79
1,412.92 1,192.53
1,412.92 1,192.53
47,042,601.20 19,282,764.66
38,623,471.54 5,465,160.27
7,656,386.34 8,414,658.13
762,743.32 5,402,946.26
1,630,928,664.12 903,172,500.45
212,367,044.08 29,892,665.78

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase/Construction of Property, Plant and

Equipment

Payment for land improvements

Construction of buildings and other structures
Purchase of machinery and equipment

Purchase of furniture, fixtures and books
Construction in progress

Payment of accounts payable for the construction of
property, plant and equipment

Total Cash Outflows

Net Used in Investing Activities

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31
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67,619,096.58

85,896,229.24

- 62,675,304.79
; 1,229,131.31
5,069,366.30 3,443,005.45
5,000.00 70,775.00
62,544,730.28 18,278,012.69
: 200,000.00
67,619,096.58 85,896,229.24
(67,619,096.58) (85,896,229.24)
144,747,947.50 (56,003,563.46)
(15,364,139.43) 2,404,628.50
144,747,290.83 198,346,225.79
274,131,098.90 144,747,290.83




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

Annex F

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Asset/Equity
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, & GEF)
For the year ended December 31, 2019

2019 2018
As Restated
Note
Balance at January 1 633,812,038.19 436,252,278.32
Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and
Expenses 21 (8,291,161.85) (8,648,106.04)
Other Adjustments 21 5,023,838.94 (1,053,369.83)
Restated Balances 630,544,715.28 426,550,802.45
Changes in Net Assets/Equity for the Period
Adjustment of Net Revenue recognized directly in 20
Net Assets/Equity (166,372.23) (4,065,864.97)
Surplus for the Period 753,944,381.69 211,195,042.31
Others 23 (598,778.91) (3,135,264.51)

Balance at December 31 1,383,723,945.83

630,544,715.28




(i

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (ADB, IFAD & GEF)

(in thousand pesos)

Annex G

Budgeted Amount Actual Amounts| Difference Final
Particulars on Comparable Budget and
Original Final Basis Actual

RECEIPTS

Tax Revenue

Service and Business Income 225 (225)

Assistance and Subsidy

Shares, Grants and Donations

Gains

Others

Total Receipts - - 225 (225)
PAYMENTS

Personnel Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 754,324 545,488 262,796 282,692

Capital Outlays 445,764 106,753 4,917 101,836

Financial Expenses

Debt Service (Principal Amortization)

Others

Total Payments 1,200,088 652,241 267,713 384,528
NET RECEIPTS/PAYMENTS (1,200,088) (652,241) (267,488) (384,753)




Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

1. General Information/Agency Profile

The financial statements of the Department of Environment and Natural Resources
(DENR) were authorized for issue on February 14, 2020 as shown in the Statement of
Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements, signed by Engr. Nonita S.
Caguioa, Assistant Secretary for Finance, Information Systems and Mining Concerns.

The DENR was created by virtue of Executive Order No. 192 otherwise known as the
Reorganization Act of the Department of Environment, Energy & Natural Resources
(DEENR) issued on June 10, 1987 by then President Corazon C. Aquino. It became
operational pursuant to DENR Special Order No. 007 dated May 28, 1988.

The Department shall be the primary government agency responsible for the conservation,
management, development and proper use of the country’s environment and natural
resources, specifically forest and grazing lands, mineral resources including those in
reservation and watershed areas, and lands of the public domain, as well as the licensing
and regulation of all natural resources as may be provided for by law in order to ensure
equitable sharing of the benefits derived therefrom for the welfare of the present and future
generations of Filipinos.

It envisions the Philippines as a country of lush forest, clear skies and waters, bountiful
land; a strong and dynamic nation of empowered people living in dignity, at peace with
each other and in harmony with nature.

Several programs and projects have been put in place to fulfill its mandate. One of these is
the Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP - ADB, IFAD, and GEF). The objective of the Project is to increase rural
household incomes and LGU revenues in selected watersheds in the Upper River Basin
(URBS).

The Project comprises the following components:

a. Component 1 — Development of river basin/watershed management and investment
plans:
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

- Developing indicative development plans for the selected river basins based on land
capacity assessments to be carried out by regional and provincial offices of DENR
in coordination with relevant national agencies and LGUs; and

- Based on such indicative development plans, preparing watershed management
plans which define and prioritize Subprojects and establish work programs for such
Subprojects.

b. Component 2 — Smallholder and institutional investments in conservation and
economic productivity enhancement in the forestry, agriculture and rural development
sectors: Carrying out Subprojects to be selected and approved in accordance with
agreed land use classification and zoning to be developed under Component 1.

c. Component 3 — Strengthening of river basin and watershed management capacity and
related governance mechanisms:

- Training LGUs and other relevant agencies on land use assessments and watershed
managements/planning: and

- Providing support for technical extension-information communication services,
watershed monitoring and maintenance of rural infrastructure.

d. Component 4 — Project Management and Support Service: providing consultancy
services and necessary equipment.

The Project is expected to be completed by 31% December 2021.

The Agency’s registered office is located in Visayas Avenue, Diliman Quezon City.
Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by the Commission on
Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless stated
otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method.
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso which is the functional and
reporting currency of the Agency.

The financial statements prepared are consolidation of reports from the Forest Management
Bureau, Regional Offices (CAR, VII and X) and the Central Office.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.1

3.2

3.2

3.3.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise Petty Cash, Cash in Bank-Local Currency,
Current Account and Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account.

Inventories
Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory
was received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost),

the cost of the inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or
consumption in the ordinary course of operations of the Project.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment (PPE) if it meets the
characteristics and recognition criteria as a PPE.

The characteristics of PPE are as follows:

. tangible items;
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Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

« are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes; and

« are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

« It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the entity; and

« The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement at Recognition

An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment is measured at cost.

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent.

Measurement After Recognition

After recognition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.

The depreciation is for one month if the PPE is available for use on or before the 15th
of the month. However, if the PPE is available for use after the 15th of the month,
depreciation is for the succeeding month.

The Straight-Line Method of depreciation is used in depreciating the Property, Plant

and Equipment with estimated useful lives ranging from five to ten years. The
residual value is equivalent to at least five percent (5%) of the cost of the PPE.
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Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

3.5. Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively.
The effects of changes in accounting policy were applied prospectively if
retrospective application is impractical.

The Agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting estimates prospectively
by including in surplus or deficit.

3.6 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies were initially recognized by applying the spot
exchange rate between the function currency and the foreign currency at the
transaction.

At the year-end reporting date, foreign currency monetary items were translated using
the closing rate.

3.7 Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the government
website.

A separate Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA) was
prepared since the budget and the financial statements were not prepared on
comparable basis. The SCBAA was presented showing the original and final budget
and the actual amounts on comparable basis to the budget. Explanatory comments
were provided in the succeeding notes to the annual financial statements.

4. Prior Period Adjustments
Correction of fundamental errors of prior years are done by adjusting the Accumulated

Surplus/(Deficit) beginning balance account. Fundamental errors affecting current year’s
operation are charged to the current year’s accounts.
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Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Cash on Hand- Petty Cash P 30,033.77 P -
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account 52,875,742.63 51,407,040.81
Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account 221,225,322.50 93,340,250.02
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents P 274,131,098.90 | P 144,747,290.83

Cash on Hand - Petty Cashamounting to £30,033.77 is for payment of miscellaneous
expenses, toll fee and additional gas of the FMB.

Cash in Bank is broken down as follows:

Fund Cash in Bank- LCCA Cash in Bank- FCSA
ADB P 44,270,106.83 P 220,094,758.36
IFAD 5,055,735.70 84,714.57
GEF 3,549,900.10 1,045,849.57
Total Cash in Bank P 52,875,742.63 P 221,225,322.50
Office/Region Cash in Bank- LCCA Cash in Bank- FCSA
Central Office P 10,472,495.01 P 221,225,322.50
Region VII 4,682,307.85 -
Region X 20,253,694.36 -
CAR 5,017,225.33 -
FMB 12,450,020.08 -
Total Cash in Bank P 52,875,742.63 P 221,225,322.50

The account Cash in Bank — Local Currency, Current Account (LCCA) consists mainly
of cash in Peso Checking Account. All payments of eligible expenses from the loan funds
are made from this account. The account is replenished through an imprest fund transfer
from Working Fund Dollar Savings Account to the Peso Checking Account as per Advice
of Checks Issued prepared by the Cashier and validated by the Land Bank of the
Philippines, the Authorized Government Depository Bank (AGDB). Gain/loss on foreign

exchange is recognized at each transaction and is reported as a separate item in the cash
flow statement.
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(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

The account Cash in Bank — Foreign Currency, Savings Account is used to record
receipts of replenishment of grant fund from the Asian Development Bank and transfers of

fund to its counterpart peso checking account for eligible expenses.

Receivables

6.1. Loans and Receivable Accounts

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Accounts Receivable P 7,397.20 P 5,822.87

Accounts Receivables account pertains to the overpayment of expenses of CAR
and FMB amounting to £1,278.00 and $6,119.20, respectively.

6.2. Inter-Agency Receivables

Account

2019

2018
Restated

Due from National
Government Agencies

P 132,896,872.00

P 16,380,129.11

Due from National Government Agencies amounting to P132,896,872.00
represents the fund transfers to PS-DBM and various NGAs, breakdown per

office/region is as follows:

Office/Region Amount
FMB P73,136,273.39
Region VII 18,841.50
Region X 25,253,416.48
CAR 34,488,340.63
Total Due from National Government Agencies P132,896,872.00

The balance of FMB amounting to P73,136,273.39 consists of £5,020,273.39 fund
transfers and deposits to Procurement Service for the purchase of various office
supplies and plane tickets and P68,116,000.00 fund transfers to Department of Trade
and Industry (DTI) for the implementation of Livelihood Enhancement Support as per

MOA between DENR-FMB and DTI.
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(INREMP-ADB, IFAD & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

6.3. Intra-Agency Receivables

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Due from Other Funds P 158,000.00 P408,118.14

The balance of £158,000.00 pertains to collections of Region VII from Fund 101 for
the disallowed INREMP honorarium.

6.4. Other Receivables

2018
Account 2019 Restated

Receivables -Disallowances/Charges P 645.68 P 6,160.20
Due from Officers and Employees 0.10 0.10
Due from Non-Government Organizations/People's 541,255,669.45 11,266.03
Organizations

Other Receivables 11,384.78 52,757.68
Total Other Receivables P541,267,700.01 $70,184.01

The Due from Non-Government Organizations/Peoples’ Organizationamounting
to P541,267,700.01 consists of the following:

Office/Region Amount
Region VI P 61,322,678.80
Region X 427,733,760.47
CAR 52,199,230.18
Total Due from Non-Government
Organizations/Peoples’ Organization P541,255,669.45

Other Receivables account represents excess payment of claims from personnel in
prior year’s subject for refund.It is broken down as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Region VII P 1,579.28
CAR 9,805.50
Total Other Receivables P 11,384.78
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Inventories

7.1. Inventory Held for Consumption

. 2018
Particulars 2019 Restated
Carrying Amount, January 1 P 2,468,204.41 P 771,731.00
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 13,926,029.53 10,585,168.89
Expensed during the year except write-down (12,181,116.81) (8,888,695.48)
Carrying Amount, December 31 P4,213,117.13 P 2,468,204.41
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Office Supplies Inventory P4,122,648.43 P 2,438,879.41
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 10,950.00 3,350.00
Construction Materials Inventory 11,000.00 -
Other Supplies and Materials Inventory 68,518.70 25,975.00
Total Inventory Held for Consumption P 4,213,117.13 P 2,468,204.41
Office Supplies Inventory is broken down as follows:
Office/Region Amount
Region VII P 888,724.96
Region X 320,047.00
CAR 2,472,746.34
FMB 441,130.13
Total Office Supplies Inventory P 4,122,648.43
7.2. Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment
2018
Account Fund 2019 Restated
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment ADB P 532,561.21 P 74,295.00
Semi-Expendable Information and Communications ADB 1,705,396.73 1,041,464.16
Technology Equipment IFAD 33,500.00 33,500.00
GEF 58,167.50 58,167.50
Sem_l-ExpendabIe Agricultural and Forestry ADB 24,030.00 )
Equipment
Semi-Expendable Communications Equipment ADB 139,560.75 127,420.75
Semi-Expendable Technical and Scientific
Zauipm . ADB 14,350.00 29,658.00
Semi-Expendable Other Machinery and Equipment ADB 106,325.50 108,325.50
Total Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment P 2,613,891.69 P 1,472,830.91
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It is broken down per office as follows:

Account Region VII Region X CAR FMB Total
Semi-Expendable Office £2,500.00 |  P363,041.00 P 100,597.00 P 66,423.21 P 532,561.21
Equipment
Semi-Expendable Information
and Communications 389,305.50 30,000.00 413,804.00 963,954.73 1,797,064.23
Technology Equipment
Semi-Expendable Agricultural
and Forestry Equipment 24,030.00 24,030.00
Semi-Expendable 127,420.75 12,140.00 139,560.75
Communications Equipment
Semi-Expendable Technical
and Scientific Equipment 14,350.00 14,350.00
Semi-Expendable Other
Machinery and Equipment 106,325.50 106,325.50
Total Semi-Expendable P625,551.75 | P 405,181.00 P 552,781.00 P1,030,377.94 | P 2,613,891.69
Machinery and Equipment

7.3. Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books
2018
Account Fund 2019
Restated
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures ADB P 480,012.23 P 440,467.81
It is broken down per office/region as follows:
Office/Region Amount
Region VII P 314,519.80
CAR 74,500.00
FMB 90,992.43
Total Semi-Expendable Furniture and
( P P 480,012.23
Fixture

8. Other Current Asset

8.1. Advances

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer P 2,654,579.75 P 39,652.93
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

8.2.

Advances for Special Disbursing Officer represents the unliquidated cash advance
granted to agency’s accountable officers for special purpose/time-bound undertakings

to be liquidated within a specified period.

It is broken down as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Region VII ?1,109.86
Region X 2,233,618.64
CAR 47,612.00
FMB 372,239.25
Totgl Advances for Special Disbursing P 2,654,579.75
Officer
Prepayments
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Advances to Contractors P 3,828,683.61 P 4,163,389.42
Prepaid Insurance 71,265.91 28,882.61
Total Prepayments P 3,899,949.52 P 4,192,272.03

Prepayments amounting to £3,899,949.52 is broken down as follows:

Office/Region édvances to Prepaid Insurance
ontractors
Region VII P- P 70,576.46
Region X 3,083,927.56 -
CAR 744,756.05 689.45
Total Prepayments P 3,828,683.61 P 71,265.91

Advances to Contractors represents unrecouped portion of contractor’s mobilization

fee.

Region VII’s Prepaid Insurance amounting  70,576.46 refers to insurance paid for

the vehicles under the Project.
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8.3. Deposits

Account

2019

2018
Restated

Guaranty Deposits

P 103,212.31

£ 103,212.31

The amount in Guaranty Deposits represents FMB’s balance for Credit line on plane
fare for Philippine Airlines (PAL).

9. Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars Infrastructure Assets Buildings and Other Mach_lnery &
Structures Equipment

Carrying Amount, P 217,384.00 P 548,347.24 P 31,255,410.30
January 1, 2019

Adjustments (As Restated) - - (1,601,072.71)
Carrying Amount, 217,384.00 548,347.24 29,654,337.59
January 1, 2019

Acquisitions/Additions 433,210.05 647,277.04 14,773,853.70
Depreciation - (67,881.48) (8,852,635.42)
Carrying Amount,

December 31, 2019 P 650,594.05 P 1,127,742.80 P 35,575,555.87
Gross Cost P 650,594.05 £ 1,200,000.00 P 64,615,324.12
Less : Accumulated Depreciation - (72,257.20) (29,039,768.25)
Carrying Amount,

December 31, 2019 P 650,594.05 P 1,127,742.80 P 35,575,555.87

Particulars Transportation Equipment | Furniture, Fixtures & Books
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2019 P 19,254,711.98 P 579,704.34
Adjustments (As Restated) (48,394.70) (145,231.37)
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2019 19,206,317.28 434,472.97
Acquisitions/Additions 765,988.28 29,135.56
Depreciation (3,733,883.24) (55,240.52)
Carrying Amount, December 31, 2019 P 16,238,422.32 P 408,368.01
Gross Cost P 32,108,040.57 626,900.00
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (15,869,618.25) (218,531.99)
Carrying Amount, December 31, 2019 P 16,238,422.32 P 408,368.01
Particulars Other Property, Plant & Construction in Total
Equipment Progress

Carrying Amount, P 104,691.31 P 681,025,937.34 P 732,986,186.51
January 1, 2019

Adjustments (As Restated) (49,373.70) 200,892.86 (1,643,179.62)
Carrying Amount,

January 1, 2019 55,317.61 681,226,830.20 731,343,006.89
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Other Property, Plant &

Construction in

Particulars Equipment Progress Total
Acquisitions/Additions 2,000.00 - 16,651,464.63
Adjustments/Disposals - (108,544,514.73) (108,544,514.73)
Depreciation (19,140.60) - (12,728,781.26)
Carrying Amount,

December 31, 2019 £38,177.01 P 572,682,315.47 P 626,721,175.53
Gross Cost P 89,512.00 P 572,682,315.47 P 671,972,686.21
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (51,334.99) - (45,251,510.68)
Carrying Amount,

December 31, 2019 P 38,177.01 P 572,682,315.47 P 626,721,175.53

Infrastructure Assetsand Buildings and Other Structuresconsist only of Other
Infrastructure Assets and Buildings from CAR for a total carrying amount of £650,594.05 and

P1,127,742.80, respectively.

For Machinery and Equipment, it consists of Office Equipment, Information and
Communication Technology Equipment, Communication Equipment, and Technical Scientific
Equipment, with a total carrying amount of £35,575,555.87. Breakdown per offices/region, as

is as follows:
Carrying . Carrying Amount, Carrying
Office/Region Amount, a?gsetsget::js) Jan. 1, 2019 Additions Depreciation Amount,
Jan. 1, 2019 (As Restated) Dec. 31,2019
Central Office P 341,228.77 P (11,008.20) P330,220.57 P40,479.00 P (132,902.34) P 237,797.23
Region VII 4,076,996.30 (161,716.61) 3,915,279.69 303,015.00 (1,344,638.00) 2,873,656.69
Region X 11,432,639.73 (195,449.44) 11,237,190.29 1,321,034.43 (1,784,013.99) 10,774,210.73
CAR 6,594,357.41 - 6,594,357.41 2,456,393.27 (1,731,240.16) 7,319,510.52
FMB 8,810,188.09 (1,232,898.46) 7,577,289.63 | 10,652,932.00 (3,859,840.93) 14,370,380.70
P

Total £31,255,410.30 $(1,601,072.71) P29,654,337.59 14.773,853.70 P (8,852,635.42) P35,575,555.87

The P1,601,072.71 adjustments refer to net adjustments on the net value of the following

Machinery & Equipment accounts for restated 2018 balances:

Account

Amount

Office Equipment

P (88,645.09)

Information and Communication Technology
Equipment

(876,921.19)

Communication Equipment (129,175.68)
Technical and Scientific Equipment (506,330.75)
Total adjustments P (1,601,072.71)
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Transportation Equipment, consists only of Motor Vehicles with a total carrying amount of
P16,238,422.32 from the following offices, as shown below:

Ig;;iico eé izri:cr)ﬁlr?t? (xlj ;ztsTaet::js) Cazrgrw%éa%umy Additions Depreciation Cag?éi_ nglAgacil;nt,
Jan. 1, 2019 (As Restated) '
Central P 67,988.59 P- P 67,988.59 P- P (14,721.24) P 53,6735
Office
Region VII 3,950,458.62 3,950,458.62 (970,018.96) 2,980,439.66
Region X 8,027,039.05 8,027,039.05 430,960.71 (1,400,402.22) 7,057,597.54
CAR 6,477,016.56 6,477,016.56 (1,155,162.02) 5,321,854.54
FMB 732,209.16 (48,394.70) 683,814.46 335,027.57 (193,578.80) 825,263.23
Total P 19,254,711.98 P (48,394.70) P19,206317.28 | P 765,988.28 P (3,733,883.24) P 16,238,422.32
Adjustments amounting to P48,394.70 refer to unrecorded depreciation expense on Motor

Vehicles for CY 2018.

Furniture, Fixtures and Books consists only of Furniture and Fixtures with a total carrying
amount of P408,368.01 from the following offices, as shown below:

Carryin Carrying Carryin
Office/ A ying Adjustments Amount, - . ying
Region mount, (As Restated) Jan. 1. 2019 Additions Depreciation Amount,
Jan. 1, 2019 . Dec. 31,2019
' (As Restated) '
Region VII P 145,231.37 P (145,231.37) P- | P24,13556 P (24,135.56) P-
Region X 235,790.00 - 235,790.00 - - 235,790.00
CAR 198,682.97 198,682.97 5,000.00 (31,104.96) 172,578.01
Total P579,704.34 P (145,231.37) P434,472.97 P 29,135.56 P (55,240.52) P 408,368.01
The P145,231.37 adjustments refer to net adjustments on the net value of Furniture and
Fixtures account for restated 2018 balances.
Other Property, Plant and Equipment consists only of Other Property, Plant and Equipment
not falling under any of the specific Property, Plant and Equipment account with a total
carrying amount of £38,177.01 from Region VII, as shown below:
Carrying Carrying Carrying
Office/ Adjustments Amount, . L
- Amount, Additions Depreciation Amount,
Region 3 (As Restated) Jan. 1, 2019
an. 1, 2019 Dec. 31, 2019
(As Restated)
Region VII P 104,691.31 P (49,373.70) P55,317.61 P2,000.00 P (19,140.60) £38,177.01
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The P49,373.70 adjustments pertain to net adjustments on the net value of Other Property,
Plant and Equipment account for restated 2018 balances.

Construction in Progress consists of CIP-Land Improvements and CIP-Buildings and Other
Structures with a total carrying amount of P572,682,315.47, as shown below:

Office/ Carrying Adjustments Carrying Amount, . Other Carrying Amount,
Region Amount, (As Restated) Jan. 1, 2019 Addition Adjustments Dec. 31,2019
Jan. 1, 2019 (As Restated) '
Region VII P51,998,181.26 P- P51,998,181.26 P- P (6,792,391.71) P 45,205,789.55
Region X 388,258,927.58 200,892.86 388,459,820.44 - (184,076,419.40) 204,383,401.04
CAR 240,768,828.50 - 240,768,828.50 82,324,296.38 - 323,093,124.88
Total P 681,025,937.34 P 200,892.86 P 681,226,830.20 P 82,324,296.38 | P (190,868,811.11) P 572,682,315.47

Adjustments amounting to 200,892.86 pertain to understatement of Construction in Progress
- Land Improvement account for CY 2018.

10. Financial Liabilities

10.1. Payables

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Accounts Payable P 188,237,103.61 P 257,537,355.67
Due to Officers and Employees 550,061.92 147,588.18
Total Payables P 188,787,165.53 P 257,684,943.85

Accounts Payable is broken down per region as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Central Office P 27,065.54
Region VII 1,225,012.29
Region X 181,881,505.89
CAR 7,360,342.59
FMB (2,256,822.70)
Total Accounts Payable P 188,237,103.61

Accounts Payable refers to obligation of the Agency to external creditors for goods and
services rendered. The negative balance of FMB’s accounts payable was due to recording
of the released NCAA pertaining to the unpaid consultancy services as of December 31,
2019. Vouchers are still at ADB’s office for processing and payment.
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The balance of the accounts payable account of Region X pertains to unbilled and unpaid
Reforestation Projects.

Due to Officers and Employees amounting to £550,061.92 includes unreleased checks,
reimbursements of traveling expenses and other claims of employees. It is broken down as
follows:

Office/Region Amount
Region VII P 437,922.00
CAR 112,139.92
Total Due to Officers and Employees P 550,061.92

11. Inter-Agency Payables

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Due to BIR P 4,409,483.08 P 2,883,525.71
Due to Pag-IBIG 56,280.53 08,828.27
Due to PhilHealth 47,975.00 36,075.00
Due to GOCCs 6,120.00 6,765.00
Total Inter-Agency Payables P 4,519,858.61 P 3,025,193.98

Due to BIR represents unremitted withholding taxes from various suppliers and payees and
subject for reconciliation. It is broken down as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Central Office P 3,973.26
Region VII 228,446.64
Region X 3,852,025.48
CAR 221,098.29
FMB 103,939.41
Total Due to BIR P 4,409,483.08

Due to Pag-1BIG amounting to 56,280.53 pertains to unremitted premium contributions
of Region X that was deducted from contract of service for the month of December 2019.

Due to PhilHealth and Due to GOCCs are broken down per office/region as shown below:
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Office/Region Due to PhilHealth Due to GOCCs
Region X P 23,375.00 P -
CAR - 6,120.00
FMB 24,600.00 -
Total P 47,975.00 P 6,120.00
12. Intra-Agency Payables
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Due to Other Funds P 75,824.00 P 122,160.00

Due to Other Funds amounting to 75,824 pertains to the payment of Central Office for a
personnel engaged under a contract of services which was erroneously charged to Fund 101
Regular Agency instead of INREMP — GOP.

13. Trust Liabilities

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Guaranty/Security
DepositsPayable P 9,805,088.77 P2,124,918.14 P10,184,918.75 P -

Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable pertains to 10% retention fee to contractors. It is

broken down as follows:

Fund Amount
Current Non-Current
ADB P9,740,289.87 P -
GEF 64,798.90 -
IFAD - 2,124,918.14
Total Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable P 9,805,088.77 P2,124918.14
Amount
Office/Region
Current Non-Current

Region VII P1,143,278.00 P -
Region X 2,367,128.86 2,124,918.1
CAR 6,294,681.91
Total Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable £ 9,805,088.77 P2,124,918.14
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14. Other Payables

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Other Payables ?110,205.39 P 109,260.39

The Other Payables amounting to P110,205.39 is broken down as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Region X $£108,805.39
FMB 1,400.00
Total Other Payables £110,205.39
15. Service and Business Income
15.1. Business Income
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Interest Income P 225,205.80 P117,918.72

Interest Income refers to the interest earned from the foreign bank deposit.

16. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

2018
Account 2019 Restated

Traveling Expenses P 17,412,759.97 P 17,393,954.68
Training and Scholarship Expenses 30,942,284.51 33,870,805.48
Supplies and Materials Expenses 14,017,919.06 10,444,663.69
Utility Expenses 656,828.06 826,481.93
Communication Expenses 1,004,000.26 1,247,749.34
Survey, Research, Exploration and Development 1,822,683.55 260,909.07
EXxpenses

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 173,178.55 71,502.83
Professional Services 157,887,817.69 118,654,779.96
General Services 1,241,681.61 353,002.03
Repairs and Maintenance 1,655,559.95 1,640,218.94
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 230,718.31 248,158.55
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 14,521,997.61 13,825,418.68
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses P 241,567,429.13 P 198,837,645.18
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16.1. Traveling Expenses

Account

2019

2018
Restated

Traveling Expenses - Local

P 17,412,759.97

P 17,393,954.68

Travelling Expenses-Local amounting to P17,412,759.97 are expenses incurred and
per diems by staffs and employees of DENR under INREMP for attendance to

various trainings, workshops and meetings.

16.2. Training and Scholarship Expenses

2018
Account 2019
Restated
Training Expenses P 30,942,284.51 P 33,870,805.48

The Training Expenses amounting to £30,942,284.51 includes training fees,
honoraria of lecturers, cost of hand-outs, supplies, materials, meals, snacks, venue
and all other training related expenses conducted for INREMP personnel.

16.3. Supplies and Materials Expenses

2018
Account 2019
Restated

Office Supplies Expenses P 7,240,123.59 P 511,0152.17
Accountable Forms Expenses 50,750.00 47,120.00
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 3,939,430.11 2,899,025.46
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 1.726,302.25 1.555,968.21
EXxpenses

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 110,500.00 i
Expenses

Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 950,813.11 832,397.85
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses P 14,017,919.06 P 10,444,663.69

Office Supplies Expenses amounting to P7,240,123.59 pertains to the purchases of
office supplies such as bond paper, ink, and small tangible items like staple wire
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remover, puncher, stapler and other similar items issued to INREMP staff and

employees.

Fuel, Oil and Lubricant Expenses amounting to £3,939,430.11 refers to the
petroleum, oil and lubricants procured by from retailers, dealers or gas stations for
government vehicles and equipment for official use of INREMP staff and employees.

16.4. Utility Expenses

Account 2019 2018
Restated
Water Expenses P 128,430.16 P 7,657.00
Electricity Expenses 528,397.90 818,824.93
Total Utility Expenses P 656,828.06 P 826,481.93
16.5. Communication Expenses
Account 2019 2018
Restated
Postage and Courier Services P 25,504.40 P 14,537.10
Telephone Expenses 397,227.50 509,910.63
Internet Subscription Expenses 581,268.36 723,301.61
Total Communication Expenses P 1,004,000.26 P 1,247,749.34

16.6. Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Survey Expenses P 1,822,683.55 P 260,909.07

Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses amounting to
P1,822,683.55pertains to Region VII and CAR’s Survey Expenses which amounts to
P779,058.00 and P1,043,625.55 respectively.
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16.7. Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses P 173,178.55 P 71,502.83
16.8. Professional Services
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Legal Services P - P 3,700.00
Auditing Services 29,766.18 -
Consultancy Services 19,200,911.37 35,468,164.68

16.9.

Other Professional Services

138,657,140.14

83,182,915.28

Total Professional Services

P 157,887,817.69

P 118,654,779.96

The Consultancy Services of £19,200,911.37 represents consultancy services for
INREMP-Project, infrastructure specialist, project management specialist and billing

of an Engineering Firm.

Other Professional Services account amounting to P138,657,140.14 represents
payment of services rendered by professional employees hired under Job Order

contract.

General Services

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Janitorial Services P - P 8,500.00
Other General Services 1,241,681.61 344,502.03

Total General Services

P 1,241,681.61

P 353,002.03

Other General Expensesamounting to P1,241,681.61 refers to the wages for

contractual employees of Region VII.
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16.10. Repairs and Maintenance

2018
Account 2019 Restated

Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and Other . P 532,400.00
Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery and Equipment 225,029.29 124,489.65
Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation Equipment 1,430,530.66 983,329.29
Total Repairs and Maintenance P 1,655,559.95 P 1,640,218.94

16.11. Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Taxes, Duties and Licenses P 50,600.74 £ 49,291.62
Insurance Expenses 180,117.57 198,866.93
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees P 230,718.31 P 248,158.55
16.12. Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
2018
Account 2019 Restated

Advertising Expenses P 344,124.28 P 144,552.41
Printing and Publication Expenses 704,374.14 556,157.91
Representation Expenses 10,080,859.77 9,156,303.94
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 2,978.00 151,098.78
Rent/Lease Expenses 1,059,565.71 720,520.00
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 2,330,095.71 3,096,785.64
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses P 14,521,997.61 P 13,825,418.68

Representation Expenses amounting to £10,080,859.77 represents payments for
meals expenses during meetings, mid-year assessment, and trainings for the
implementation of INREMP Projects.

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses amounting to P2,330,095.71 are

expenses made on INREMP Projects that does not fall under any of the specific
maintenance and other operating expense accounts.
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17. Financial Expenses

2018
Account 2019 Restated
Bank Charges P11,427.34 £9,117.58
18. Non-Cash Expenses
18.1. Depreciation
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures P 67,881.48 P 4,375.72
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment 8,852,635.42 6,859,175.75
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment 3,733,883.24 3,422,020.50
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books 55,240.52 103,035.26
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 19,140.60 32,306.28
Total Depreciation P 12,728,781.26 P 10,420,913.51

19. Financial Assistance/Subsidy

LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/Pos

. 2018

Particulars 2019 Restated
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from National Government P 1,040,111,779.23 P 440,337,369.64
Subsidy from Central Office 631,480,721.27 370,531,550.00
Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau 1,131,748.96 2,200.83
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs,
LGUs, GOCCs P 1,672,724,249.46 P 810,871,120.47
Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs
Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs P 6,360,692.00 P 26,856,000.00
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus 93,509,000.00 35,844,399.11
Subsidy to Operating Units 549,463,959.23 330,230,550.00
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, 649.333,651.23 392.930,949.11

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy P 1,023,390,598.23 P 417,940,171.36
Subsidy from National Government
Office/Region Amount
Central Office P 795,395,356.22
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Office/Region Amount
Region VII 21,133,985.16
Region X 78,716,912.87
CAR 70,834,356.46
FMB 74,031,168.52

Total Subsidy from National Government

P 1,040,111,779.23

Subsidy from Central Office

Office/Region Amount
Region VII P63,431,721.27
Region X 309,622,000.00
CAR 195,427,000.00
FMB 63,000,000.00

Total Subsidy from Central Office

P 631,480,721.27

Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau

Office/Region

Amount

Region VII

P 668,848.96

CAR

462,900.00

Total Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau

P 1,131,748.96

Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs

Office/Region

Amount

Region X

P 6,360,692.00

Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus

Office/Region

Amount

Central Office

P 93,509,000.00
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Subsidy to Operating Units

Office/Region Amount
Central Office P 548,332,210.27
CAR 462,900.00
Region VII 668,848.96
Total Subsidy to Operating Units P 549,463,959.23
20. Other Non-Operating Income
20.1. Miscellaneous Income
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Miscellaneous Income P 354.82 P -
20.2. Gains
2018
Account 2019 Restated
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) P 84,430.08 P 6,032,205.46
20.3. Losses
2018
Account 2019 Restated

Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX)

P 15,448,569.51

P 3,627,576.96

21. Details of adjustments affecting the “Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) account are as

follows:

Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and Expenses

. . Fund
Office/Region ADB I[EAD GEE Total
Central Office P (11,011.40) P (3.47) P (0.63) P (11,015.50)
Region VII (1,950,994.10) (39,150.00) - (1,990,144.10)
Region X (1,107,947.03) 677,463.05 - (430,483.98)
CAR (3,985,672.04) (158,894.89) (446,371.43) (4,590,938.36)
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. . Fund
Office/Region ADB [EAD GEE Total
FMB (1,312,544.28) - 43,964.37 (1,268,579.91)
Total Prior Period
Adjustments P (8,368,168.85) P 479,414.69 P (402,407.69) P (8,291,161.85)

Other Adjustments affecting the Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) account

Office/Region Fund Total
ADB IFAD
Region VII P 0.01 P - P 0.01
Region X 5,024,888.93 (1,050.00) P 5,023,838.93
Total Other Adjustments P 5,024,888.94 P (1,050.00) P£5,023,838.94

Prior Period and Other Adjustmentswith net amount of P3,267,322.91 consists of
adjustments made on the overstatement and understatement of the recorded accounts

including reclassification adjustments for the CY 2018. Details as follows:

Account Central Office Region V11 Region X CAR FMB TOTAL
Cash In Bank-LCCA P- P 481,985.44 P 24,888.93 P (200.00) P- P 506,674.37
Cash -
Treasury/Agency
Deposit, Regular (35,278.77) 31,618.35 200.00 (3,460.42)
Subsidy from
National
Government (15,262.13) (46,042.50) (61,304.63)
Subsidy from
Central Office 5,350,000.00 5,350,000.00
Subsidy from
Regional
Office/Staff Bureau 2,200.83 2,200.83
Traveling Expenses -
Local (12,160.00) (26,824.37) 9,762.00 - (29,222.37)
Training Expenses (1,795,900.00) (283,727.45) (673,536.85) 30,875.00 (2,722,289.30)
Office Supplies
Expenses (30,738.15) (2,868.64) (740,860.20) (774,466.99)
Accountable Forms
Expenses (12,000.00) (12,000.00)
Fuel, Oil and
Lubricants Expenses (35,415.93) (55,956.08) (15,883.32) (107,255.33)
Semi-Expendable
Machinery and
Equipment Expenses (22,642.35) (33,720.00) (331,692.50) (388,054.85)
Other Supplies and
Materials Expenses (79,281.00) (79,281.00)
Telephone Expenses (290.00) (290.00)
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Account Central Office Region VII Region X CAR FMB TOTAL
Internet Subscription
Expenses - - (45,500.00) - - (45,500.00)
Survey Expenses - - - (12,000.00) - (12,000.00)
Consultancy
Services - (5,850.00) 295,728.81 (99,753.79) 46,042.50 236,167.52
Other Professional
Services - - (487,002.72) (128,856.09) - (615,858.81)
Janitorial Services - - - (8,500.00) - (8,500.00)
Other General
Services - 4.84 - - - 4.84
Repairs and
Maintenance -
Machinery and
Equipment - - - (8,015.45) - (8,015.45)
Repairs and
Maintenance -
Transportation
Equipment - (1,850.00) 7,360.60 (99,435.98) - (93,925.38)
Subsidy to Regional
Offices/Staff
Bureaus - - - - (467,481.94) (467,481.94)
Taxes, Duties and
Licenses - - - (2,493.56) - (2,493.56)
Insurance Expenses - - - (1,558.05) - (1,558.05)
Advertising
Expenses - (3,750.00) - - - (3,750.00)
Printing and
Publication
Expenses - - - (102,545.00) - (102,545.00)
Representation
Expenses - (305,251.22) - (1,322,368.00) 1,476.00 (1,626,143.22)
Transportation and
Delivery Expenses - (151,098.78) - - - (151,098.78)
Rent/Lease Expenses - (74,400.00) - (157,520.00) - (231,920.00)
Other Maintenance
and Operating
Expenses - 15,709.69 (816,110.57) (19,637.75) (820,038.63)
Bank Charges (7.30) - - - (7.30)
Depreciation -
Machinery and
Equipment (11,008.20) - (161,729.44) - (765,416.52) (938,154.16)
Depreciation -
Transportation
Equipment - - (7,360.60) - (48,394.70) (55,755.30)
Total P (11,015.50) | $(1,990,144.09) | ®4,593,354.95 P (4,590,938.36) | P(1,268,579.91) P (3,267,322.91)

22. Adjustment of Net Revenue recognized directly in Net Assets/Equity

The adjustment of Net Revenue amounting to P166,372.23 pertains to Cash-
Treasury/Agency Deposit, Regular that was remitted to Bureau of Treasury.
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23. Others affecting directly the Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) account

Others amounting to P(598,778.91) are direct adjustments to Net Assets/ Equity which are
not revenue or expense. It is broken down as follows:

. . Fund
Office/Region DB FAD Total
Central Office P 40,479.00 P - P 40,479.00
Region VII (17,998.30) - (17,998.30)
CAR (616,307.61) (4,952.00) (621,259.61)
Total Others P (593,826.91) P (4,952.00) P (598,778.91)
24. Other Adjustments-Cash Inflow
Other Adjustments-Cash Inflow amounting to P1,167,526.58 includes erroneous

recording and prior year adjustments that generates cash inflows. It is broken down as
follows:

Office/Region Fund Total

Central Office P 199,000.00
ADB 2

Region VI 101,333.25
IFAD 39,150.00

Region X 2,160.00

CAR ADB 795,849.56

FMB 30,033.77

Total P 1,167,526.58

25. Other Adjustments-Cash Outflow

Other Adjustments-Cash Outflow amounting to P762,743.32 resulted from the closing of
Cash-Treasury Agency/Deposit-Regular, erroneous recording and prior year adjustments
that resulted to outflows of cash. It is broken down as follows:

Office/Region Fund Total
GEF P 1,026.94
Central Office IFAD 134,167.93
ADB 86,680.46
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Office/Region Fund Total
Region VII 50,591.54
CAR 309,273.86
FMB 181,002.59
Total P762,743.32

26. Reconciliation of Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities to Surplus/(Deficit)

. 2018
Particulars 2019 As Restated

Surplus for the year P 753,944,381.69 P 211,195,042.31
Adjustments: (541,577,337.61) (181,302,376.53)
Depreciation 12,728,781.26 10,420,913.51
Loss/(Gain) on forex 15,364,139.43 813,010.90
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (5,106,542.69) (4,829,979.22)
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables (168,177,978.41) (18,353,730.74)

(Gain)/Loss on sale of property, plant and i

equipment (664,510.00)

Closing of Cash-TAD (15,194.87) (3,725,505.65)
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (30,904,087.21) (4,444,575.93)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 231,258,161.26 (293,310,193.46)

Other Adjustments (596,060,106.38) 132,127,684.06
Net Cash Flows from Operating P 212,367,044.08 P 29,892,665.78

Activities

Breakdown per Fund:

Particulars GEF IFAD ADB Total

Surplus for the year P (1,662,923.33) P 95,415,502.26 P 660,191,802.76 P 753,944,381.69
Adjustments: (771,274.87) (114,434,773.72) (426,371,289.02) (541,577,337.61)
Depreciation 61,817.58 1,108,558.03 11,558,405.65 12,728,781.26
Loss/(Gain) on forex 40,794.08 2,898,190.29 12,425,155.06 15,364,139.43
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory - - (5,106,542.69) (5,106,542.69)
(Increase)/Decrease in
Receivables (6,736,004.34) (161,441,074.07) (168,177,978.41)
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property, (664,510.00) (664,510.00)
plant and equipment T T
Closing of Cash-TAD (1,026.94) (14,167.93) (15,194.87)
a(;;‘ectrsease)/ Decrease in other 25,312.50 (30,929,399.71) (30,904,087.21)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (872,859.59) (112,071,385.32) 344,202,406.17 231,258,161.26
Other Adjustments /
Prior Year Adjustments 1,019,233.05 (597,079,339.43) (596,060,106.38)
Net Cash Flows from
Operating Activities P (2,434,198.20) P (19,019,271.46) P 233,820,513.74 P 212,367,044.08
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Other Adjustments/Prior Adjustments amounting to 596,060,106.38 is broken down as

follows:
Particulars Fund Amount
Due fr_om Non-Government Organizations/People’s P (411,874.590.60)
Organizations
Due from other Funds ADB (158,000.00)
Due from National Government Agencies (132,896,872.00)
. . S (52,149,876.83)
Prior year adjustments and other reconciling items
IFAD 1,019,233.05
Total P(596,060,106.38)
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Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
As of December 31, 2019

In US Dollars
PESCRIETION ALLOCATION PREVIOU;ZIESA)RS {2014 FY 2019 CUMULATIVE BALANCE
RECEIPTS
ADB 57,050,445.00 16,927,068.36 14,456,406.43 31,383,474.79 25,666,970.21
IFAD 8,498,417.00 3,255,453.70 3,253,604.62 6,509,058.32 1,989,358.68
GEF 2,500,000.00 227,113.64 257,779.33 484,892.97 2,015,107.03
Total LP and Grant 68,048,862.00 20,409,635.70 17,967,790.38 38,377,426.08 29,671,435.92
GOP Counterpart 14,268,000.00 10,236,013.10 3,207,369.68 13,443,382.78 824,617.22
Total Receipts 82,316,862.00 30,645,648.80 21,175,160.06 51,820,808.86 30,496,053.14
PAYMENTS BY CATEGORY
Works (MDFO & DA) 14,683,378.00 - 14,683,378.00
Equipment 1,849,112.00 1,245,136.73 73,857.94 1,318,994.67 530,117.33
Natural Resources Management 27,537,273.00 8,267,984.79 8,231,847.17 16,499,831.96 11,037,441.04
Livelihood Enhancement Support 5,405,981.00 - 1,086,036.09 1,086,036.09 4,319,944.91
Consulting Services 4,278,367.00 1,520,186.74 452,727.39 1,972,914.14 2,305,452.86
Capacity Building 3,091,592.00 1,147,806.38 323,921.27 1,471,727.66 1,619,864.34
Incremental Costs 5,277,491.00 2,857,307.06 1,090,460.10 3,947,767.16 1,329,723.84
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Building and
Project Management 2,500,000.00 23,639.72 305,108.50 328,748.22 2,171,251.78
Interest & Commitment Charge 3,425,668.00 1,232,172.25 742,230.73 1,974,402.98 1,451,265.02
Total Loan Proceeds Payment by Category 68,048,862.00 16,294,233.68 12,306,189.19 28,600,422.88 39,448,439.12
GOP Counterpart Payments
Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 8,209,000.00 5,989,301.69 2,740,233.46 8,729,535.15 (520,535.15)
Taxes and Duties 6,059,000.00 1,335,335.93 4,251.04 1,339,586.97 4,719,413.03
Total GOP Counterpart Payment 14,268,000.00 7,324,637.62 2,744,484.49 10,069,122.11 4,198,877.89
Total Payments 82,316,862.00 23,618,871.30 15,050,673.68 38,669,544.99 43,647,317.01
BALANCE: RECEIPTS LESS PAYMENTS
Loan and Grant 4,115,402.02 5,661,601.19 9,777,003.21
GOP Counterpart 2,911,375.48 462,885.19 3,374,260.67
Net Receipts After Payment 7,026,777.50 6,124,486.38 13,151,263.88
In Philippine Peso
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION PREV'OUZJIE:)RS 2014; FY 2019 CUMULATIVE BALANCE
RECEIPTS
ADB 2,795,471,805.00 841,418,904.44 750,896,322.42 1,592,315,226.86 1,203,156,578.14
IFAD 416,422,433.00 159,477,548.99 168,553,753.31 328,031,302.30 88,391,130.70
GEF 122,500,000.00 10,175,827.64 13,443,344.90 23,619,172.54 98,880,827.46
Total LP and Grant 3,334,394,238.00 1,011,072,281.07 932,893,420.63 1,943,965,701.70 1,390,428,536.30
GOP Counterpart 716,958,000.00 494,606,474.00 166,333,000.00 660,939,474.00 56,018,526.00
Total Receipts 4,051,352,238.00 1,505,678,755.07 1,099,226,420.63 2,604,905,175.70 1,446,447,062.30
PAYMENTS BY CATEGORY
Works (MDFO & DA) 719,485,522.00 - - 719,485,522.00
Equipment 90,606,488.00 57,465,102.20 3,824,878.57 61,289,980.77 29,316,507.23
Natural Resources Management 1,349,326,377.00 417,168,315.87 426,669,654.70 843,837,970.57 505,488,406.43
Livelihood Enhancement Support 264,893,069.00 - 56,387,193.90 56,387,193.90 208,505,875.10
Consulting Services 209,639,983.00 75,376,179.30 23,786,723.61 99,162,902.91 110,477,080.09
Capacity Building 151,488,008.00 53,813,840.83 16,864,492.50 70,678,333.33 80,809,674.67
Incremental Costs 258,597,059.00 137,305,555.64 56,077,166.54 193,382,722.19 65,214,336.81
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Building and
Project Management 122,500,000.00 1,104,797.08 15,826,292.66 16,931,089.74 105,568,910.26
Interest & Commitment Charge 167,857,732.00 60,850,153.07 38,761,476.07 99,611,629.14 68,246,102.86
Total Loan Proceeds Payment by Category 3,334,394,238.00 803,083,943.99 638,197,878.56 1,441,281,822.55 1,893,112,415.45
GOP Counterpart Payments
Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 412,497,071.91 293,323,180.90 142,107,488.92 435,430,669.82 (22,933,597.91)
Taxes and Duties 304,460,928.09 64,971,581.86 220,457.24 65,192,039.10 239,268,888.99
Total GOP Counterpart Payment 716,958,000.00 358,294,762.76 142,327,946.16 500,622,708.92 216,335,291.08
Total Payments 4,051,352,238.00 1,161,378,706.75 780,525,824.72 1,941,904,531.47 2,109,447,706.53
BALANCE: RECEIPTS LESS PAYMENTS
Loan and Grant 207,988,337.08 294,695,542.07 502,683,879.14
GOP Counterpart 136,311,711.24 24,005,053.84 160,316,765.08
Net Receipts After Payment 344,300,048.32 318,700,595.91 663,000,644.22
*Difference of .01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:

[ N\
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ
Chief, PAMD-FASPS

ANGELITO V. FONTANIL

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

As of December 31, 2019

Grand Total
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION RECEIFTS, & PAYMENTS ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos
RECEIPTS

ADB 16,927,068.36 841,418,904.44 14,456,406.43 750,896,322.42 31,383,474.79 1,592,315,226.86
IFAD 3,255,453.70 159,477,548.99 3,253,604.62 168,553,753.31 6,509,058.32 328,031,302.30
GEF 227,113.64 10,175,827.64 257,779.33 13,443,344.90 484,892.97 23,619,172.54
Total LP and Grant 20,409,635.70 1,011,072,281.07 17,967,790.38 932,893,420.63 38,377,426.08 1,943,965,701.70
GOP Counterpart 10,236,013.10 494,606,474.00 3,207,369.68 166,333,000.00 13,443,382.78 660,939,474.00

Total Receipts 30,645,648.80 1,505,678,755.07 21,175,160.06 1,099,226,420.63 51,820,808.86 2,604,905,175.70

PAYMENTS BY CATEGORY

Works (MDFO) 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00 - - - - - - 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00
Equipment 1,849,112.00 90,606,488.00 1,245,136.73 57,465,102.20 73,857.94 3,824,878.57 1,318,994.67 61,289,980.77 530,117.33 29,316,507.23
Natural Resources Management 27,537,273.00 1,349,326,377.00 8,267,984.79 417,168,315.87 8,231,847.17 426,669,654.70 16,499,831.96 843,837,970.57 11,037,441.04 505,488,406.43
Livelihood Enhancement Support 5,405,981.00 264,893,069.00 - - 1,086,036.09 56,387,193.90 1,086,036.09 56,387,193.90 4,319,944.91 208,505,875.10
Consulting Services 4,278,367.00 209,639,983.00 1,520,186.74 75,376,179.30 452,727.39 23,786,723.61 1,972,914.14 99,162,902.91 2,305,452.86 110,477,080.09
Capacity Building 3,091,592.00 151,488,008.00 1,147,806.38 53,813,840.83 323,921.27 16,864,492.50 1,471,727.66 70,678,333.33 1,619,864.34 80,809,674.67
Incremental Costs 5,277,491.00 258,597,059.00 2,857,307.06 137,305,555.64 1,090,460.10 56,077,166.54 3,947,767.16 193,382,722.19 1,329,723.84 65,214,336.81
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Building
and Project Management 2,500,000.00 122,500,000.00 23,639.72 1,104,797.08 305,108.50 15,826,292.66 328,748.22 16,931,089.74 2,171,251.78 105,568,910.26
Interest & Commitment Charge 3,425,668.00 167,857,732.00 1,232,172.25 60,850,153.07 742,230.73 38,761,476.07 1,974,402.98 99,611,629.14 1,451,265.02 68,246,102.86

Total Loan/Grant Proceeds Payment 68,048,862.00 3,334,394,238.00 16,294,233.68 803,083,943.99 12,306,189.19 638,197,878.56 28,600,422.88 1,441,281,822.55 39,448,439.12 1,893,112,415.45

GOP Counterpart Payments

Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 8,209,000.00 412,497,071.91 5,989,301.69 293,323,180.90 2,740,233.46 142,107,488.92 8,729,535.15 435,430,669.82 (520,535.15) (22,933,597.91)
Taxes and Duties 6,059,000.00 304,460,928.09 1,335,335.93 64,971,581.86 4,251.04 220,457.24 1,339,586.97 65,192,039.10 4,719,413.03 239,268,888.99
Total GOP Counterpart Payment 14,268,000.00 716,958,000.00 7,324,637.62 358,294,762.76 2,744,484.49 142,327,946.16 10,069,122.11 500,622,708.92 4,198,877.89 216,335,291.08
Total Payments 82,316,862.00 4,051,352,238.00 23,618,871.30 1,161,378,706.75 15,050,673.68 780,525,824.72 38,669,544.99 1,941,904,531.47 43,647,317.01 2,109,447,706.53
|BALANCE: RECEIPTS LESS PAYMENTS
Loan and Grant 4,115,402.02 207,988,337.08 5,661,601.19 294,695,542.07 9,777,003.21 502,683,879.14
GOP Counterpart 2,911,375.48 136,311,711.24 462,885.19 24,005,053.84 3,374,260.67 160,316,765.08
Net Receipts After Payment 7,026,777.50 344,300,048.32 6,124,486.38 318,700,595.91 13,151,263.88 663,000,644.22
*Difference of .01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:

N
)
[
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ
Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Z

ANGELITO V. FONTANIL

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

As of December 31, 2019

TOTAL LOAN

RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS

Ay

PRUDENCIO G. AdUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

ANGELITO V. FONTANILI

Director, FASPS

DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos
A IMPREST FUND RECEIPTS 20,182,522.06 1,000,896,453.43 17,710,011.05 919,450,075.73 37,892,533.11 1,920,346,529.16
B PAYMENT BY CATEGORY
Works (MDFO) 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00 - - - - - - 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00
Equipment 1,849,112.00 90,606,488.00 1,245,136.73 57,465,102.20 73,857.94 3,824,878.57 1,318,994.67 61,289,980.77 530,117.33 29,316,507.23
Natural Resources Management 27,537,273.00 1,349,326,377.00 8,267,984.79 417,168,315.87 8,231,847.17 426,669,654.70 16,499,831.96 843,837,970.57 11,037,441.04 505,488,406.43
Livelihood Enhancement Support 5,405,981.00 264,893,069.00 = = 1,086,036.09 56,387,193.90 1,086,036.09 56,387,193.90 4,319,944.91 208,505,875.10
Consulting Services 4,278,367.00 209,639,983.00 1,520,186.74 75,376,179.30 452,727.39 23,786,723.61 1,972,914.14 99,162,902.91 2,305,452.86 110,477,080.09
Capacity Building 3,091,592.00 151,488,008.00 1,147,806.38 53,813,840.83 323,921.27 16,864,492.50 1,471,727.66 70,678,333.33 1,619,864.34 80,809,674.67
Incremental Costs 5,277,491.00 258,597,059.00 2,857,307.06 137,305,555.64 1,090,460.10 56,077,166.54 3,947,767.16 193,382,722.19 1,329,723.84 65,214,336.81
Interest & Commitment Charge 3,425,668.00 167,857,732.00 1,232,172.25 60,850,153.07 742,230.73 38,761,476.07 1,974,402.98 99,611,629.14 1,451,265.02 68,246,102.86
Total Fund Used 65,548,862.00 3,211,894,238.00 16,270,593.96 801,979,146.91 12,001,080.69 622,371,585.90 28,271,674.67 | 1,424,350,732.81 37,277,187.33 1,787,543,505.19
C UNLIQUIDATED BALANCE OF IMPREST FUND 3,911,928.10 198,917,306.52 5,708,930.36 297,078,489.83 9,620,858.44 495,995,796.35
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

As of December 31, 2019

ADB
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos
A. RECEIPTS
A.1 Direct Payment for Consultancy Services 1,253,452.89 62,734,294.71 349,183.82 18,681,856.41 1,602,636.71 81,416,151.12
A.2 Imprest Fund Receipts 15,673,615.47 778,684,609.73 14,107,222.61 732,214,466.01 29,780,838.08 | 1,510,899,075.74
TOTAL FUND RECEIPTS 16,927,068.36 841,418,904.44 14,456,406.43 750,896,322.42 31,383,474.79 1,592,315,226.86
|B. PAYMENTS
Works (MDFO & DA) 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00 14,683,378.00 719,485,522.00
Equipment 1,589,112.00 77,866,488.00 1,035,077.99 47,950,494.86 73,857.94 3,824,878.57 1,108,935.93 51,775,373.43 480,176.07 26,091,114.57
Natural Resources Management 23,824,369.00 1,167,394,081.00 7,596,130.74 383,967,649.94 6,235,706.42 324,392,626.54 13,831,837.16 708,360,276.48 9,992,531.84 459,033,804.52
Livelihood Enhancement Support 3,550,551.00 173,976,999.00 - - 875,421.83 45,507,193.90 875,421.83 45,507,193.90 2,675,129.17 128,469,805.10
Consulting Services 3,360,000.00 164,640,000.00 1,266,928.56 63,364,174.71 349,183.82 18,681,856.41 1,616,112.38 82,046,031.12 1,743,887.62 82,593,968.88
Capacity Building 2,426,449.00 118,896,001.00 861,131.74 40,591,251.69 286,833.34 14,888,118.12 1,147,965.08 55,479,369.81 1,278,483.92 63,416,631.19
Incremental Costs 4,190,918.00 205,354,982.00 2,201,390.28 104,697,515.62 735,374.23 37,827,835.31 2,936,764.51 142,525,350.94 1,254,153.49 62,829,631.06
Interest & Commitment Charge 3,425,668.00 167,857,732.00 1,232,172.25 60,850,153.07 742,230.73 38,761,476.07 1,974,402.98 99,611,629.14 1,451,265.02 68,246,102.86
Total Fund Used 57,050,445.00 2,795,471,805.00 14,192,831.55 701,421,239.89 9,298,608.31 483,883,984.93 23,491,439.87 | 1,185,305,224.82 33,559,005.13 1,610,166,580.18
C UNLIQUIDATED BALANCE OF IMPREST FUND 2,734,236.81 139,997,664.55 5,157,798.12 267,012,337.49 7,892,034.92 407,010,002.04
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:

7

/ N\f//)-\\
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

ANGELITO V. FONTANIL

Z

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
As of December 31, 2019

IFAD
Y|
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos
A IMPREST FUND RECEIPTS 3,255,453.70 159,477,548.99 3,253,604.62 168,553,753.31 6,509,058.32 328,031,302.30
B PAYMENT BY CATEGORY
Works (MDFO & DA) - -
Equipment 260,000.00 12,740,000.00 210,058.74 9,514,607.34 - - 210,058.74 9,514,607.34 49,941.26 3,225,392.66
Natural Resources Management 3,712,904.00 181,932,296.00 671,854.05 33,200,665.93 1,996,140.75 102,277,028.16 2,667,994.80 135,477,694.09 1,044,909.20 46,454,601.91
Livelihood Enhancement Support 1,855,430.00 90,916,070.00 - - 210,614.26 10,880,000.00 210,614.26 10,880,000.00 1,644,815.74 80,036,070.00
Consulting Services 918,367.00 44,999,983.00 253,258.18 12,012,004.59 103,543.57 5,104,867.20 356,801.76 17,116,871.79 561,565.24 27,883,111.21
Capacity Building 665,143.00 32,592,007.00 286,674.64 13,222,589.14 37,087.93 1,976,374.38 323,762.58 15,198,963.52 341,380.42 17,393,043.48
Incremental Costs 1,086,573.00 53,242,077.00 655,916.78 32,608,040.02 355,085.87 18,249,331.23 1,011,002.65 50,857,371.25 75,570.35 2,384,705.75
Total Fund Used 8,498,417.00 416,422,433.00 2,077,762.41 100,557,907.02 2,702,472.38 138,487,600.97 4,780,234.80 239,045,507.99 3,718,182.20 177,376,925.01
C UNLIQUIDATED BALANCE OF IMPREST FUND 1,177,691.29 58,919,641.97 551,132.24 30,066,152.34 1,728,823.52 88,985,794.31
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:

A

/ / W

/ BN =
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ
Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Z

ANGELITO V. FONTANILI

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

As of December 31, 2019

GEF
RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos

A TOTAL FUND RECEIPTS 227,113.64 10,175,827.64 257,779.33 13,443,344.90 484,892.97 23,619,172.54

Direct Payments 257,779.33 13,443,344.90 257,779.33 13,443,344.90

Imprest Fund Receipts 227,113.64 10,175,827.64 227,113.64 10,175,827.64
B PAYMENT BY CATEGORY

Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Building

and Project Management 2,500,000.00 122,500,000.00 23,639.72 1,104,797.08 305,108.50 15,826,292.66 328,748.22 16,931,089.74 2,171,251.78 105,568,910.26

Interest & Commitment Charge - - - -

Total Fund Used 2,500,000.00 122,500,000.00 23,639.72 1,104,797.08 305,108.50 15,826,292.66 328,748.22 16,931,089.74 2,171,251.78 105,568,910.26
C UNLIQUIDATED BALANCE OF IMPREST FUND 203,473.92 9,071,030.56 |- 47,329.17 |- 2,382,947.76 156,144.75 6,688,082.80
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Z

ANGELITO V. FONTANIL

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
As of December 31, 2019

GOP Counterpart

RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS

DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION ALLOCATION BALANCE
PRIOR YEARS (2014-2018) FY 2019 TOTAL
In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos In US Dollars In Pesos
A NCA RECEIPTS 10,236,013.10 494,606,474.00 3,207,369.68 166,333,000.00 13,443,382.78 660,939,474.00

B PAYMENT BY CATEGORY

Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 8,209,000.00 412,497,071.91 5,989,301.69 293,323,180.90 2,740,233.46 142,107,488.92 8,729,535.15 435,430,669.82 (520,535.15) (22,933,597.91)
Taxes and Duties 6,059,000.00 304,460,928.09 1,335,335.93 64,971,581.86 4,251.04 220,457.24 1,339,586.97 65,192,039.10 4,719,413.03 239,268,888.99
Total Fund Used 14,268,000.00 716,958,000.00 7,324,637.62 358,294,762.76 2,744,484.49 142,327,946.16 10,069,122.11 500,622,708.92 4,198,877.89 216,335,291.08
C LAPSED NCA 2,911,375.48 136,311,711.24 462,885.19 24,005,053.84 3,374,260.67 160,316,765.08
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:
2
iy [
/
PRUDENCIO G. AﬁUINO, JR. IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ ANGELITO V. FONTANIL

Project Accounts Officer-INREMP Chief, PAMD-FASPS Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF WITHDRAWAL BY EXPENSE CATEGORY

As of December 31, 2019

FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In US Dollar)

REVISED FY2014-18
ADB ALLOCATION | Applications (in
(In US Dollar) Us Dollar) WA # A0037 WA # A0038 WA # A0039 WA # A0040 WA # A0041 WA # A0042 WA # A0044 WA  A0046 WA # A0047 WA # A0049 WA # A00S0 WA # A0051 WA # A00S2 WA # A00S3 WA # A0054 WA # A00SS
Works (MDFO & DA) 14,683,378.00
Equipment 1,589,112.00 |  1,035,077.99 11,700.22 62,157.72
Natural Resources Management 23824369 | 7,596,130.74 798,715.64 358,796.38 426,664.92 168,096.19 73,417.02 175,948.46 270,448.48 197,056.71 199,139.96 192,396.39 70,986.18 12,711.76 338,573.05
Estab. & Maint. Costs 4,580,642.90 426,664.92 62,868.20 19,328.68 15,155.62 43,649.06
Commercial Forestry 3,015,487.84 798,715.64 358,796.38 105,227.99 73,417.02 156,619.78 255,292.86 197,056.71 199,139.96 192,396.39 27,337.12 12,711.76 338,573.05
Livelihood Enhancement Support 3,550,551 . 75,501.62 59,396.08 60,254.25
Consulting Services 3,360,000 |  1,266,928.56 177,792.10 171,391.72
Capacity Building 2,426,449 861,131.74 41,382.47 13,956.20 2,560.11 19,092.82 14,659.98 27,845.87 6,738.20 22,163.84 15,398.43 1,074.20 9,788.59 16,663.48
Incremental Costs 4,190,918 |  2,201,3%0.28 55,477.89 99,517.08 3,595.25 1,162.04 52,429.87 5,890.22 22,676.65 8,680.64 35,456.69 29,834.47 12,337.13 9,462.94 14,582.93 57,320.19
Locally Contracted Services 133,424.18
Incremental Operating Costs 2,067,966.09 55,477.89 99,517.08 3,595.25 1,162.04 52,429.87 5,890.22 22,676.65 8,680.64 35,456.69 29,834.47 12,337.13 9,462.94 14,582.93 57,320.19
Interest & Commitment Charge 3425668 |  1,232,172.25
Total Fund Used 57,050,445 |  14,192,831.55 177,792.10 895,576.00 559,471.50 430,260.17 171,827.34 144,939.71 196,498.66 320,971.00 21247555 378,314.29 237,629.29 84,397.51 69,717.19 171,391.72 37,083.28 412,556.72
FY 2019 Withdrawal Appli iquidations (1 Il
S— T 019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In US Dollar)
IFAD ALLOCATION ications (In
(in US Dollar) US Dollar) WA #10020 WA #10021 WA #10022 WA # 10024 WA #10025 WA # 10026 WA # 10027 WA #10028 WA #10029 WA # 10030 WA # 10032 WA # 10033 WA # 10034 WA # 10035
Equipment 260,000.00 210,058.74
Natural Resources Management 3,712,904.00 671,854.05 87,775.74 65,269.69 138,007.44 28,249.32 17,788.29 64,764.21 8474.58 58,163.91 252,867.41 194,626.60 452,255.15 258,347.82 369,550.60 - -
Estab. & Maint. Costs 3,712,904.00 671,854.05 87,775.74 65,269.69 138,007.44 28,249.32 17,788.29 64,764.21 8,474.58 58,163.91 252,867.41 194,626.60 452,255.15 258,347.82 369,550.60
Commercial Forestry -
Livelihood Enhancement Support 1,855,430.00 S 183,042.73 21,922.38 5,649.15
Consulting Services 918,367.00 253,258.18 25,950.39 1,580.60 2,378.11 4,526.72 25,510.96 11,275.88 19,464.04 8,012.86 4,844.01
Capacity Building 665,143.00 286,674.64 10,624.77 26,463.16
Incremental Operating Costs 1,086,573.00 655,916.78 73,965.71 5,518.67 62,148.74 49,120.79 8,090.92 18,728.00 780.57 10,372.41 23,180.54 8,923.99 35,585.76 26,666.69 11,452.60 20,550.48
Total Fund Used 8498,417.00 |  2,077,762.01 198,316.61 72,368.96 226,619.34 77,370.11 28,257.32 88,018.93 192,297.88 35,883.37 114,542.71 261,791.40 255,325.55 486,934.70 274,644.43 390,101.08 - .
REVISED FY2014-18 FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In US Dollar)
GEF ALLOCATION ications (In
(In US Dollar) US Dollar) WA G004 WA G006 WA G007 WA G008** WA G009**
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services,
Capacity Building and Project
Management 2,500,000.00 23,639.72 202,094.00 12,521.90 47,320.17 10,421.49 32,741.94
** Direct Payment in Pesos converted using US$ 1= Php 51
*Difference of .01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by: Reviewed by:

] .
PRUDENTIO G. AQUINO JR.
Project Accounts Officer

(it
IMEm I'/! DEIA CRUZ
Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Noted by:

Lo

v 7
ANGELITO V. romm,lu

Director, FASPS



GRANDTOTAL | Percentage BALANCE
(InusDollar) ~ of Utilization| ~ (In USDollar)
WA # A00S6 WA # A00S7 WA # AD058 WA # A0059 WA # A0060 WA # A0061 WA # AD062 WA # A0063 WA # A0064 WA # A0066 WA # A0067 WA # A0068 FY 2019

- - 14,683,378.00

73,857.94 1,108,935.93 69.78%) 480,176.07

565,545.16 162,269.74 399,614.63 185,632.08 412,321.79 102,082.48 496,190.15 2,148.78 626,950.47 6,235,706.42 13,831,837.16 58.06%|  9,992,531.84
565,545.16 162,269.74 185,632.08 91,792.32 496,190.15 2,069,095.93 6,649,738.83
399,614.63 412,321.79 10,290.16 2,148.78 626,950.47 4,166,610.49 7,182,098.33

31,017.02 162,003.74 34,800.64 285,635.69 80,551.63 86,261.16 875,421.83 875,421.83 24.66%|  2,675,129.17

349,183.82 1,616,112.38 48.10%|  1,743,887.62

317.95 12,551.42 5,190.14 6,308.01 4,694.01 3,983.86 3,82851 51,184.17 6,686.31 755.77 286,833.34 1,147,965.08 47.31%|  1,278,483.92

678.74 205.88 13,602.77 49,404.55 28,841.79 12,457.59 38,923.43 6,730.41 24,132.80 97,224.29 39,204.95 15,453.04 73537423 2,936,764.51 7007%|  1,254,153.49
4,797.12 10,002.41 14,799.53 148,223.72
678.74 205.88 13,602.77 49,404.55 28,841.79 7,660.47 28,921.02 6,730.41 24,132.80 97,224.29 39,294.95 15,453.04 720,574.70 2,788,540.79

742,230.73 1,974,402.98 57.64%|  1,451,265.02

566,223.90 162,793.57 425,768.82 266,053.65 446,353.72 180,769.34 180,500.56 506,904.42 315,745.78 775,358.93 126,532.89 102,469.97 9,298,608.31 23,491,439.87 41.18%|  33,559,005.13

GRANDTOTAL | Percentage BALANCE
(InusDollar)  fof Utilization| ~ (In USDollar)
FY 2019

- 210,058.74 80.79%) 49,941.26

1,996,140.75 2,667,994.80 71.86%|  1,044,909.20

1,996,140.75 2,667,994.80 71.86%|  1,044,909.20

210,614.26 210,614.26 11.35%|  1,644,815.74

103,543.57 356,801.76 38.85% 561,565.24

37,087.93 323,762.58 48.68% 341,380.42

355,085.87 1,011,002.65 93.05% 75,570.35

2,702,472.38 4,780,234.80 56.25%|  3,718,182.20

GRANDTOTAL | Percentage BALANCE
Fy 2019 (InUs Dollar) ~ of Utilization| ~ (In USDollar)
305,108.50 328,748.22 1315%|  2,171,251.78




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF WITHDRAWAL BY EXPENSE CATEGORY

As of December 31, 2019

FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In Pesos)

REVISED FY 2014-18
ADB ALLOCATION Applications
(in Pesos) (in Pesos) WA # AD037 WA # A0038 WA # A0039 WA # ADD40 WA # A0041 WA #f AD042 WA # A0D44 WA # A0046 WA # A0047 WA # A0049 WA # AD0S0 WA # A0051 WA # A0052 WA # A0053 WA # A0054 WA # A00SS WA # AD056
Works 719,485,522
Equipment 77,866,488 | 47,950,494.86 584,285.72 3,240,592.85
Natural Resources Management 1,167,394,081 | 383,967,649.94 41,854,905.00 | 18,961,776.11 | 22,317,073.28 | 8748,827.48 | 3,832,680.63 | 8962,648.10 | 14,193,309.64 | 10,310436.13 | 10,333,120.26 | 10,014,737.90 |  3,706,241.13 658,914.30 | 17,629,194.50 | 29,655,239.94
Estab. & Maint. Costs - | 231,104,669.30 22317,073.28 | 3,290,207.48 1,027,010.16 791,653.67 2,284,373.43 29,655,239.94
Commercial Forestry - | 152,862,980.64 41,854,905.00 | 18,961,776.11 545862000 | 3,832,680.63 | 7,935637.94 | 13,401,655.97 | 10,310,436.13 | 10,333,12026 | 10,014,737.90 |  1,421,867.70 658,914.30 | 17,629,194.50
Livelihood Inputs 173,976,999 - 4,015,402.63 3,045,540.55 3,194,463.63
Consulting Services 164,640,000 | 63,364,174.71 |  9,645,399.37 9,036,457.04
Capacity Building 118,896,001 | 40,591,251.69 2,176,368.67 723,599.45 134,454.50 997,313.50 736,473.21|  1,462,590.57 352,316.86 |  1,152,187.46 801,116.52 56,173.00 511,691.72 864,581.72
Incremental Costs 205,354,982 | 104,697,515.62 2,888,809.25 |  5,055,960.28 188,157.42 60,815.17 |  2,723,676.49 295,906.96 |  1,182,747.48 452,745.75 |  1,845,603.09 |  1,563,804.06 643,331.43 493,350.33 756,291.64 |  3,023,149.83 35,522.00
Locally Contracted Services - 6,510,520.59
Incremental Operating Costs - 98,186,995.03 2,888,809.25 |  5,055,960.28 188,157.42 60,81517 |  2,723,676.49 295,906.96 |  1,182,747.48 452,745.75 | 1,845,603.09 |  1,563,804.06 643,331.43 493,350.33 756,291.64 | 3,023,149.83 35,522.00
Interest & Commit. Charges 167,857,732 |  60,850,153.07
Total Fund Used 2,795,471,805 | 701,421,239.89 |  9,645,399.37 | 46,920,082.92 | 29,341,024.20 | 22,505,230.70 |  8,944,097.15 |  7,553,670.62 | 9,995,028.27 | 16,838,647.69 | 11,115,498.74 | 19,617,044.21 | 12,379,658.48 |  4,405,745.56 | 3,687,813.96 | 9,036457.04 |  1,926,897.66 | 21,516,926.05 | 29,690,761.94
HEViSER —_— FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In Pesos)
IFAD ALLOCATION A
{in Pesos) (in Pesos) WA # 10020 WA #10021 WA #10022 WA #10024 WA #10025 WA # 10026 WA #10027 WA #10028 WA # 10029 WA # 10030 WA # 10032 WA # 10033 WA #10034 WA # 10035
Equipment 12,740,000.00 |  9,514,607.34
Natural Resources Management 181,932,296.00 | 33,200,665.93 |  4,645,448.24 |  3,437,73450 | 6,845551.76 |  1,430,051.70 930,950.19 |  3,388,642.38 438,008.61 - 3,006,201.43 | 12,925922.62 | 9,986,304.71 | 23,462,518.51 | 13,152,101.62 | 18,627,591.89 - - -
Estab. & Maint. Costs 181,932,296.00 | 33,200,665.93 |  4,645,448.24 | 3,437,73450 | 6,845,551.76 |  1,430,051.70 930,950.19 |  3,388,642.38 438,008.61 3,006201.43 | 12,92592262 | 9,986,304.71 | 23,462,518.51 | 13,152,101.62 | 18,627,591.89
Commercial Forestry = F
Livelihood Inputs 90,916,070.00 - 9,486,000.00 1,115,000.00 279,000.00
Consulting Services 44,999,983.00 | 12,012,004.59 |  1,297,238.51 78,300.00 117,450.00 233,062.68 1,263,611.65 575,991.64 928,517.33 358,527.21 252,168.18
Capacity Building 32,592,007.00 | 13,222,589.14 570,280.64 1,406,093.74
Incremental Operating Costs 53,242,077.00 | 32,608,040.02 |  3,761,766.53 296,535.00 |  3,299,252.61|  2,464,829.50 422,375.94 972,683.23 40,500.00 509,47450 |  1,197,214.93 461,236.62 |  1,810,750.45 |  1,375,446.12 575,114.46 |  1,062,151.34
Total Fund Used 416,422,433.00 | 100,557,907.02 | 10,274,733.92 |  3,812,569.50 | 11,550,898.11 | 3,894,881.20 | 1,470,776.13 |  4,594,38829 |  9,964,508.61 |  1,773,086.15 |  5,894,408.00 | 13,387,159.24 | 13,004,572.49 | 25,196,491.84 | 13,979,384.26 | 19,689,743.23 - -
REVISED FY 2014-17 I FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liguidations (In Pesos)
GEF ALLOCATION i
(In Pesos) (In Pesos) WA G004 WA G006 WA G007 WA G008 WA G009 WA G009
Total Fund Used 122,500,000.00 | 1,104,797.08 | 10,586,087.90 655,922.00 | 2,382,947.76 531,496.00 |  1,669,839.00
** Direct Payment in Pesos converted using USS 1= Php 51
**Difference of .01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by:
Reviewed by: Noted by:
[/~ / 1
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO JR. At /
Project Accounts Officer IMELDA R. DELA ¢RUZ

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

ANGELITO V. FONTANILLA

Director, FASPS



FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In Pesos)
GRAND TOTAL  (In | Percent of BALANCE
Pesos) Utilization (In Pesos)
WA # AQ0S7 WA # AD0S8 WA # A0059 WA # AD060 WA # A0061 WA # AD062 WA # AD063 WA # AD0B4 WA # AD066 WA # ADD67 WA # A00GS FY 2019
- - 719,485,522.00
3,824,878.57 51,775,373.43 66.49%|  26,091,114.57
8,426,596.18 | 20,706,406.25 | 9,608,871.74 | 21,202,148.88 5,288,368.70 | 25,687,250.94 110,739.75 | 32,183,139.70 - 324,392,626.54 708,360,276.48 60.68%| 459,033,804.52
8,426,596.18 9,608,871.74 4,758,054.80 |  25,687,250.94 107,846,331.62 338,951,000.92
20,706,406.25 21,202,148.88 530,313.90 110,739.75 |  32,183,139.70 216,546,294.92 369,409,275.56
1,628,714.94 8,434,455.63 |  1,792,632.20 14,787,000.00 4,130,391.61 |  4,478,502.70 45,507,193.90 45,507,193.90 |  26.16%| 128,469,805.10
18,681,856.41 82,046,031.12 49.83%|  82,593,968.88
16,894.00 651,230.32 269,495.60 329,907.58 241,910.68 200,535.72 198,154.97 | 2,627,625.89 344,585.69 38,910.49 14,888,118.12 55,479,369.81 46.66%|  63,416,631.19
10,707.00 703,224.54 |  2,282,362.02 |  1,496,139.39 640,648.88 |  2,011,233.84 33824835 | 1,251,026.32| 5,050,286.90 |  2,032,059.90 802,026.99 37,827,835.31 142,525,350.94 69.40%|  62,829,631.06
244,346.10 518,474.94 762,821.04 7,273,341.63
10,707.00 703,224.54 2,282,362.02 1,496,139.39 396,302.78 1,492,758.90 338,248.35 1,251,026.32 5,050,286.90 2,032,059.90 802,026.99 37,065,014.27 135,252,009.31
38,761,476.07 99,611,629.14 59.34%|  68,246,102.86
8,454,197.18 | 22,060,861.11 13,519,948.70 | 22,967,783.87 9,405,012.09 9,334,145.42 26,226,035.01 16,346,921.04 39,861,052.49 6,507,037.20 5,319,530.18 483,883,984.93 1,185,305,224.82 42.40%| 1,610,166,580.18
FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In Pesos)
GRANDTOTAL  (In | Percent of BALANCE
Pesos) Utilization (In Pesos)
FY 2019
- 9,514,607.34 74.68% 3,225,392.66
102,277,028.16 135,477,694.09 |  74.47%|  46,454,601.91
102,277,028.16 135,477,694.09 74.47%|  46,454,601.91
10,880,000.00 10,880,000.00 11.97%|  80,036,070.00
5,104,867.20 17,116,871.79 38.0a%|  27,883,111.21
1,976,374.38 15,198,963.52 46.63%) 17,393,043.48
18,249,331.23 50,857,371.25 95.52%| 2,384,705.75
138,487,600.97 239,045,507.99 | 57.40%| 177,376,925.01
FY 2019 Withdrawal Applications/Liquidations (In Pesos) GRANDTOTAL (in | Percent of BALANCE
£Y 2019 Pesos) Utilization (In Pesos)
15,826,292.66 16,931,089.74 13.8%| 105,568,910.26




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
OF THE LOAN

As of December 31,2019

ALLOCATION IN US DOLLARS

DISBURSEMENTS IN US DOLLARS

ALLOCATION BALANCE IN US DOLLARS

CATEGORY PRIOR YEARS (FY 2014-2018) FISCAL YEAR 2019 TOTAL
ADE TFAD Gr TOTAL ADE. TFAD GEF TOTAL ADB TFAD GEF TOTAL ADE TFAD GEr TOTAL 'ADB IFAD GEr TOTAL

Works (MDFO & DA) 14,683,378 14,683,378 - - - - - 14,683,378.00 - 14,683,378.00
Equipment 1,589,112.00 260,000 1,849,112 1,035,077.99 210,058.74 1,245,136.73 73,857.94 . 7385794 1,108,935.93 210,058.74 1,318,994.67 480,176.07 49,941.26 530,117.33
Natural Resources Management 23,824,369 3,712,904 27,531273 7,596,130.74 671,854.05 8,267,984.79 6,235,706.42 1,996,140.75 8,231,84717 13,831,837.16 2,667,994.80 16,499,831.96 9,992,531.84 1,044,909.20 11,037,441.04
Livelihood Enhancement Support 3,550,551 1,855,430 5,405,981 . - . 87542183 210,614.26 1,086,036.09 87542183 21061426 1,086,036.09 267512917 1,644,815.74 4319,94491
Consulting Services 3,360,000 918,367 4,278,367 1,266,928.56 253,258.18 1520,186.74 349,18382 103,543.57 452,727.39 1616,112.38 356,801.76 197291414 1,743,887.62 561,565.24 2,305,452.86
Capacity Building 2,426,449 665,143 3,091,592 861,13174 286,674.64 1,147,806.38 286,833.34 37,087.93 32392127 1,147,965.08 323,762.58 1,471,727.66 1278,483.92 34138042 161986434
Incremental Costs 4,190,918 1,086,573 sa77491 | 2,201,390.28 655,916.78 2,857,307.06 73537423 355,085.87 1,090,460.10 2,936,764.51 1,011,002.65 3,947,767.16 1,254,153.49 7557035 1329,72384
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Buil
Management 2,500,000 2,500,000 - 2363972 23639.72 - 305,108.50 305,108.50 - 328,748.22 328,748.22 - 217125078 | 2,171,25178
Interest & Commitment Charge 3425668 3,425,668 123217225 123217225 74223073 74223073 1.974,402.98 1,974,402.98 1,451.265.02 - 145126502

GRAND TOTAL 57,050,445 8,498,417 2,500,000 68,048,862 14,192,831 55 2,077,762.41 23,639.72 16,294,233.68 9,298,608.31 2,702,472.38 305,108.50 12,306,189.19 23,491 439.87 4,780,234.80 328,748.22 28,600,422 88 33,559,005.13 3,718,182.20 2,171,251.78 39,448,439.12

DISBURSEMENTS IN PESOS
CATEGORY SALOCATION 9 PESDS PRIOR YEARS (FY 2014-2018) FISCAL YEAR 2019 TOTAL ALLOCATION BALANCE I PESOS.
ADE TFAD GEr TOTAL ADE TFAD GEF TOTAL ADE TFAD GEF TOTAL ADE TFAD Ger TOTAL ADB TFAD Ger TOTAL

Works (MDFO & DA} 719,485,522 719,485,522 - - - - - 719,485,522.00 - 719,485,522.00
Equipment/Goods 77,866,488 12,740,000 90,606,488 47,950,494.86 9,514,607.34 57,465,102.20 382487857 . 3,824,878.57 51,775,373.43 9,514,607.34 61,289,980.77 26,091,114.57 3,225,392.66 29,316,507.23
Natural Resources Management 1,167,394,081 181,932,296 1,349,326,377 383,967,649.94 33,200,665.93 417,168,315.87 324,392,626.54 102,277,028.16 426,669,654.70 708,360,276.48 135,477,694.09 843,837,970.57 459,033,804.52 46,454,601.91 505,488,406.43
Livelihood Enhancement Support 173,976,999 90,916,070 264,893,069 - 45,507,193.90 10,880,000.00 56,387,193.90 45,507,193.90 10,880,00000 56,387,19390 | 12846980510 |  80,036,070.00 208,505,875.10
Consulting Services 164,640,000 44,999,983 209639983 | 6336417471 | 1201200850 75376,179.30 18,681,856.41 5,104,867.20 23,786,72361 82,046,031.12 17,116871.79 99,162,902.91 8259396888 | 27.883,11121 110,477,080.09
Capacity Building 118,896,001 32,592,007 151488008 | 4059125169 |  13,222,589.4 53,813,840 83 14,888,118.12 1976,374.38 16,864,492.50 55,479,369.81 15,198,963.52 70,678,333.33 6341663119 | 17,393,043.48 80,809,674.67
Incremental Costs 205,354,982 53,242,077 258,597,059 | 10469751562 |  32,608,040.02 137,305,555.64 37,827,83531 18,249,331.23 56,077,166.54 142,525,350.94 50,857,371.25 193,382,722.19 6282063106 | 2,384,705.75 65,214336.81
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity Building and Project
Management 122,500,000 122,500,000 - 1,104,797.08 1,104,797.08 - 1582629266 | 15,826,292.66 16931,08974 | 16931,089.74 - 105,568,91026 | 105,568,910.26
Interest & Commitment Charge 167,857,732 167,857,732 | 60850,153.07 60,850,153.07 38,761,476.07 38,761,474 99,611,620.14 68,246,102.86 - 68,246,102.86

GRAND TOTAL 2,795,471,805 416,422,433 122,500,000 3,334,394,238 701,421,239.89 100,557,907.02 | 1,104,797.08 803,083,943.99 483,883,984.93 138,487,600.97 15,826,292 .66 239,045,507.99 | 16,931,089.74 | 1,441,281,822.55 1,610,166,580.18 177,376,925.01 | 105,568,910.26 | 1,893,112,415.45

“Difference of 01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by. Reviewed by: Noted by.
3, L
/ 7\\(/’\
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ ANGELITO V. FONTANII

Project Accounts Officer - INREMP

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Director, FASPS




Integrated Natural Resource
SUMMARY OF STATEMI
As of December 31, 2019

ADB WA# A0054 ADB WAit AD055 ADB WA# A00S6 ADB WA# A0057 ADB WAit AD058 ADB WA#t A00S9 ADB WA# A0060 ADB WA# A0061
Php. us$ Php. us$ Php uss Php. us$ Php uss Php. uss Php uss Php. Us$

Category

OSEC
[teco

CONSERVATION FORESTRY - - - - | 2965523904 | 56554516 96.18 | 16226974 - - 960887174 | 18563208 - - - -
CAR -

RPCO CAR
PPMO Apayao
PPMO Kalinga
PPMO Mt Province
PPMO Ifugao
PPMO Bohol
Region 10 - - - - 29,655239.94 | 56554516 | B,426596.18 | 162,269.74 - - 960887174 | 18563208 - - - -
Regional 10
RPCO 10 Bukidnon
RPCO Lanao
PPMO Bukidnon 29,655,239.94 565,545.16 7,335,397.88 141,419.48 9,608,87174 185,632.08
PPMO Misamis Orlenta 1,091,198.30 20,850.26
PASu Lanao del Norte

COMMERCIAL FORESTRY 65891430 | 1271176 | 17,629,15450 | 338,573.05 - - - -~ | 2070640625 | 399,614.63 B - | 2120214888 | a1z32179 - -

- - 17,629,194.50 338,573.05 = = & - - - - - 21,202,148.88 412,321.79 - -
RPCO CAR 393,794.65 7,362.99
PPMO Apayao 12,859,864 05 249,233.18
PPMO Kalinga 9,678,426 96 186,716.06 6,278,186.24 123,256.36
PPMO Mt. Province 7,556,972.89 144,454.00 2,064,098 59 3983225
PPMO Ifugao

- - - - N - - - | 20,706,40625 | 399,614.63 - - - - - N
20,706.406.25 | 399,614.63

7

PPMO Bohol
Region 10 658,914.30 12,711.76 - - - - - -
Regional 10
RPCO 10 Bukidnon
RPCO Lanao

PPMO Bukidnon

PPMO Misamis Orienta

PASu Lanao del Norte 658,914.30 12,711.76

Tocally z 5 5 E 7 B 5 B 5 - B B - B T TN MR

PPMO Mt_Province
PPMO Ifugao

Region 7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 244,346.10 479712
RPCO 7
8ohal 244,346.10 479712

Region 10 E 3 = - < 5 E z - = = = E N B <

Regional 10

RPCO 10 Bukidnon

|RPCO Lanao

PPMO Bukidnon

PPMO Misamis Orlenta

PPMO Lanzo del Norte

CONSULTANCY - - - - - - - 5 5 = 5 = = = B 5

- - - - - - - - - - 162871494 | 31,017.02 - - | sasasses
1,628,714.94 31,017.02 8,434,455.63
PPMO Lanao del Norte
CAPACITY BUILDING 51169172 976859 | 86458172 | 1666348 - - 16,894.00 31795 | 65123032 | 1255142 - - 269,495.60 519014 | 329,00758 6,308.01
OSEC
|Npco
CAR = - 864,581.72 16,663.48 ~ L. = -3 &= = 2 = 269,495.60 5,190.14 - -
RPCO CAR
PPMO Apayao
PPMO Kalinga 647,562.22 12,492.76 12,134.00 238.22
PPMO Mt. Province 217,019.50 4,170.72 240,861.60 4633.29
PPMO Ifugao 16,500.00 31863
Region 7. R - - - - - R - 651,230.32 12,551.42 - - - . - -
RPCO7
PPMO Bohol 651,230.32 12,551.42
Region 10 511,691.72 9,788.59 = - - = 16,894.00 317.95 - = = = = = 329,907.58 6,308.01
RPCO 10 Bukidnon
RPCO 10 Lake Lanao 175,892.86 3,31036 16,894.00 317.95 16,894.00 317.95
PPMO Bukidnon
PPMO Misamis Oriental
PPMO Pasu Lanao del 335,798.86 65,478.23 313,013.58 5,990.06
ting Cost| _ 756,20164 | 14,582.9: 02314983 | 57,32019 35,522.00 67874 10,707.00 20588 | 70322054 50277 | 2,282,362.02 | 40455 | 1,096,13939 | 2884179 | 39630278 7,66047
OSEC
|NPCO 2,168,104 52 47,191.18
. - 3,023,149.83 57,320.19 - o = - - - - - 1,496,139.39 28,841.79 = )
RPCO CAR 1,370,637.98 25,627.54 313,450.95 5,860.76
PPMO Apayao 212,199.13 4,078.01 639,288.05 12,368.83
PPMO Kalinga 308,580.60 5953.13 401,301 50 7878354
PPMO Mt. Province 1.070,432.12 20477.77 139,391 39 2,681.38
PPMO Ifugao 61,300.00 118374 2,707.50 5228
Region 7 - - - - - - - - 703,224.54 13,602.77 - - - - 26,153.36 527.95
RPCO 7 53,936.50 1,088.79 26,153.36 527.95
PPMO Bohol 649,288.04 12,513.98
Region 10 756,291.64 14,582.93 - - 35,522.00 678.74 10,707.00 205.88 - - 114,257.50 2,213.37 - - 370,149.42 2,132.53
RPCO 10 Bukidnon 3,760.00 75.14 18,865.00 405.77
RPCO 10 Lanao 15,775.50 296.90 6,947.00 130.74 6,297.50 118.52 725.00 13.64
PPMO Bukidnon 35,522.00 678.74 107,960.00 2,094.85
PPMO Misamis Oriental
PASu Lanao del Norte 740,516.14 14,286.03 350,559.42 6,713.11
TOTAL 1,926,897.66 37,083.28 26.05 412,556.72 29,690,761.94 566,223.90 $8,454,197.18 425,768.82 13,519,948.70 266,053.65 | 22,967,783.87 446,353. 9,405,0! 180,769.34
OSEC - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
|NPCO - - - - - - - - - - 3,796,819.46 78,208.21 - - 8,434,455.63 162,003.74
AR - - 2151692605 | _812,556.72 - - - - - - - - | 2296778387 | _a46353.72 - -
RPCO CAR - - 1,764,432 63 32,99052 = = - - - = - - 313,450.95 5.860.76 - -
PPMO Apayao - . 212,199.13 4,078.01 . . . . . . - . 13,499,152.10 261,602.01 . .
PPMO Kalinga = = 10,634,569.78 205,161.95 - - - - - - = = 6,691,621.74 131373.12 - -
PPMO Mt. Province s . 8,844,424 51 169,142.49 . . . . . - - . 2,444,351.58 47.146.92 . .
PPMO Ifugao - - 61,300.00 1,183.74 - - - - - - - - 19,207.50 37091 - -
Region 7 - - - - . - - - 22,060,861.11 425,768.82 - - - - 5,325.07
RPCO7 - - - - - - - - 53,936.50 1,088.79 = - 527.95
PPMO Bohol = : : : E - | 2200692461 | 224,680.02 - - 279712
R n 10 1,926, 66 37,083.28 s - 29,690,761.94 566,223.90 162,793.57 - - 9,723,129.24 187,845.45 - - 13,440.54
RPCO 10 Bukidnon - - - - . - 75.14 - - - - - - 405.77
RPCO Lanao 191,668.36 3,607.26 - - . . 448.69 . - 6,297.50 118.52 . - 331.60
PPMO Bukidnon - - - - 29,690,761.94 566,223.90 7.335,397.88 141,419.48 = = 9,716,831.74 187,726.93 L £ s g
PPMO Misamis Oriental - . . - - - 1,091,198.30 20,850.26 - . . . - . . .
PASu Lanao del Norte 1,735,229.30 33,476.01 = = - = = = = = - = - = 663,573.00 12,703.17

**Difference of .01 to 02 inthe



Integrated Natural Resource

SUMMARY OF STATEMI
As of December 31, 2019
Category ADB WA# A0062 ADB WA# A0063 ADB WA# A0064 ADB WA A0066 ADB WA# A0067 ADB WA# A0068 | Total Application 2019 SUMMARY-ADB
Php us$ Php uss$ Php uss Php us$ Php uss Php us$ Phy uss Php uss
- - - - - - - - - - - 3,|_i.|m.s7 73,857.94 51,775373.43 1,108,935.93
OSEC ] 25,872,531.72 559,610.81
NPCO 3,824,878.57 73,857.94 25,902,835.71 549,325.12
CONSERVATION FORESTRY 91,79232 25,687,250.94 496,190.15 = = . = = = = = 107, 33162 | 2,069,095.93 338,95 .92
CAR - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 106,781,381.27
RPCO CAR - - 114,688.80
PPMO Apayao - - 33,279,191.43
PPMO Kalinga - 48,766,427.65
PPMO Mt. Province 24,621,073.39 497,283.84
PPMO Ifugao - -
Region 7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 36,817,792.82 735,756.33
PPMO Bohol - 36,817,792.82 735,756.33
Region 10 4,758,054.80 91,792.32 25,687,250.94 496,190.15 - = = - - - - = 107,846,331.62 | 2,069,095.93 195,351,826.83 3,788,301.23
Regional 10 - - - -
RPCO 10 Bukidnon 3 = = =
Epco Lanao - - - -
PPMO Bukidnon 4,758,054.80 91,792.32 25,187,595.87 486,342.21 96,785,342.21 | 1857,555.93 174,676,741.00 3,386,225.78
PPMO Misamis Orlentaf 499,655.07 9.847.98 920232558 | 177.055.70 18.856,422.00 36759115
PASu Lanao del Norte 1,818,663.83 34,484.30 1,818,663.83 34,484.30
COMMERCIAL FORESTRY 530,313.90 10,290.16 3 - 110,739.75 2,148.78 32,183,139.70 626,950.47 - - 3 3 216, ,294.92 166,610.49 369, .56 7.182,098.33
CAR & = i & = i 32,183,139.70 626,950.47 = - - = 146,499,962.80 | 2,819,827.03 225,661,024.58 4,388,888.85
RPCO CAR 252,600.95 4,723.01 837,859.91 15,710.12 837,859.91 15,710.12
PPMO Apayao 18,256,458.67 353,426.17 42,468,701.55 820,222.63 47,978,737.13 928,378.89
PPMO Kalinga 10,565,803 44 208,135 41 7392064660 | 142643411 129,570,755.86 2,523,031.76
PPMO Mt. Province 3,108,276.64 60,665.87 25,272,754.74 557,460.17 47,273671.68 921,768.08
PPMO Ifugao - - - -
Region 7. 530,313.90 10,290.16 = - 110,739.75 2,148.78 - - - - - - 46,628,256.21 894, 95 51,409,797.02 993,554.31
PPMO Boho! 530,313.90 10,290.16 110.739.75 2,14878 46,628,256.21 894,821.95 51,409,797.02 993,554.31
Region 10 L = = A L 2 23,418,075.91 451,961.52 92,338,453.97 1,799,655.17
Regional 10 = - = =
RPCO 10 Bukidnon - - - -
RPCO Lanao - - - -
PPMO Bukidnon - 63,992,745.74 1,249,960.44
PPMO Misamis Oriental - - 4,927,632.32 97,733.21
PASU Lanao del Norte. 2341807591 | 45196152 23,418,075.91 351,961.52
Locally Contracted Service | _ 518,474.94 | 10,002.41 B - - - - - - - B B 76282104 | 1479953 727334 14822372 |
NPCO - - - -
CAR - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 6,239,580.47 127,137.28
RPCO CAR 57,720.00 1,153.55
PPMO Apayao = = 1,308,808.02 26,593.01
PPMO Kalinga 4,755,022 31 96,961.57
PPMO Mt. Province - - 118,030.14 2,429.16
PPMO Ifugao - - - -
Region 7 - = - = - - - - - - - - 244,346.10 4,797.12 515,286.22 11,084.02
RPCO7 - - - -
Bohal 244,346.10 4,797.12 515,286.22 11,084.02
Region 10 518,474.94 10,002.41 - - - = - - - = - - 518,474.94 10,002.41 518,474.94 10,002.41
Reglonal 10 . . - -
RPCO 10 Bukidnon = - - =
RPCO Lanao - . - -
PPMO Bukidnon 518,474.94 10,002.41 518,474.94 10,002.41 51847494 10,002.41
PPMO Misamis Oriental - - : -
PPMO Lanao del Norte - - -
CONSULTANCY - - - - - - - - - - - - 18,681,856.41 .82 82,046,031.12 1616,11238 |
NPCO 18,681,856.41 349,183.82 82,046,031.12 1,616,112.38
0 34,800.64 - - | 14787,000.00 | 285,635.69 - -~ | 413039161 | 8055163 | 847859270 | 8626116 | 45507,19390 | 875, 45,507,193.90 87542183
NPCO 1,792,632.20 34,800.64 3,572,391.61 69,724.25 | 1,967,592.70 37,958.77 27,651,193.90 530,656.37 27,651,193.90 530,656.37
Region 7 - - - - 6,975,000.00 136,366.56 3 L3 558,000.00 10,827.38 | 2,511,000.00 48,302.39 10,044,000.00 195,496.33 10,044,000.00 195,496.33
RPCO7 - - - -
Bohol 6,975,000.00 136,366.56 558,000.00 10,827.38 | 2511,000.00 48,302.39 10,044,000.00 195,496.33 10,044,000.00 195,496.33
Region 10 - - - - 7.812,000.00 | 149,269.13 - - - - - 7,812,00000 | 14926913 7,812,000.00 149,269.13
PPMO Lanao del Norte 7,812,000.00 149,269.13 7,812,000.00 149,269.13 7,812,000.00 149,269.13
CAPACITY BUILDING 241,51068 4,694.01 200535.72 398386 | 19815497 382851 | 262762589 | 5118417 | 344,585.69 668631 | 3891049 75577 | 1488811812 | 286,83334 55,479,363.81
OSEC = - 28,204.66
|NPCO 205,493.70 4,11497 3,189,875.24
CAR = -] o = = = 2,627,625.89 51,184.17 = = 23 = 7,755,964.16 149,653.43 25,742,405.82
RPCO CAR 1,027,606.49 19,748 37 1,027,606.49 19,748 37 4,309,996.08
PPMO Apayao F; = 706,756.85
PPMO Kalinga 984,868.42 19,429.57 3,821,192.82 74,056.50 14,281,354.50
PPMO Mt. Province 615,150.98 12,006.23 2,890,664.85 55,529.93 6,427,798.39
PPMO Ifugaa 16,500.00 31863 16,500.00
Region 7 241,910.68 4,694.01 - - _142,566.97 2,766.35 - = 344,585.69 6,686.31 38,910.49 755.77 4,23403853 81,089.46 16,951,635.69
RPCO7 7,660.50 15464 7,660.50 154.64 696,963.34
PPMO Bohol 241,910.68 4,694.01 142,566.97 2,766.35 344,585.69 6,686.31 31,249.99 60113 4,226,378.03 80,934.82 16,254,672.35
Region 10 - - 200,535.72 3,983.86 55,588.00 1,062.16 - = - - - - 2,692,621.73 51,975.47 9,567,248.39
RPCO 10 Bukidnon . . 472,164.70
RPCO 10 Lake Lanao 229,794.86 432482 1,801,172.90
PPMO Bukidnon - - 1,925,895.37
PPMO Misamis Orlental - d 268,875.00 .
PPMO Pasu Lanao del 200,535.72 3,983.86 55,588.00 1.062.16 2,462,826.87 47,650.65 5,099,140.42 100,148.42
Incremental Operating Cost] 1,492,758.90 | 33824835 | 673041 | 1725102632 | 13280 | 505028690 | 97, 3920495 | 80202699 | 1545304 | 37,06501427 | 72057470 135, .31 2,788,540.79
OSEC 493,350.33 9,462.94 493,350.33 9,462.94
NPCO 484,496.44 9,293.12 1,329,219.46 2564328 7.118,976.91 143,878.22 21,250,567.40 444,535.88
CAR - - - - - 5,050,286.90 97,224.29 - - . 18,534,640.27 356,208.18 71,219,050.32 1,456,228.26
RPCO CAR 2,564,518.32 48,708.17 8,345,802.51 159,696.36 21,864,583.11 439,632.22
PPMO Apayao 483,466.69 9,313.08 2,642,371.03 50,882.54 13,887,348.88 285,618.82
PPMO Kalinga 968,568.48 19,027.13 3,188,697.93 61,720.87 16,642,690.32 33911541
PPMO Mt Province 1,033,733.41 20,175.92 4.272,170.76 8225547 18,734,774 97 390,130.55
PPMO Ifugao 85,598.04 1,652.95 89,653.04 1731.25
Region 7 696,679.52 13,616.84 - - 771,657.30 14,973.17 - 702,840.44 13,651.67 802,026.99 15,453.04 7,075,798.74 136,866.13 28,550,020.63 594,231.12
RPCO 7 125,899.85 2,541.48 17,649.50 356.28 22,796.00 460.17 246,435.21 4,974.67 1,545,213.96 3283994
PPMO Bohol 570,779.67 11,075.36 771,657.30 14,973.17 685,190.94 13,295.39 779,230.99 14,992.87 6,829,363.53 131,891.46 27,004,806.67 561,391.18
Region 10 311,582.94 6,011.06 338,248.35 6,730.41 479,369.02 9,159.63 s o = . 3,842,248.02 74,159.22 13,739,020.62 284,082.60
RPCO 10 Bukidnon 22,625.00 480.91 875,818.65 18,589.39
RPCO 10 Lanao 38,372.00 773.04 128,358.00 2,466.60 971,588.44 19,323.15
PPMO Bukidnon 311,582.94 65,011.06 702,464.94 1351188 6,100,540.98 131,983.83
PPMO Misamis Oriental 20,623.21 394.06 208,780.63 3,989.31 690,357.36 14,139.94
PASu Lanao del Norte 299,876.35 5,957.37 458,745.81 8,765.56 2,780,019.45 53,710.52 5,100,715.19 100,046.29
TOTAL 9,334,145.42 180,500.56 226,035.01 506,904.¢ 16,346,921.04 315,745.78 39,861,052.49 775,358.93 037.20 126,532.89 | 5319,530.18 102,469.97 | 445,122,508.86 | 8,556,377.58 1,085,693,595.68 21,517,036.88
OSEC - - - - - - - - - - - - 493,350.33 9,462.94 26,394,092.71 569,693.73
NPCO 227712864 | 44,093.76 - - - - - - | 490161107 | 95367.53 | 1,967.592.70 | 37,958.77 | 57,482,399.49 160,040,503.37 3,213,039.60
CAR - = = = = 39,861,052.49 775,358.93 = : . = 172,790,567.24 435,643,442.47 8,629,024.64
RPCO CAR = = = = = 3,844,725.76 73,179.55 = = = 10,211,268.92 195,154.85 27,184,847 91 551,349.58
PPMO Apayao 18,739,925.36 362,739.25 45,111.072.58 871,105.17 97,160,842 31 1,916,450.70
PPMO Kalinga L = = = = = 12,519,240.34 246,592.12 - - = 80,930,537.35 | 1562,211.49 214,016,250.64 4,218,529.42
PPMO M. Province 4.757,161.03 92,848.01 36,435,590.35 695,245 .56 97.175,348.57 1,940,645.06
PPMO Ifugao - - - - - = > = s = 102,098.04 197158 106,153.04 2,049.88
Reglon 7 1,468,904.10 28,601.01 - 7,999,964.02 156,254.86 1,605,426.13 31,16536 | 3,351,937.48 64,511.20 68,226,439.58 | 1,313,070.99 144,288,532.39 2,883,530.47
RPCO7 125,899 85 254148 - - 17,649.50 356.28 30,456.50 61481 254,095.71 5,129.31 2,242,177.30 48,022.95
PPMO Bohol 1,343,004.25 26,059.53 o s 7.999,964.02 156,254.86 1,587,776.63 30,809.08 | 3,321,480.98 63,896.39 67,972,343.87 | 1,307,941 67 142,046,355.09 2,835,507.52
Region 10 5,588,112.68 107,805.79 26,226,035.01 506,904.42 8,346,957.02 159,490.92 - - - - 146,129,752.22 | 2,806,463.69 319,327,024.75 6,221,748.44
RPCO 10 Bukidnon - - - - - - - - - - - - 22,625.00 8091 1,347,983.35 28,657.69
RPCO Lanao - : 38,372.00 773.04 = - d 358,152.86 6,791.42 2,772,761.34 55,120.03
PPMO Bukidnon 5,588,112.68 107,805.79 25,187,595.87 486,342.21 = = B 98,006,282.09 | 1,881,070.23 247,214,398.03 4,817,207.19
PPMO Misamis Orlental . . 499,655.07 9,847.94 20,623.21 394.06 9,451,106.21 181,045 01 24,743,286 68 484,853.88
PASu Lanao del Norte - - 500,412.07 994123 8,326,333.81 159,096.86 - = = = = = 38,291,586.06 737,076.12 43,248,595.35 835.909.65

**Difference of .01 to .02inthe




Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - ADB

As of December 31, 2019

catetony o Ap";’;i;”“ 2014 ADB WA# A0037 ADB WA# A0038 ADB WA# A0039 ADB WA# A0040 ADBWA#AQ041 | ADBWAHA0042 | ADB WAH# A0044
Php Php uss Php us$ Php uss Php uss Php uss Php uss Php us$
47,950,494.86 .99 - - £ 3 584,285.72 11,700.22 - 3 - = 2 3 - =
OSEC 25872,537.72 559,610.81
IEFCU 22,077,957.14 475,467.18 584,285.72 11,700.22
[CONSERVATION FORESTRY. 231,104,66930 | 4, B = - E = -~ | 2231700328 | 42666492 | 3,290,207.48 | 6286820 = - | 10701016 | 1932868
106,781,381.27 2,125,681.27 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
RPCO CAR 114,688 80 2,458.66
PPMO Apayao 33,279,191.43 660,449.83

PPMO KiHnE 48,766,427.65 965,488.94

PPMO M. Province 24,621,073.39 497,283.84

PPMO Ilugao .

Region 7 36,817,792.82 735,756.33 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PPMO Bohol 36,817,792.82 735,756.33
Region 10 l7,$ﬂ5£!511 1.719&5_5.30 - - - - - - 22,317,073.28 426,664.92 | 3,290,207.48 62,868.20 - - 1,027,010.16 19,328.68
Regional 10 % 5
RPCO 10 Bukidnon -

'Evco Lanao - -

PPMO Bukidnon 77,891,398.79 1,528,669.85 14,665,601.07 280,307.42 3,290,207.48 62,868.20

PPMO Misamis Oriental 9,614,096.42 190,535 45 7,651.472.21 146,357.50

PASu Lanao del Norte - - 1,027,010.16 15,328.68

| COMMERCIAL FORESTRY 152,862,980.64 ,487.84 - - 41,854,905.00 - - 5.4 105,227.99 | 3, ,680.63 73,417.02 | 7,935,637.94 156,619.78
CAR 79,161,061.77 1,569,061.83 - - 26,907,228.95 358,796.38 - = 5,458,620.00 105,227.99 | 3,832,680.63 73417.02 - -

RPCO CAR - - X 5531 188,600.00 3.568.80

PPMO Agixio 5,510,035.58 108,156.26 8,627,623.55 165,199.39 1,155,485.11 22,205.92

PPMO KIHNE 55,650,109.26 1,096,597.65 26,907,228.95 515,087.23 5,458,620.00 105,227.99

PPMO Mt. Province 18,000,916.93 364,307.91 10,331,288.25 193,541.69 2,488,595.52 47,642.30

PPMO Ifugao - -

ion 7 4,781, 98,732.36 - - 14,947,676.05 283,628.42 - - - - - - - - - -

PPMO Bohol 4,781,540.81 98,732.36 14,947,676.05 283,628.42
Region 10 68,920,378.06 1,347,693.65 = = L = - = = - 3 7,935,637.94 156,619.78
Regional 10 = =
RPCO 10 Bukidnon

|RPCO Lanao - -

PPMO Bukidnon 63,992,745.74 1,249,960 44

PPMO Misamis Oriental 4,927,632.32 97,733.21

PASu Lanao del Norte - - 7.935,637.94 156,619.78
Locally 651052059 | 1332418 B - - - - - B - - B - - - -

[weeo - -
CAR 6,239,580.47 127,137.28 - - - = - - - - - - - - - -

RPCO CAR 57,720.00 1,153.55

PPMO Apayao 1,308,808.02 26,593.01

PPMO Kalinga 4,755,022.31 96,961.57

PPMO Mt. Province 118,030.14 2,429.16

PPMO Ifugao - -

Region 7 270,940.12 6,286.90 B - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RPCO 7 -

Bohol 270,940.12 6,286.90
Region 10 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Reglonal 10 P

[RPCO 10 Bukidnon - -
RPCO Lanao =

PPMO Bukidnon

PPMO Misamis Oriental >

PPMO Lanao del Norte -

CONSULTANCY w 9&2&5’37 177,792.10 - - - - - - - - - . - -
NPCO 63,364,174.71 1,266,928.56 | 9,645,399.37 1772,792.10

UVELIHOOD ENHANCEMEN] 5 g 401500263 | 7550162 - - - - - - - -
NPCO - 4,015,402.63 75,501.62

RPCO7

Bohol
Reglon 10 B - - g B B B B ] - =

PPMO Lanao del Norte -

CAPACITY BUILDING 40,591,251.69 861,131.74 - - 2,176,368.67 41,38247 723,599.45 13,956.20 - 3 997,313.50 19,092.82 73647321 14,659.98
OSEC 28,204.66 619.98
NPCO 2,984,381.54 68,294.87 205,493.70 4,114.97

CAR 17,986,441.66 381,435.55 = = 1,190,953.82 22,975.86 518,105.75 9,841.22 = = 134,454.50 2,569.11 997,313.50 19,092.82 - -

RPCO CAR 3,282,389.59 72,646.66

PPMO Apayao 706,756.85 15,410.14

PPMO KDHHE 10,460,161.68 219,875.24 1,190,953 .82 22,975.86 134,454 50 2,569.11

PPMO Mt. Province 3,537,133.54 73,503.50 518,105.75 9.841.22 997,313.50 19,092.82

PPMO Ifugao - -

Bhﬂ 7 12,717,597.16 272,318.91 - - 985, 5 18,406.61 - - - - - - - - - -

RPCO7 689,302.84 15,028.37

PPMO Bohol 12,028,294.32 985,414 85 18,406.61
Region 10 6,874,626.66 - - - - = - - - - - - - 73647321 14,659.98

RPCO 10 Bukidnon 472,164.70

RPCO 10 Lake Lanao. 1,571,378.04

PPMO Bukidnon 1,925,89537

PPMO Misamis Oriental 268,875.00

PPMO Pasu Lanao del 2.636,313.55 52,497.76 736473.21 14,659.98

96,186,995.03 | _2,067,966.09 = = 288880925 | ssaries | s, 28| 9951708 081517 116204 | 2,723,67649 | 52,429 295,906.96 589022
OSEC - -
NPCO 14,131,590.49 300,657.66 1,879,401.14 37,634.69
CAR 52,688,465.05 | 1,100,098.37 B 3 987,463.54 18,832.50 3,176,559.14 61,882.39 - - 60,815.17 1,162.04 | 2,723,676.49 52,429.87 -

RPCO CAR 13,518,780.60 279,935.87 2,373,860.44 46,431.22 1,380,844.82 26,664.96

PPMO Apayao 11,244,977.85 234,736.29 42,165.00 807.22 780,081.66 14,991.48

PPMO KaHnE 13,453,992.39 27739454 987,463.54 18,832.50 60,815.17 1,162.04

PPMO Mt. Province 14,462,604 21 307,875.08 760,533.70 1464395 562,750.01 10,773.43

PPMO Ifugao 4,055.00 78.30
Region 7 21,474,221.89 457,364.99 = = 1,901,345.71 36,645.38 - - - - - - - - - -

RPCO7 1,298,778.75 27,865.27

PPMO Bohol 20,175,443.14 429,499.72 1,901,345.71 36,645.38
Region 10 9,896,772.60 209,923.37 - - - - > 188,157.42 3,595.25 - - - - 295,906.96 5,890.22

|RPCO 10 Bukidnon 853,193.65 18,108.48
RPCO 10 Lanao 84323044 16,856.55

PPMO Bukidnon 5,398,076.04 118,471.95

PPMO Misamis Oriental 481,576.73 10,150.63 188,157.42 3,595.25

PASu Lanao del Norte 2,320,695.74 46,335.77 295,906.96 5,890.22
TOTAL 640,571,086.81 | 12,960,659.30 | 9,645,399.37 177,792.10 29,341,024.20 559,471.50 7.15 171,827.34 | 7,553,670.62 144,939.71 | 9,995,028.27 196,498.66
OSEC 25,900,742.38 560,230.79 - - - - - - - - - - - -

|NPCO 102,558,103.88 2,111,348.27 | 9,645,399.37 177,792.10 - @ 6,684,583.20 128,951.50 - - - - - - - -
CAR m,lszénzz 5,303,336.00 - - 29,085,646.31 556,895.59 22,656,441.01 430,520.00 - - 5,653,889.67 7, 253 ,670.62 144,939.71 - -

RPCO CAR 16,973,578.99 356,194.74 - - - - 2,376,724.75 46,486.53 - - - 1,569,444.82 30,233.76 - -

PPMO Apayao 52,049,768.72 1,045,345.53 . - 8,669,788.55 166,006.61 - 1,935,566.77 37,197.40

PPMO Kalinga 133,085,713.29 2,656,317.94 - - 29,085,646.31 556,895.59 - - - - 5,653,889.67 - - - -

PPMO Mt. Province 60,739,758.22 1,245,399.50 - - 11,609.927.70 218,026.86 - 4.048,659.03 77.508.55

PPMO Ifugao 4,055.00 78.30 - - - - - - - - - -
Region 7 76,062,092.81 1,570,459.49 - - 17,834,436.61 338,680.41 - - - - - - - - - -

RPCO7 1,988,081.59 42,893.64 - - - -

PPMO Boho! 74,074,011.22 1,527,565 .85 - 17,834,436 61 338,680.41 - - - - - - -
Region 10 173,197,272.53 3,415,284.75 - - - - - - 3,290,207.48 62,868.20 - - 9,995,028.27 196,498.66
RPCO 10 Bukidnon 1,325,358.35 28,176.78 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
RPCO Lanao 2,414,608 48 48,328.61 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PPMO Bukidnon 149,208,115.94 2,936,136.96 - - - - - 14,665,601.07 280,307.42 | 3,290,207.48 62,868.20 - - - -

15,292,180.47 303,808 86 7.839.629.63 149,952 75 - - - -

PASu Lanao del Norte 4,957,009.29 98,833.53 - - - - - - - - - - - = 9,995,028.27 196,498.66

01to 02
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Integrated Natural Resource
SUMMARY OF STATEMI
As of December 31, 2019

Category

ADB WA## A0046

ADB WA# A0047

ADB WAt A004S

ADB WA# A0050

ADB WA# A0051

ADB WA# A0052

ADB WA# A0053

Php us$

Php

Uss

Php

Php

uss

Php

uss

Php

uss

Php

uss |

QSEC

Uss
3240592385 | 62,157.72

| )

3,240.592.85

62,157.72

CONSERVATION FORESTRY

791,

228437343 |

RPCO CAR

PPMO Apayao

PPMO Kalinga

PPMO Mt. Province

PPMO Ifugao

791,653.67 15,155.62

2,284,373.43

43,649.06

Regional 10

RPCO 10 Bukidnon

RPCO Lanao

PPMO Bukidnon

2,284,373.43 43,649

.06

PPMO Misamis Orlental

PASu Lanao del Norte

791,653.67 15,155.62

COMMERCIAL FORESTRY

CAR

13,401,655.97

10,310,
10,310,436.13

197,
197,056.71

133,120.26

,737.90
10,014,737.90

RPCO CAR

19; .39
192,396.39

1,421,867.70

27,337.12

PPMO Apayao

1,569,270.17

30,157.97

PPMO Kalinga

8,990,509.02 171,787.69

6,041,871.99

116,223.37

PPMO Mt Province

1,319,927.11 25,269.02

2,403,595.74

45,015.04

PPMO Ifugao

10,333,120.26

7
PPMO Bahol

199,139.96
199,139.96

13,401,655.97 255,292.86

10,333,120.26

Region 10
Regional 10

[RPCO 10 Bukidnon

[RPCO Lanao

PPMO Bukidnon

PPMO Misamis Oriental

PASu Lanao del Norte

13,401,655 87 255,292.86

1.421,867.70 27,337

12

Locally Contracted Service

|npco

CAR

RPCO CAR

PPMO Apayao

PPMO Kalinga

PPMO Mt. Province

PPMO Ifugaa

Region 7

RPCO 7

[__Bohal

Region 10

Regional 10

[RPCO 10 Bukidnon

[RPCO Lanao

PPMO Bukidnon

PPMO Misamis Orlental

PPMO Lanaa del Norte

9,036,457.04 17139172

9.036,457.04 171,391.72

3,045,540.55

3,045,540.55

59,396.08
59,396.08

3,194, 60,254.25

60,254.25

.63
3,194,463.63

PPMO Lanaa del Norte

1,462,590.57 27,845.87

CAPACITY BUILDING
EC

52,316.86 6,738.20

163.84

801,116.52 15,398.43

56,173.00

074.20

os!
[NPcO
CAR

352,316.86 6,738.20

801,116.52

RPCO CAR

PPMO Apayao

PPMO Kalinga

181.583.29 3,469.63

669,636.57

12,881,334

PPMO Mt Province

170,733.57 3,268.57

131,479.95

2,517.09

PPMO Ifugao

Region 7

677,232.07 13,065.15

1,152,187.46

22,163.84

RPCO 7

677,232.07 13,065.15

1,152,187.46

PPMO Boho!
Region 10

785,358.50 14,780.72

22,163.84

56,173.00

1,074.20

RPCO 10 Bukidnon

RPCO 10 Lake Lanao

20,114.00

PPMO Bukidnon

37855

PPMO Misamis Oriental

PPMO Pasu Lanao del N

785,358.50 14,780.72

36,059.00

695.65

OSEC

22,676565 |

52,745.75 8,680.64

1,845,603.09 35,

.69

.47

643,331.43

37.13

493,350.33

493,350.33

|npco

24,115.95

CAR

452,745.75 8,680.64

1,257.755.35

1,563,804.06

RPCO CAR

342,490.00

29,834.47

6,403.72

PPMO Apayao

252,525.50 4,852.99

232,645.00

4,470.93

PPMO Kalinga

148,099.60

2,829.84

313,869.04

6,037.68

PPMO Mt. Province

52,120.65 997,81

653,209.48

12,505.21

PPMO Ifugao

21,590.54

41693

884,023.14 17,054.56

587,847.74

11,340.74

[*5ea7

[_PPMO Bohol

884,023.14 17,054.56

11,340.74

Region 10

298,724.34 5,622.09

587,847.74

643,331.43

12,337.13

RPCO 10 Bukidnon

RPCO 10 Lanao

60,241.00

1,133.76

PPMO Bukidnon

247,400.00

4,727.24

PPMO Misamis Oriental

PASu Lanao del Norte

5,622.09

335,690.43

6,476.13

TOTAL

OSEC

320,971.00

19,617,044.21

11,115,498.74 | 212,475.55

378,314.29 2,379,658.48

237,629.29

4,405,745.56

84,397.51

3,687,813.96 69,717.19

9,036,457.04 | 17139172

493,350.33

7,543,888.75

145,669.75

3,194,463.63

171,391.72

CAR

11,115,498.74 212,475.55

12,379,658.48

342,490.00

237,629.29

9,036,457.04

6,403.72

252,525.50 4,852.99

1,801,915.17

3462891

9,320,191.91 178,087.17

7,025,377.60

135,142.40

PPMO Mt. Province

3,188,285.17

61,037.33

PPMO Ifugao

1,542,781.33 29,535.39

2159054

416.93

Region 7

1,561,255.21 30,119.71

12,073,155.46

232,644.54

RPCO7

[ PPMO Bohol

1,561,255.21 30.119.71

12,073,155 .46

232,644 54

Region 10

15,277,392.48

RPCO 10 Bukidnon

290,851.29

4,405,745.56 84,397.51

80,355.00

1231

RPCO Lanao
PPMO Bukidnon
PPMO Misamis Orlental

2,531.773.43

48,376.30

|__PaAsu tanao del Norte

15,277,392.48 290,851.29

1,793,617.13

34,508.90

**Difference of .01 to 02 inthe



Integrated Natural R d Project
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - IFAD
As of December 31, 2019

Total Application 2014~

Category 2018 IFAD WA# 10020 IFAD WA# 10021 IFAD WA# 10022 IFAD WA# 10024 IFAD WA# 10025 IFAD WA# 10026 IFAD WA# 10027 IFAD WA# 10028 IFAD WA# 10029 IFAD WA# 10030
u: Php uss Php. uss Php. us$ Php us$ Php. uss Php. uss Php uss Php uss Php uss Php us$
s, 34| 210,058.74 - -
7,324,964.48 | 160,957.00
2,189,642.86 49,101.74
[CONSERVATION 33,200,665.93 m: 2,645,448.24 | 87,775.74 | 3,437,734.50 65,269.69 | 6,845,551.76 | 138,00 1,430,051.70 | 28,249.32 | 930,950.19 | 17,788.29 | 3,388,642.38 | 64,764.21 | _ 438,008.61 | _ 8,474.58 5 - 3,006,201.43 262 a1
Region 10 33,200,665.93 | 671,854.05 645,448.24 | 87,775.74 | 3,437,734.50 6,845,551.76 1,430,051.70 | 28,24932 | 930,950.19 3388,642.38 | 64,764.21 |  438,008.61 |  8,474.58 - - 3,006,201.43 252,867.41
PPMO Bukidnon 28,708,776.33 | 582.190.05 | _ 1,590,186.97 | _ 29,984.29 684555176 | 138,007.44 | 1,430,051.70 | _ 28,249.32 3,388,642.38 | 64,764.21 | 43800861 |  8,474.58 3,006,201.43 12,925.922.62 | 252,867.41
PPMO Misamis Oriental 4,491,889.60 89,664.00 | 3,055,261.27 57,791.45 3,437,734.50 65,269.69 930,950.19 17,788.29
PASU Lanao del Norte
Livelihood E - - - 5 5 5 B 5 - = 5 3 B ~ | 9,486,00000 | 183,082.73 - - 1,115,000.00 | 21,9238 - -
Region 10 - - - - - - - - - - - -~ | _9.486,000.00 | 183,042.73 - - 1,115,000.00 | 21,9238 - -
RPCO 10
PPMO Bukidnon 9,486,000.00 183,042.73
PPMO Misamis Orlental 1,115,000.00 | 21,922.38
PPMO Lanao del Norte
[ CONSULTANCY 12,012,004.59 | 253,258.18 | - - - - 117,450.00 233,062.68 4,526.72 - - 1,263,611.65 | _ 25,510.96 57599164 | 11,275.88 - -
INPCO 5,905,948.15 127,977.27 590,815.55 334,080.00 7,147.32
CAR 1,665,646.84 36,387.58 250,593.09 - - - - - - - - - - - - 274,604.55 5,167.59 - - - -
RPCO CAR 1,052,610.48 | 24,747.83 90,393.09
PPMO Apayao 242,727.27 ,691.75 160,200.00 3,094.55 274,604.55 5,167.59
PPMO Kalinga 370,309.09 ,948.00
PPMO M. Province = =
Region 7 1,892,913.39 37,802.65 267,821.62 5,406.39 1,580.60 = - - = 117,450.00 2,378.11 - - > - 234,900.00 4,741.81 - - - -
RPCO7 365,400.00 7.817.38
Bohol 1,527,513.39 | 29,985.27 267,821.62 | 5,406.39 78,300.00 1,580.60 117,45000 | 2,378.11 234,900.00
Region 10 2,547,496.21 | 51,090.69 188,008.25 | 3,724.19 - - - - - - - - 23306268 | 452672 - - 420,027.10 575,991.6a | 11,2758 - -
RPCO 10-Bukidnon 1,857,670.93 | 37,581.39 141,799.92 | 2,817.010 420,027.10
RPCO 10-LLRB. 5 =
| PPMO Bukidnon 220,089.28 227474 233,062.68 | 4,526.72
PPMO Misamis Oriental 80,536.00 1,593.60
PPMO Lanao del Norte 389,200.00 7,640.96 46,20833 907.18 57599164 | 1127588
[CAPACITY BUILDING 1, 14 | 286,674.64 | 570,280.64 | _ 10,624.77 B = 1 374 B B B = = - z B B - = B = =
osEC 515,022.00 | 11,018.40
NPCO 401,666.56 8,944.3 7,046.00 14267
ion 10 12,305,900.58 | _ 266,711.8: 563,234.64 | 10,482.10 - - 1,406,093.7a | 26,363.16 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
PCO 10-Bukidnon 5,633,188.94 | 124,551.4:
PCO 10-LLRB 3 =
|_PPMO Bukidnon 60,332.98 1,406,093.74 | _ 26,363.16
MO Misamis Orient

81,827.48 563,234.64 | 10,482.10
PPMO Lanao del Norte - =

Incremental Operating Cost 32, ESSEISJO 3,761,766.53 73, .71 18.67 3, 2.61 E‘IAIJQ | 2,464,829.50 | 49, .79 422515.91 8, 090.92 972,683.23 ,728.00 40,500.00 780.57 509,474.50 10,372.41 51!7&14.!! 23,180.54 461,236.62 gézsm!
OSEC - -
INPCO 273,733.24 6,076.66 1,193,524.12 24,166.28
CAR 115,392.56 2,485.25 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 38,842.00 868.09 - - - -
RPCO CAR 95,822.56 2,117.28 38,842.00 868.09
PPMO Apayao - -
PPMO Kalinp 19,570.00 367.97
PPMO Mt. Province - -
Region 7 220,072.68 4,985.26 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
RPCO 7 - -
PPMO Bohol 220,072.68 4,985.26
Region 10 31,998,841.54 642,369.61 2,568,242.41 49,799.43 296,535.00 5,518.67 3,299,252.61 62,148.74 2,464,829.50 49,120.79 422,375.94 972,683.23 18,728.00 40,500.00 780.57 470,632.50 9,504.32 1,197,214.93 23,180.54 461,236.62 8,923.99
RPCO 10-Bukidnon 4,188,646.93 86,500.80 244,886.50 4,933.45
RPCO 10-LLRB - -
PPMO Bukidnon 24,787,002.63 497,230.41 1,280,248.95 24,736.69 3,299,252.61 62,148.74 2,464,829.50 49,120.79 972,683.23 18,728.00 40,500.00 780.57 957,449.86 18,524.72 461,236.62 8,923.99
PPMO Misamis Oriental 2,983,450.98 57,858.19 1,287,993.46 25,062.74 5,518.67 422,375.94 8,090.92 225,746.00 4,570.87 182,719.07 3,548.90
PPMO Lanao del Norte 39,741.00 780.21 57,046.00 1,106.92
TOTAL 100,557, 2 Z&ZZ[’““ 10,314,7:; 2 11 ni,ﬂ’.!& 3,894, ‘z77’ ,086. 35,883.37 261,791.40
OSEC 7,839,986.48 171,975.40 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
INPCO 8,770,990.81 192,100.03 1,791,385.67 36,271.68 - - - - - - - - - - - - 334,080.00 7,147.32 - - - -
1,781,039.40 38,872.83 250,593.09 4,857.08 - - - - - - - - - - - - 313,446.55 6,035.68 - - - -
PCO CAR 1,148,433.04 26,865.11 90,393.09 1,762.53 - - - - - - - - - - - - 38,842.00 868.09 - - - -
'MO Apayao 242,727.27 4,691.75 160,200.00 3,094.55 - - - - - - - - - - - - 274,604.55 5,167.59 - - - -
MO Kalinga 389,879.09 7,315.97 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
'MO Mt. Province - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
ion 7 2,112,986.07 42,787.91 267,821.62 5,406.39 78,300.00 - - 117,450.00 2,378.11 - - - - 234,900.00 4,741.81 - - - -
PCO 7 365,400.00 7,817.38 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
PMO Bohol 1,747,586.07 34,970.53 267,821.62 5,406.39 78,300.00 - = 117,450.00 2,378.11 = 234,900.00 4,741.81 = = -
[Region 10 52,904.26 632,021 964,933, 151,781.46 3,734,269.50 3,894,881.. 77,370.11 1,353,326.13 25,879.21 192,297.88 890,65¢ 1 5,894,408.00 114,542.71 13,387,159.24
PCO 10-Bukidnon 11,679,506.80 248,633.62 141,799.92 2,817.01 = 3 - = 664,913.60 - - -
PCO 10-LLRB - =
|__PPMO Bukidnon 56,503,224.24 | 1,144,028.18 2,870,435.92 54,720.98 - - 11,550,898.11 226,619.34 3,894,881.20 77,370.11 - - 4,594,388.29 88,018.93 9,964,508.61 192,297.88 - - 3,963,651.29 76,688.63 13,387,159.24 261,791.40
MO Misamis Oriental 11,441,232.22 230,943.27 4,906,489.37 93,336.29 3,734,269.50 70,788.36 - - s - 1,353,326.13 25,879.21 - - - - 225,746.00 4,570.87 1,297,719.07 25,471.28 - -
'ASu Lanao del Norte 428,941.00 8,421.17 46,208.33 907.18 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 633,037.64 12,382.80 - -
“*Difference of .01 to .02 in the computation is due to rounding off
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:
f )
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO JR. IMELDA R. DELA CRUZ ANGELITO V. FONTANII

Project Accounts Officer Chief, PAMD-FASPS Director, FASPS



TOTAL APPLICATION

IFAD WA# 10032 IFAD WA# 10033 IFAD WA# 10034 IFAD WA# 10035 2019 SUMMARY-IFAD
Php Uss Php Uss Php Uss Php Uss Php Uss$ Php UsS
- - - - - - - - - - 9,514,607.34 210,058.74
- - 7,324,964.48 160,957.00
- - 2,189,642.86 49,101.74
9,986,304.71 194,626.60 23,462,518.51 452,255.15 | 13,152,101.62 258,347.82 | 18,627,591.89 369,550.60 | 102,277,028.16 | 1,996,140.75 135,477,694.09 2,667,994.81
9,986,304.71 194,626.60 23,462,518.51 452,255.15 | 13,152,101.62 258,347.82 | 18,627,591.89 369,550.60 | 102,277,028.16 1,996,140.75 135,477,694.09 2,667,994.81
9,350,184.71 181,964.37 23,462,518.51 452,255.15 | 13,152,101.62 258,347.82 | 18,627,591.89 369,550.60 94,216,962.20 1,842,629.09 122,925,738.53 2,424,819.15
636,120.00 12,662.23 8,060,065.96 153,511.66 12,551,955.56 243,175.66
279,000.00 5,649.15 - - - - - - 10,880,000.00 210,614.26 10,880,000.00 210,614.26
279,000.00 5,649.15 - - - - - - 10,880,000.00 210,614.26 10,880,000.00 210,614.26
9,486,000.00 183,042.73 9,486,000.00 183,042.73
279,000.00 5,649.15 1,394,000.00 27,571.53 1,394,000.00 27,571.53
928,517.33 19,464.04 358,527.21 8,012.86 252,168.18 4,844.01 - - 5,104,867.20 103,543.57 17,116,871.79 356,801.76
882,934.00 18,579.54 1,807,829.55 37,689.59 7,713,777.70 165,666.86
- - 358,527.21 8,012.86 252,168.18 4,844.01 - - 1,135,893.03 22,881.54 2,801,539.87 59,269.12
68,018.18 1,326.25 158,411.27 3,088.78 1,211,021.75 27,836.61
184,150.00 3,517.76 618,954.55 11,779.90 861,681.82 16,471.65
- - 370,309.09 6,948.00
358,527.21 8,012.86 358,527.21 8,012.86 358,527.21 8,012.86
- - - - - - - - 698,471.62 14,106.91 2,591,385.01 51,909.56
- - 365,400.00 7,817.38
698,471.62 14,106.91 2,225,985.01 44,092.18
45,583.33 884.50 - - - - - - 1,462,673.00 28,865.53 4,010,169.21 79,956.22
561,827.02 11,271.25 2,419,497.95 48,852.64
233,062.68 4,526.72 453,151.96 8,801.46
- - 80,536.00 1,593.60
45,583.33 884.50 667,783.30 13,067.56 1,056,983.30 20,708.52
- - - - - - - - 1,976,374.38 37,087.93 15,198,963.52 323,762.58
- - 515,022.00 11,018.40
7,046.00 142.67 408,712.56 9,087.03
- - - - - - - - 1,969,328.38 36,945.26 14,275,228.96 303,657.15
- - 5,633,188.94 124,551.43
1,406,093.74 26,463.16 4,193,449.74 86,796.14
563,234.64 10,482.10 4,448,590.28 92,309.58
1,810,750.45 35,585.76 1,375,446.12 26,666.69 575,114.46 11,452.60 1,062,151.34 20,550.48 18,249,331.23 355,085.87 ,857,371.25 1,011,002.65
11,655.00 249.35 1,205,179.12 24,415.63 1,478,912.36 30,492.29
- - 18,196.67 406.67 6,745.00 130.50 - - 63,783.67 1,405.26 179,176.23 3,890.51
2,570.00 50.11 41,412.00 918.20 137,234.56 3,035.48
4,175.00 80.39 4,175.00 80.39 4,175.00 80.39
- - 19,570.00 367.97
18,196.67 406.67 18,196.67 406.67 18,196.67 406.67
- - - - - - - - - - 220,072.68 4,985.26
- - 220,072.68 4,985.26
1,799,095.45 35,336.41 1,357,249.45 26,260.02 568,369.46 11,322.10 1,062,151.34 20,550.48 16,980,368.44 329,264.98 48,979,209.98 971,634.59
244,886.50 4,933.45 4,433,533.43 91,434.25
1,657,532.84 32,477.72 1,357,249.45 26,260.02 568,369.46 11,322.10 1,062,151.34 20,550.48 14,121,503.86 273,573.83 38,908,506.49 770,804.23
141,562.61 2,858.69 2,556,932.08 49,650.79 5,540,383.06 107,508.98
57,046.00 1,106.92 96,787.00 1,887.13
13,004,572.49 255,325.55 25,196,491.84 486,934.70 | 13,979,384.26 274,644.43 | 19,689,743.23 390,101.08 | 138,487,600.97 | 2,702,472.39 239,045,507.99 4,780,234.80
- - - - - - - - - - 7,839,986.48 171,975.40
894,589.00 18,828.89 - - - - - - 3,020,054.67 62,247.89 11,791,045.48 254,347.91
- - 376,723.88 8,419.53 258,913.18 4,974.51 - - 1,199,676.70 24,286.80 2,980,716.10 63,159.63
- - - - 70,588.18 1,376.36 - - 199,823.27 4,006.98 1,348,256.31 30,872.09
- - - - 188,325.00 3,598.15 - - 623,129.55 11,860.29 865,856.82 16,552.04
- - - - - - - - - - 389,879.09 7,315.97
- - 376,723.88 8,419.53 - - - - 376,723.88 8,419.53 376,723.88 8,419.53
- - - - - - - - 698,471.62 14,106.91 2,811,457.69 56,894.82
- - - - - - - - - - 365,400.00 7,817.38
- - - - - - - - 698,471.62 14,106.91 2,446,057.69 49,077.44
12,109,983.49 236,496.66 24,819,767.96 478,515.17 | 13,720,471.08 269,669.92 | 19,689,743.23 390,101.08 | 133,569,397.98 | 2,601,830.79 213,622,302.24 4,233,857.04
- - - - - - - - 806,713.52 16,204.70 12,486,220.32 264,838.31
11,007,717.55 214,442.09 24,819,767.96 478,515.17 | 13,720,471.08 269,669.92 | 19,689,743.23 390,101.08 | 119,463,622.48 2,330,235.53 175,966,846.72 3,474,263.71
1,056,682.61 21,170.07 - - - - - - 12,574,232.68 241,216.09 24,015,464.90 472,159.36
45,583.33 884.50 - - - - - - 724,829.30 14,174.48 1,153,770.30 22,595.65




Integrated Natur el Resources end Environmental Management Project
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - GEF

As of December 31, 2019
o Project Cost 20142018 - - FY 2015 Withdrawal Applications = Total Application 2018 TOTAL - GEF BALANCE
ey G004 G006 G007 G008 5009
Uss Php UsS Php Us$ Php Usg Php Uss Php Uss Php USS Php UsS Php UsS Fho UsS Php Uss Php

Goods, Materals. Consulting

Services, Capacity Building and 2,500,00000 | 122)500,000.00 23636.72 1,104,767.08 202,004,00 | 10,586,087 90 12,521.90 656,922.00 4732017 2332947.76 1042149 531,496.00 3274194 1,669,839.00 305,108.50 | 15,326.202.65 32874822 | 16931,089.74 2,171,25178 | 105,568,310.26

Project Management Cost
25777933 13,443,344.90

Prepared by: Reviewad by: Noted by:
4
/ S
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO JR. IMELUA R. DELA CRUZ ANGELITO V. FONTANI

Chie/, PAMD-FASPS Director, FASPS

Project Accounts Officer



Annex N1

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONGILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anollastion Numbaer ADOAE

1 PRESENT OUTETANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Faphanation of wiy worepaioy

Todals apy

bank shwpen oho )

7 ADVANCE AUOOUNT TURN OVER BATIC
0 APPROPHIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (tern 1 x Bem Yo0/12)
0 REQUEBTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE
Attach the intest astimate of sxpaaditives {use the torm of BA) If the amount of em O I lwrger than
the lower of em 1 of ltem i (Rosd the Loan Nsbursesmant Mandbook , sections A 13 and 8 10)

Frwpared by

Rtp
/(
PRUDENCIO G. AQUIND, JR.

Projeot Avcounts Ofteer
PAMD-FASPS

Page 1 of 42

TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 7,630,400.02
2 BALANCE of ad W an of Octobar 31, 2018 uss 044,030.00
por bank stntemant
3 ADD Amount sligible expenditures cisimed in attached uss 313.0».1,:’
applioation (WA No, ADDM)
4 ADD A t cladmed in prev) pplicats not yot oreditod uss 2,308,106 08
al diste of bnk statement
Withdraown! Application No Amount
ADO2SO uss 600,004 43
ADDAO uss 386,143.01
ADON2 (811 012,3688.77
ADDAD uss A57,400,01
ADO34 uas 209,303, 44
B TOTAL smount withdrwwn ram the advanoe sacount tat not yet
R d tor replentshment
a1 Total balatos far subsocount #1 DENR-FMEB uas 01,406 10
w2 Totsl balance for subsccourd 82 DENR.CAR uss 232,080 10
ald  Total balanue for subsccoum #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 47,410,060
a4 Tolal batance for subaccount 84 DENR-REGION 10 uss 231.882.71
uss 603,050,560
1 Tratwfar in trmnsit uss 2,104,871.00
r Palty cash balanes URs
n A t of unllquidated exp 4 uss 1,608,471.44
4.1 Unreported expenditures uss 1,650,100 60
0.2 Unliguid 17 (Mhor op )
da Unliguakdatod Cash Advances 20,0368 00
d4 For Gasoline Expenves 100106
CR Roprasentation Expennss a7 14
a0 Hrronaously Chnrged Inelligible sxpanditures A4,1068.12
.7 Error In computation of taxes 1,140 10
a8 Refund Er deposit 1o IFAD mocoun 004,12
4.9 Deabilt Memo ¢ Bank Charges 217243
d 10 Tax Expanne (withhald on Interest Incame) 160,15
o Loas: Othors uss 424,069 .90
CA Outstanding Ghoecks F02,024.00
i Cancoliad Check / Staled Check 0,004,790
Adjustmaent < Erroneous charging of travel expansaes to
ADR-LF secount 207 20
Roetund of overpayment of TEV 12,845.08
Refund of Canh Advanon Ay 28
Deposit for Opaning of Bank Account / Maintaining
o 384 20
Doubile Reported BOEs 100, 102,40
Errorn which undatainie the bk balanco 50,44
Interest Inoome 755,42
0 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNEED FOR Tss  T.000400.02

@ 1 A 1 i @ stove (n. seened ntewst crucied fo the scoound

uss 7.,630,480.02

Agprowed by

e,

QI-Diucior
Forolgn Anstted & Spociel Projects Bervou



ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Aophantion Numbaer ADD38

1 PRESENT OUTBTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 7,630,480 62
2 BALANCE of advances wccount as of February 28, 2010 uss 1.834,033.80
por bank staterment
3 ADD Amount #ligible spendtures claimed in sitached uss 095,576.000
application (WA No. ADD38)
4 ADD Amount clasimed in previous sppecations not yet ofediled uss 526,084,540
il dete of bank statoment
Withdrawal Applostion No Amouit
ADO2G m m.ﬁ.n
ADDAS uas A16.960 16
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advince acoount but net yet
R g ment
Wt Total balance for submecodnt #1 DENR-FMB uss B1,465 10
n2  Totst balance for subsocount ¥2 DENR-CAR vas 46100220
03 Totsl balance for subococourd #3 DENILREGION 7 uss 184,266 41
ad  Totsl balance for subancount #d DENSGCREGION 10 uss 22784810
uss 044,970 .96
b Tramsfor In transs uss
o Petty cush bulaice uss
d. Amount of unliguidated expenses 4 uss 2,634,440 02
@1 Unreported mapatdiiumes uss 1.105,826.16
42 Amount of BOEs with gending replenishment 1,123.307.26
d.3 Depasit In translt (OBEC o FiUs) 1478470 63
a4 Uniquidated Advances 21810810
d.6 Canh Advances - 80O .
a0 For Ousclnn Expenten 1648 51
d7 Representaton Exponzen A7 14
d.8 Erronsously Chirged inaligible sxpenditures 3,071 98
d.0 Error in computation of taxes 1.11900
d. 10 Refund Erroneons deposit to (FAD accodnt 004 12
Badanoe of refund fram 1AL soctu for aMount borrowed
ant depositsd to ADB Imprest Feso Combo Accounts =
Datst Merno/Bank Chargas 207768
Tax Expeotten (Withall on (ntersst income) 17695
o, Loss| Others uss 504,392.75
al Outstanding Checks 400, 807 92
Cancatlod Check / Staled Cheok 6,029 80
Adjustrnont - harging of travel exp to
ADDLP account 207 20
Refund of ovarpayment of TEV 12,858.75
Rotund of Cash Advance 48726
Initial Dapasit for Oparing of Sank Account / Marmtaltvng
Balanos 04.98
Double Reportod SOKs 63,400.47
Erors which understate the bonk balance 11,6527 .47
Interast income 70048
0 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7,630,480.02
Evpl of any s U fotain Anpeanng 0 Inas 1 and 8 above (8 ¢ eaned infevest croditnd (o the sccownd
bank chages, ofc )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
0 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Itam 1 ¥ fem 7x8/12)
§ REQUESTED LEVEL OF ANVANCE uss 7,030, 400.62

Attach the Imest estimate of expenditures (Lso the form of BA} i the amount of item 9 |s larger than
Otshursevment

the lower of fem ¥ or tom 0. (Reod the Loan

FPrepared by! %
PR&Z:W. JR.

Propct Accounts Offiosr
PAMDFASPS

Page 2 of 42

Mandbook, sections 8 13 and . 19)

Apptoen by
W%:;‘mm
DIC-Dirscior

Foroign Assted &

Projects Sonvice

Annex N2



Annex N3

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anulleation Number ADDIO

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE AGCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uns 7,630,480.62

2 DALANCE af sdvanos seoount we of Febinuary 24, 2010 uss 1,034,033, 80
por bank statemant

3 ADD Amount eligibie axpanditures vinimed in attached uss 500 471,81 7
spplication (WA No. ADOIG) K

4 ADD A " o @ In previ liomt not yel ofsdited Uus 1.721,430.00
W date of bank statement
Withdrmwal Application No Amount
Aooze W} loa.m.a
ADDDO vas 210,080, 16
ADDAB uas K085 670 00

B TOTAL amount withdrmwwn rom the advwance sootunt but not yet
Einlmed for replenishiment

.1 Tolel owlance for subaooount #1 DENRFMW uss 72,000,110
#2  Tolel osancs for subsososnt #2 DENRCAR uss 619,230 22
wA  Total bedance for subnooaunt #3 DENR-REQION 7 uss 104,264 41
wd  Total baianos for subacoount i DENRREQION 10 Lss 227,040 10
uns 1,004,040.02 X
s Teammbor I transh uss
O Patty cosh balsncs uss
o, Amaunt of unliquidated expenses 4 uns 3,170.508.10
d 1 Unreporied expenditores uss 070,692 08
a2 Amount of SOEs with peniing replenishmaent 112007 20
4.3 Dapouit In tranalt {OSEQ fo Fil)s) Y 210,11
L2 Unhiguidated Advanoss 176,380 20
.6 Cash Advances « 8DO .
e For (beto £ pinoes 108,51
ur Fagiramentnion {xpenses 400 18
¢ 0 Erronsousty Charged Inaligivle expendiiuies 2071
40 Error in computation of taes 1,104 00
W10 Refund Er P 1o IFAD t ann 6o
Palanoe of reund from IFAD account for amaount boerowed
and doposited to ADR Improst Peso Combo Aocounts B
Debit MemaMenk Chwryes 288
Tux Exponse (witheiki on ntarest Incone) 170 v
o Lasus: Others uss 600,003,50
i Outstanding Cheoks 480,700 60
Canosiled Cheok | Staled Cheok 0.051.20
Adguntment < lirrenaous oharging af travel expenses to
ALB-LP aoooumt 20008
Refund of overpayment of TEV 13,068 05
Fatund of Cash Advanos A04 00
Initinl Daposit for Opening of Bank Acocant / Malitsining
Dadanoe 202 08
Double Reported BOEN 03,400 47
Frcors wiiioh understste the bank balance 67 00
Intatesd Incobrme 700 40
6 TOTAL AUVANGE AGCOUNTED FOR TBS  7,000,480.62
Eny V1 of arey Ty (el Motaln Appiw g iy (VIS 1 avt 8 a0V (0.8 Tl Mtoreat oomBrag 10 de nocount
Bank efpws, whe )

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
o APPROPIGATE LEVIL OF ADVANGE BALANGE (ifam $ x tem 7x0/12)
0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7,630,400.02
Atauh the letest autimste of expanditures (Une 1 form of BA) If (he amount of fem O s Imger then
v Sowwr of e 1 o lam 8 (Read the Loan Disbarosment Handbook , ssctions 13 and & 10)

Propweod by . Apgroved hy:
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. RDES C. CESO WV
Prujeot Acoourds Offiesr OIC-Divwebon
PANG-FASPS 'mwlwwom

Page 3 of 42



1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N4

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 7,630,480.62
2 BALANCE of advance scoout 58 of March 21, 2019 uss 632,832.42 -
per bank statement
3 ADD Amount eligible expenditures claimed in attached uss 430,260.17
application (WA No. AD040)
4 ADD Amount claimed in previous applications not yet credited uss 2,280,902.10
at date of bank statement
Withdrawal Application No, Amount
A0029 Uss 506,904,43
A0O3H uss 318,850,186
A0038 uss 895,576,00
AD039 uss 559,471 51
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance accoun bul not yet
claikmed for replenistiment
4.1 Total batance for sub-account #1 DENR-FMB uss 72,620.54
22 Total balance for sub-account #2 DENR.CAR uss 510,262.38
a3 Total balance for sub-account #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 184,255 41
a4 Tolal balance for sub-account #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 291,235.96
Tolal sub-account balances uss 1,067,674,30
b. Transfer in transit uss 318,950.16
¢. Petty cash balance uss
d, Amount of unliquidated expenses 4 uss 3,567,342.81
9.1 Unreported expenditures uss 1,061,394.08
&2 Amount of SOESs with pending replenishment 954,630,53
4.3 Deposit i transit (OSEC to FIUs) 1,3868,773.42
d.4 Unfiguidated Advinces 17548187
d.5 15% Mobilization Fund 3,887.71
d.6 For Gasoline Expenses 198.51
d.7 Representation Expenses 49615
d.8 Erroncously Charged Incllipible expenditures 2223
d.9 Error in computation of taxes 1,112.20
d.10 Refund Erroneous deposit to IFAD account 889.07
d.11 Debit Memo / Bank Charges 217401
d.12 Tax Expense (withheld on Inlerest Income) 176,95
e.  Less: Others uss 667,472.33
el Cutstanding Checks 644,737 47
0.2 Cancelled Check / Staled Check 6,838.60
el Adjustment - Erroneous charging of TEVS to ADB-LP account 20027
0.4 Rafund of overpayment of TEV 13,856.97
o5 Refund of Cash Advance  * 495,90
88 Initial Deposit for Opening of Bank Account / Maintsining Balance 38398
a7 Emors which understate the bank balance 57.68
e8 Interest income 790,46
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7,630,489.62
Exp jon of any dscrepanzy b dodovs appeanng i dnes T and B above (e.g sarmed st tod to the
Gank charges, eic )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (jtem 1 x ltem 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7.,630,489.62

AHach the katest estimate of expenditures (use the form of 84) if the amount of tem 8 s larger than
the lower of item 1 or ltem 8. (Road the Loan Dishursemernt Handbook , sactions 8.13 and 8,18)

Anproved by!

Propaved by!

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Projuct Accounts Officer
PAMD-FASPS
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Annex N5

ADVM“ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION ST'ATEMW (AARS)
Application Number ADO41

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Us$ 7,630,489.62
2 BALANCE of advance account as of March 31, 2019 uss 632,832.42
perbank statement
3 ADD Amount eligible expendidures cialmed in attachad uss 171,827.34 -
application (WA No, ADD41)
4 ADD Amount claimed in previous applications not yet credited uss 2.711,162.27
at date of bank staternent
Withdrawat Application No. Amount
ADC29 UGS 506.904.43
ADC2S uss 318,950 16
ACCAE us$ 895.676.00
ACC29 Uss 556,471.51
AGO4O uss$ 43026017
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance account bt nat yot
claimed for replenishment
a. ! Total balance for sub-account #1 DENR-FMB uss 72,920.54
a2 Total balance for sub-account #2 DENR-CAR Uss 519,262.38
a3 Total balance for sub-account #3 DENR-REGION 7 USE 18426541
ad  Total balance for sub-accoun 04 DENR-REGION 10 uss 168,354 66
Total sub-account balances uss 944,833.00
b. Transfor In transit uss 318,950,186
c. Petly cash balance us§
d. Amount of unliguidated exponses 4 uss 3,397,732.82
d.1 Unreported expenditures uss 1,074,788.12
d.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replenistiment 954 636.63
d.3 Deposit in transit ({OSEC to FIUs) 1,177.768.22
d.4 Unliquidated Advances 175,481 87
d.%5 15% Mobilization Fund 12,030.42
d/6 For Gusoline [xpenses 198,51
d.7 Representution Expenses 49615
d.8 Erroncously Charged Inelligible oxpenditures 676.59
d.8 Eror in compatation of taxes 359.00
.10 Underpavment (Chk # 1173194 Ph 2,059.00 instead of Ph 2,509.00) 859
d.11 Refund Erroncous deposit to IFAD account 88907
.12 Debit Memo / Bank Charges 23278
d.13 Tax Expense (withheld on [nterest Income) 176.85
e, Less: Others uss 546,843.28
el Qutstanding Checks 524.113.53
o2 Cancelied Check / Stalea Check 6,938.60
el Adjustment - Erroneous charging of TEVSs to ADB-LP account 209.27
a4 Refund of averpayment of TEV 13.858.97
ab Refund of Cash Advance 48590
a6 Initial Daposit for Opening of Bank Account / Maintaining Balance 38398
a7 Errors which understate the bank balance 57 68
a8 Interest Incomea 790.45
& TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7,630,489.62

Explanation of any discrepanicy Delwesn tlals appoaring m Hnos 1 and 6 abow (o.g. eaned ilwes! credited (o Ihe account
bank chamges, ot )

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x tem 7x&/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7.630,489.62
Attach the iatest estimate of expenditures (use the form of BA) If the amount of item & Is larger than
the lower of item 1 or item 8. (Read the Loan Distursement Handbook , sections 8,13 and 8 19}

Fropared by: Approved by
'
PRU 10 G. AQUINO, JR. L C. ,CESOIV
Project Accounts Officer OIC-Director
PAMD-FASPS Faraign A i & Special Projects 8
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ADVA “E ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATF*'ENT (AARS)
wofication Number A0042 -

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N6

;%

Altach the latest estimate of expenditures (use the form of 8A) If the amount of itam 2 Is larger than
the lower of flem 1 or flem 8. (Read the Loan Disbursement Handbook, sections 8.13 and 8:18)

Propared by:

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Projact Accounts Officar
PAMD-FASPS

Page 6 of 42

HAoprowed by;

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 7,630,480.62
2 BALANCE of advance account as of March 31, 2019 uss 632,832.42
per bank stsenient
3 ADD Amount eligible axpenditures claimed in atlached uss 145.825.88
application (WA No. ADN4Z) 1y, 1
4 ADD Amount claimed in pravious applications nol yet credited uss 2,882,989.61
al date of bank statompmt
Withdrawal Application No. Amount
A0029 USs 50650443
AD035 US$ 318,850.16
AD038 uss 895,576.00
ADO39 uss 559.471.51
ADO4D UsSs 43026017
ADO4Y uss 171,827.34
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance account bul not yet
claimed for replenishment
a1 Total bal for sub | #1 DENR-FMS uss 72.020.54
a2 Totsl batance for sub-account #2 DENR-CAR Uss 413,407 34
a.3 Total balancoe for sub-account #3 DENR-REGION 7 Uss 184,255.41
a4  Total balance for sub-account #4 DENR-REGION 10 Uss 168,394.66
Total sub-account balances uss 838,977.96
b. Transfer in trunsil uss 318,950.16
¢. Petty cash balance Uss
d. Amount of unliquidated expenses 4 uss 3,196,846.97
41 Unreportes expenditures uss 1,103.214.77
4.2 Amount of SOEs with pensding replenzstunent 954 636,53
d.3 Deposit in transit (OSEC to FIUs) 1,004,683 88
o4 Unliguidated Advances 118,243.85
d.5 15% Mobilization Fund 12,030.42
d.8 For Gasoline Exponses 198.51
d.7 Reprosemtation Expenses 495,85
d.8 Erroneously Charged Inelligible expenditores B876.50
4.9 Error in compatation of taxes 359.00
4,10 Underpayment (Chk # 1173194 Ph 2,059.00 instead of Ph 2,509.00) 8.50
d.11 Refund Erroneous deposit to IFAD account 889.07
.12 Debat Menwo / Bank Charges 23275
d.13 Tux Expense (withhekd on Interest Income) 178,85
o Less: Others uss 384,936.30
el Cutstanding Checks 344,633,232
0.2 Cancelled Check / Stajed Check T7.072.24
®3 Adjustment - Erroneous chiarging of TEVs to ADB-LP account 84.54
o4 Refund of ovespayment of TEV 13,858 95
e5 Refund of Cash Advanca 49528
ef Double reporting of SOEs 17,559.38
o7 Initial Deposit for Opening of Bank Account / Maintaining Balance 363.87
e8 Errors which understate the bank balance 57.66
o9 intarest Incomwe 790.46
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7,630,489.62
= jon of any discropancy b todois app g i Wnws 1 and 6 above (6.0, d Ned (o the i
bank charges, elc.);
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x Item 7x6/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7,630,489.62

OURDES EAWAGAN, CESO IV

OIC-Divector
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Annex N7

ADVA? ~ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEN™  ARS)
Aralication Blumhbhar ADOJA
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 7.630,489.02
2 BALANCE of advance acoount as of March 31, 2610 uss 632.032.42
par bank atatemeed 3
3 ADD Amount eligible axpenditures ciaimed 0 sttachod uss MM@‘
application (WA No, A0044)
4 ADD A t ol in pr applications not yet credited uss 3,028, 518.40
ot dulw of busik statermnent
Withdrawnd Application No Amount
ADDAZ uss 145,828.88
ADDE Uss 171,627 34
ADDSD uss 430,200.17
ADOSH uss 558,471,561
ADOZE uss 8985 576.00
A0S uss 31805018
A0029 uss 508,604 43
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance account bul nat yot
claimed for replenishmant
&1  Total beiance Tor subRcoount #1 DENR-FMB uss 1262054
52  Total befance for subeccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 41340734
83  Total bafance tor subaccaunt #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 184,256 41
84 Tolal balence for subaccount 84 DENR-REGION 10 uss 207,031.806
uss 637 01615
b, Transfer in transit uss =
¢ Potty cash baianos uss
d. A of quidated exp N uss 3,404,035.41
4.1 Uareported expenditutes uss 1,244,268 01
g2 Amount of SOEs with pencing replentshment 846 376 80
4.3 Deposit in tansit (OBEC to Filis) 837,800.71
a3 Unliquidated Advwances 118,234,232
15% Mobitzation Find 1203042
¢.4 Cash Advances - 500 -
daa.1 For Gosolne Experses 198,51
442 Fepeosoniation Expensen 465,85
4.8 E ly Charged Inefigible expenditure 870.86
a6 Error In compitation of taxes 25800
a7 Umpwd(unumummuummm BE0
48 Rel, gapouit to IFAD 83007
Bnlme- of refund from IFAD account for amount borrowed
wnd dapasited o ADE Imprest Foso Combo Acoounts -
Dabit Mema/Bank Chmrges 202.78
Tax Exponse (withald on Interest Mcome) 176.95
¢ Less: Others uss 8§70,210.81
o Qutstanding Checks 520.653.05
Dancelled Check / Staled Check 707284
Adjustment - Erraracus oharging of trovel expennes 1o
ADE-LP account 04854
Refund of averpayment of TEV AR AR R
Retund of Cash Advence 48526
Initial Deposit for Opening of Bank Account / Maintainng
Ralance 363,22
Double Reported SOEs 17,650.57
Errors which understate the bank balance §7.60
Intarest Income 76048
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7,630,409.62
af any 7 fotady aug W i es T anid B atove (0g samed d o the
o S
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (ltem 1 x Rem Tx6012)
¢ REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7.030,486.02
Attach the latost estimate of expendiures (uutmbrmolm\) llm- amount of kem S s larger than
he lower of item 1 or itern B (Road the Loan Oisb . sections £ 13 and 8.16)
Fraparad by @} ! Asproved by
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. LOU| C.W, S0V
Project Acoountn Offioer OlG-Direcier
PAMO FASPS Foregrs Aruied 8 Specil Projects Mﬁ’
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Annex N8

) =y

AWQ’ ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION S'I'A'I‘EIIEQ'Pr ARS)
Anclication Numbar ADOAS -
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
10 THE ADVANCE AGCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 7,630,488.62
2 BALANCE of agvance account as of March 31, 2029 uss 632,802.42
par bank statement
4 ADD A " in L uss 201,453.26
application (WA No, Mo-a) g e
A ADD Amount claimad in previ fh hat yot crodiied uss 322634716
ol dule of bank statermnont
Wilhdrawal Application No. Amount
ADO44 05 108,448 64
ADO42 Uss 145626 &4
ADOA1 uss 171.897.24
ADOAD use 4302680 17
ADQ34 uas £50.471.64
A003a uss 805 5768 00
AQOIE uss 318,050 18
ADO2O uss 508 004 43
5 TOTAL amoant witharawn from the acvance account but not yes
clalmed for replenishment
a1 Tolal balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 72,020 54
a2 Totwl halance for subaccount #2 DENR.CAR ussg A12.407 24
#2 Total balance for subacocount #3 DENR.REGION 7 uss 184,265 44
w4 Total balanoe for subscoount #4 DENR.REGION 10 uss 287,031 88
uss 937,844.18
b Teansfar in transd uas
€. Patty cash balance Uss
o A of unlig = 4 uss 3,404,835.41
d.1 Unreported expencnures uss  1,284,200.01
d.2 Amount of SOEs with perxiing seplenishiment 839,376.82
0.3 Deposd in ransst (OSEC to FIUs) 537,890.71
dan Unliquidiated Advances NB234 32
15% Mobitzaton Fund 12.030.42
@4 Cash Advances - SDO -
a41 For Gasolne Expenises 100 51
442 Ragresantation Experdos 405,85
d.5 Erroncously Charged inaligibie mpenditures 678 60
d 6 Error in computation of taxee 366,00
d 7 Undarpayment ({1 25102 PhP2.050 00 inviesd o PHE2 500.00) 880
4.8 Rafund £ it 4o IFAD 880,07
Balance of rofund from FAD t for nt b
and deposited to ADS Imprest Paso Combo Ascounts =
Oohit Mamao/Bank Charges 29278
Tox Expanme (withaid on infarset income) 170 66
o Luss, Others uss TT,600.77
vl Cutstaniding Thecks 526,655,086
Gancetiext Check / Slaked ChecX 1,072.94
Resuvbmitied SOE Initally disafiowsd by the 201,453.26
Adggustment - Erroneous charging of travel mm o
ADB-LP agcoum 0404
Refund of overpayment of TEV 13,014.07
Refuno of Cash Advence 486,20
Initial Clepoast for Opening of Bank Account £ Meintainng
Dalancs s83.22
Doubie Reported SOEs 17,6550.37
Errors which undecstate the bank balance Sr.oa
Interest income 700 40
0 TOTAL ADVANGE AGOGAUNTLD 1O US§  7,000,408.02
SO of ary WRAGY totae app N | et & wbovw (e darted o he
bonk charges, efc.)
T ADVANCE ACCOUNT TUMN OVER RATIO
B APPROPIIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALANCE (ftem 1 X ltem 70/ 2)
8 REQUESTRD LEVEL OF ALVANCE uss 1,030 480,52
Mmmnwmndmmn(mmmmuw I the amount of flemn U is lerger than
e igwee of tem 1 o e 6, (Read the Loan + 233 and 8.19)
Propared by . Approvod
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. RDES C. , CESO IV
Project Accounts Officer OG- Direcior
PAMD FASFPS Forogn Assisled & dpvcal Prowss
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Annbrstion Numbee A0048

ADVAS ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENWRQ)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N9

O THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uUss 7,630,489.62
2 BALANCE of advance account ss of Apvil 30, 2019 uss 92,581.78
per bank statemant
3 ADD Amount eligible expenditisres claimed In sttachad uss 343,267 .48
apphoation (WA No. AOD<8)
4 ADD A 1 d I prov) lications not yet crected uss 343881354
at date of bank statement
Withdrawal Appication No. Arnaum
AQDAT uss 212,470,855
ADO4E uUss 320,871.00
AD044 uss 166,408 65
ADD42 uss 145,628 88
ADO41 uss 171,827 34
ADOAD uss 43028017
ADO3S Uss 559,471 51
ApQ3e ues B5,676 00
ADO2E uss 508,004, 43
9 TOTAL Withs from the ad' bat not yet
claimed far replenishment
o1 Total balance for suoaccount #1 DENR-FIMB uss 126,471.04
22 Total balance for subaccount 82 DENR-CAR uss 265,088 05
6.3 Total balance for suboocount 83 DENR-REGION 7 uss 254,728 52
a4 Total balance for subaccount £4 DENR-REGION 10 Uss 53814802
uss 1,209,438.53 »
b Transter & transit uUss 318,850.18
o Peity cash balancon uss
d. Amount of unliguidated expenses 4 uss 2,860,517.39
d,1 Unreparied expondaures uss 121481470
d.2 Amount of SOEs with pancing replenishmant 1.288221.30
4.2 Deposit in ransit {OSEC to FiUs) I52.869 10
a3 Unliquidated Advanoes -
% Nobibarbon Fiest 1,085 84
4.4 Cazh Advarces - BDO -
e41 For Guscling Expenses 18651
42 Representinion Experses 45508
4.5 Erronaousty Charped inefipibie expandtures S35
4.0 Esror In computation of taxos 1,080.70
4.7 Undarpayment (G 173194 PHO3.000 00 instsad of 12 500.00) -
d.8 Rehund Er depout fo [FAD i
Balance of refund from FAD for
and deposited to ADB Imprest Peso Camba Accounts ‘
Debit Mema/Bank Charges 147 05
Tax Exp {witheld on t | ) 16.86
- Less: Others uss 534,077 26
w1 Outstanding Checks 506,868 80
Cancelod Chook / Staled Chook 710385
Admstment - lrransous chargng of travel experses (O
ADG-LP account LLE )
Relund of overpayment of TEV AERF A1)
Refund ot Cash Advance 40528
Inital Depontt for Opening of Bank Account / Musrieming
Balance w87
Adj for dault poetad axpeditureg 1626322
Errors which the bank 11776
Intered Income -
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 7.630,489.62
(= an of avry dv b fofaly W dnes 1 and & above (0.0 samed nisvew cradited o the accoun!
bank chamgas. o ).
! ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
0 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Heen 1 X 20m 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 7.030,489.62
Aftach the ntest estimate of expendiures (use the form of 8A) If the amaunt of flem 9 In Targer than
the Lovesr of itaen 3 of item 8 (Read the Loso Db ¢ Handbaok | 8.73 ancd B.16)
L
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. LOURDES C. CESOIV
Projoct Aosounts Officer OiC-Dwwchar Q.}
PAMDFASPS Formgy Asststos b Spacie Projecs Servico
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ADV”"~  ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEME* =~ ARS)

Aoolication Number ADGST -

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N10

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss$ J&l&&?“‘.
2 BALANCE aof advance account as of May 11, 2018 Uss 5,054,056,95
par bank statement
3 ADD Amount algible expend imod in uttachad uss B430751 1
application {WA No. A0051)
4 ADD Amount claimed In prasious applications not ye! credited uss 2,600,700.63
ot date of bank statemmnt
Withdrawal Applioation No. Amourt
ADOSO USS 237.5 vl
AlOde uss T8 51431
ACO47 uss 21247566
ADO4G Uss 320,671.00
AOOA4 uss 10640866
AdO42 uUss 145,828 08
AnCa uss 171,627.34
AJ0A0 uss 430,280.17
A0020 uss 506,604 43
& TOTAL amount with from the ady it but ot yet
claimed for roplenishment
a1 Tol balance for subaccount ¥1 DENR-FMEB uss 128207 44
A2 Totai balance for subaccount &2 DENR-CAR uss 311,768.8%
%3 Tetal balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 31,993.80
a4 Tolal balaace for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 522,630 55
uss 901,506.63
b. Transfer in transit uss -
o Petty cosh balance uUss
d. A of unliqui o 4 uss 2013.080.19
4.1 Unreportad sxpenditurns uss 1.811,10201
4.2 Amaunt of SO with pending replenishiment 1,281,861.86
4.2 Deposit in transdt (OSEC to FiUe) 96,181,560
a3 Unilauidated Advances to DA 18,356 63
15% Moblzaton Fund 1,044 77
d.4 Cash Advences - SDO -
d4.1 For Garolon Exparses 188.51
442 Represantation Experses a96 90
a5 Er 1y Chy i ditures Bea 74
d'6& Error In computation of taxes 1,109 94
a7 Overpayment under chock #736025 8.35
¢.8 Refund Erm dapost to IFAD it 478,88
Batanos of rafund from IFAD accound for amaount borrowed
und depoaited to ADB inprest Pesa Combo Accounts -
Datit Mema/Bank Charges 167,68
Tax Expanse (witheid on interest Incomes) 1880
o, Less: Others uss 430,004.97
el Cutstanding Chacks £16.485 96
Cancelled Check / Staled Check 7.055.82
Adpstment - Erronecus chinrging of travel wxpenses 1o
ADEB-LP account 84.73
Refuna of overpayment of TEV 13.786.85
Refund of Cash Advance 1,104 36
Inital Depasit for Opaning of Bank Account | Malntainng
Batance 38303
Errors which understate the bank taiance 121,38
Interest Income -
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,135,744.99
Exp on of sy ¥ 0ials 01 ANe T and 8 aboke (g sened ieves oredifed 10 the account
Dank chanpes, oz )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN QVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x iterm 7xB(12)
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,135,744.95
Aftach the latest estimate of mm(mmmau)nmmm of itam 2 is larger than
the lower of #em 1 o kem 8. (Read the Loan Disd Mancbook , sect 813906 810)
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ADVANC* ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT *  3S)

' Apolication Mumbar AGDE2 o

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135,744.99
2 BALANCE of sdvance account as of May 31, 2019 uss 5,984,056.96
per bank staternent
3 ADD A t Sligio) s clal i atteched uss 69797497,
applicutien (WA N Aowm
4 ADD A ] ¢ in poli w rat el crecited uss 2,668,107.14
at date of bank statement
Withdrswwt Appliction No Amount
ACO51 uss 54,397 61
ADDS0 uss 237,629.29
AQDSS uUss 378,914.31
ADDST uss 21247555
ADD4S uss 32097100
ADD4S uss 106,490 €4
AC042 uss 145,820 88
ADO4Y uss 174,827,34
AQOAD uss 430,260 17
ADD20 uss 508,004.43
5 TOTAL srmount withdréwn from the advance account but not yet
olaimed for replenishment
01 Tolal balancs for subaccount #1 DENR-FME uss 182,713
a2 Total batance Tor subaccount ¥2 DENR-CAR uss 311,768 89
W3 Toled balance or subuccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 31,964,680
a4 Total batance for subaccount W DENR-REGION 10 uss 522.530.55
uss 1,018,012.58
4. Transfer in trans uss
o. Peatty cash balance uss
d, A of unliq P 4 uss 281532416
d.1 Unreportad éxpendtures uss 1,412 465,32
d.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replenishiment 1,281.831.80
4.3 Deposit in transk (CSEC to Fils) $6,181.50
did Unliquideted Advances 1o DA 18,355 63
15% Moblcason Fung 1,684 77
d.£& Cash Advanoes - SDO .
a4 For Gasoling Expenses 16851
042 Forpresetaton Expanis 406,88
a5 Erron Iy Charged Inaligitie expendituras 603,74
6.6 Error in computstion of taxes 111049
4.7 Overpayment under chack #738025 634
0.0 Retund Erronecus deposit to IFAD scoaunt 88035
Baiance of refund from IFAD account for amount borrowed
il deposited to ADB Impriest Pano Combe Accounts -
Debiit Mecra/Sank Charges 167.72
Tox Expunes (witheld on Interest Income) 18.88
¢.  Less: Others uss 437 472,99
al Qutstending Choecks 414,848,881
Cnm:eued Chock 1 Staled Check 7.08092
- Br Ging of travel exp 1o
ADB-LP account B4.73
Retund of averpayment of TEV 13,700.68
Refund of Cosh Advance 1,104.39
Initial Deposit for Opening of Bank Accaunt / Maintaining
Balance 38303
Errors which understate the bark balance 12148
Interest incorme -
B TOTAL ADVANCE ACOOUNTED FOR uss 12,135, 744,59
Explanation of ary o Y fotals ring in Arex T and € ddowe (0)g. eariod Mlurest srodiiod 1o he account
Dank charges, wic ).

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO

8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Item 1 x #em 7x8(12)

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

uss 1213874420

AMMImmumwmru(mmromwwnmeamwuoﬂlom9nnrwrmm

the lowwr of iteen 1 of tam B (Read the Loan DD
Frepaved by .
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.

Projeat Aoownts Offosr
PAMDFASES

cth 813 and 8 19)
Approved &y
L C. CESG IV
Q-0
ww&wmm
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Annex N12

ADVA™ ™" “CCOUNT REGONCILIATION STATEMEN™ "4 ARS)

Annlicating Norbar AMNSA S

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135,744.99
2 BALANCE of sdvance account as of May 30, 2019 uss 5,984,006.95
por bank staedement
3 ADD Amount el dituren ¢l d in attached uss 3708328
appication (WA No. poosas
4 ADD Amount clsdmed in previous applioations not yet credited uss 2,008,807.84
Wt date aof bank statement
Withdrawnl Application No. Amourit
ADOSZ uUss 6871718
ADDS1 uss 84,3297 54
ADOS0 uss 237,629.20
ADO4S uss 378,314 31
AO0AT uss 212,476.55
AQQ48 (153 220,671.00
AQO44 uss 160,498,656
AGO20 uss 506,904 43
5 TOTAL t with from the ad 1t bust not yat
Jakmod for replanish 4
a1 Total batance for subscoount #1 DENR-FME uss 152,713.3
82 Tetal bafance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 311,768.89
a3 Total balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 31,000.60
a4 Total balance for subsceount #4 DENR-REGION 10 USS 522 62085
uss 1,019,012.585
0. Transfer in tronsit uss 747.780.94
c. Petty cash tadance uss -
d. Amount of unliquidated expenses 4 uss 277837633
d.1 Unreported axpenditures uss 1,543 338 62
4 2 Amaunt of SOEs with pentding raplanishmant 1,114,070.73
¢.3 Deposit In transit {OSEC to FlUs) 95,181,580
431 Untiquidated Advances to DA 16,355.63
15% Mobitzason Fund 1,924 77
¢ 4 Cash Advances - SDO -
d44.1 For Grsctne Experses 198 81
442 w Bonaon 406 08
4.8 B o) qpendilures 603 74
a8 Enormmmmnﬂlm 1.110.49
4.7 Overpayment under check #738025 835
4.8 Refund o i to IFAD t 880 28
Bdanooofrohndl!om IFAD t for t bor
and deposited to ADB Imprest Paso Combo Accounts =
Debit Mema/Bank Charpes 167.72
Tax Expansa (witheid on interest Income) 1884
o Loss; Others uss A37 47299
et Oxitstanding Checks 414,948 61
Cancelied Chack / Stalad Check 7.08002
Adjustment - Erronecus charging of travel expensas 10
ADB-LP account B473
Refund of averpayment of TEV 13,769.65
Retund of Cash Advance 1,104,390
Inithal ano:lt for Opaning of Bank Account / Maintaining
Balance 383.03
Errors which indenitate tha bank balance 12140
Interest Income -
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,135,744.29
Expintiation of any fotais 1 Ames 1 and 8 above (e.g samed infaves! credited 8 the acaount
bank charges. afc.)
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (itam 1 x item Tx8/12)
9§ REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,135,744.99
Attach the latest mmwm-(mmmun) l!ihemmoﬂtom@hhmumm
the lower of item 1 oc om 8. (Head the Losn e “ i 813 and 8,1
Prepearsd by Appeaved by:
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR, A R.LEONES
Projact Accounts Officer
PAMD-FASPS Palkcy. intematonsl An%d

Page 12 of 42



ADV” "= ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEM™ 'AARS)

Aoplication Numbes ADDSS

1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N13

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135,744.99
2 BALANCE of advance account es of Juna 30, 2010 uss 4,007,256 26
per bank statoment
3 ADD A nt t pendiures clalmed In attachad uss 412,556.72
spplication (WA No. AQOSS)
4 ADD Amount claimed In previous applications not yet credided uss 2,043,991.22
ot dste of bank statement
Withdrawal Applcation No. Amount
ADGS4 uss a7, 08328
ADOS2 Uss 60,717.19
ADO51 uss 84,397.51
AQOSD uss 237 B2e 20
AD0AG Uss 37314
AQ047 uss 212,475.55
ADOA8 uss 320,871.00
ADO44 uss 196,458 68
ADDRS uss 508 804.43
5 TOTVAL amount withdrawn from the advance sccount but not yet
v for rap
#1 Tatel balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 152,718.31
a2 Tolal balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 37821948
2.3 Total balancs for subaccount #3 DENR-SEGION 7 Uss 31,992.80
a4 Total balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 0 Uss 522,530.55
uss 1,085,463, 74
b. Tranafer in Wansit Uss 747,780.94
o Palty cosh batance uss
d. A tof q: d exp & uss 4,403,018.57
41 Unreported axpenditures uss 1,462,431 90
6.2 Amount of EOE s with pending replonishment 7.684,1560.33
4.3 Daposh i transtt (OSEC to FIUs) 262,782 80
ddt Unliquidgated Advances to DA £8,223 53
15% Mabifizasion Fund 1,944.77
d 4 Cash Advances - SDO -
d4.1 Fot Gasnine Expenses 18851
d.4.2 w Em 60510
4.5 E Ch expendiures 603 74
d.8 Emorineampulﬂlon dm 1.110.49
d 7 Owerpayment under chack #736025 840
d.8 Redund Emro gepost to FAD BB0.35
Halance of refund from IFAD acoount for amount bolrowes
and d ited to ADE Imprast Paso Combo Accounts .
Debit Memao/Bank Charges 168,41
Tax Expense (witheld an intevest incame) 18.86
@ Less: Others uss 564,410.88
e Outitanding Checks 628,808.00
Cancefled Check / Stalad Chack 7,074 55
Adustmant - Errcaecus charging of tnavel sxpenses 1o
ADB-LP account Bs 14
Rafund of ovacpayment of TEV 13,760 89
Refund of Cash Advance 1,107.37
fnitisé Deposit for Opaning of Bank Account ¢ Maintaining
Ralance 286,20
Adjustmeant for doulibie reported expediures 10,886 34
Errors which undeestate the bank bafance 1.221.47
Intetest Incomae -
4 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,136,744.99
£ of any PANCY totals appaaring ki Unes 1 and G above (6.g. eamed inferest cradited fo Me ascount
ank charges. atc @
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN QVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x itam Tx&M12)
uss 12,135,744.99

8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

A

M:uhtholmtmmmamw(uuﬂnhmolwnmmwmofmelwwm

the e af (tas 1 Or item 8 (Road the Loadn Dty
Fropared by ]
PRUDENCIO G. AQUIND, JR.

Project Acoounts Officar
PAMD-FASPS

Page 13 of 42
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Annex N14

AD E ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMI"  “AARS)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USS 12,135,744,99
2 BALANCE of advance account ss of Juns 30, 2019 uss 4,007 35620
por hank stalemant
3 ADD A nt eligile axpendiluies in uss S06,223.90
application (WA No, AQ0S6)
4 ADD A it d I previous appls not yet credied uss 2,458, 54704
i chtie of bank stalamenl
Withorawal Application No. Arnount
ADOSS Uss AZ2556.72
ADOS4 uss 37.083 28
ADO52 uss oR717 19
AODST uss 64,397 51
ADDGC uss 23762029
ADDAR uss s 3am
ADDST Uss 212,475,955
ADDS6 uss 320,971.00
ADD4A4 uss 106,408 .66
ADb2g uss 506,904 43
5 TOTAL amount wishdrawn rom the advancs sccolnt bal not yot
claimed for replenishmeant
o1 Tolsl balance for subacoout ¥1 DENR-EME Uss 152, 713.51
a2 Talsl balance for subaccou V2 DENR-CAR 1SS 378210.48
2.3 Tos balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 31,996 80
a4 Tolal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 450,341.09
uss 1,013,274.58
B Transfer in reosit uss TAT.780.94
© Petty cash bhalunce uUss
o, Amount of unliquidated axpunses 4 uss 3,880,870.13
d 1 Unrepocted oxpanditures uss 1,820,015 80
d2 Amount of SOEs with panding replenishment 2,000,720 80
d 3 Deposit in trans (OSEC o Filss) 202,762,860
d31 Unkquidated Advances 10 DA 58,223,063
15% Motilzation Fund 1,973.45
d.4 Cash Advancas - SDO .
aa Fot Gasukie Expences 198 51
a42 Represattgon Expenses 0510
4.5 E Iy Chargod Ineligits dituron 11 680
.8 Ervor in compatation of faxes 1,12208
.7 Oveepayment under check 8738025 sag
d.8 Redund ) 1o IFAD t BO0 35
Balsnce of efind from IFAD b d mnd
depasited 10 ADS Imprest Peso cambo Accounts .
Deobil MemaBank Charpes 168,41
Tax Expense (withald oo intarest Income) 18,68
o. Lanx: Others uss 536,208.78
el Oulstanding Checks 501,786 00
CMM (,hod( / Staled Chu:k 7.074.59
of irave! o
ADO L uewum 8614
Rehand of averpayment of TEV 13760 69
Redund of Cash Advance 1.107.37
nltiad Deposit for Op @ of Bank A, i { Maintmiong
Batancs: 305,20
Ad) Tor b oxpedilures 10.866.34
Errors which undarsiate the bank balance 1,231.47
Interast Incoma -
& TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,135,744.99
Expdaration of any TEOMOANGY Hodwean IOIE appeeekng i Wes T and 0 above (v G swned nlcast oredited 0 e socound
bk Chpos. ot )
7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (Hem 1 x lom 7x8012)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,135,744.99
Atach the (aiest estmate of axpendiiures (Use e fonn ofu)alnoammm!ofmo is sarger than
thé lower of sem 1 or ibem 8. (Read the Loan D ! U 813 and 1.19)
Progyisad by -~ Appeoved by
10 G. AQUINO, JR. c. CESO
Project Accounts Cfcer OIC-Drecker ng
PAMOD-FASPS Formgn Assistnd & Special Fropcs
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-
' Knasestion Numbear ADIS?

| PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

ADyA* "~ \CCOUNT RECONGILIATION STATEMEN™ ~*RS)

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12.135,744.98
2 BALANCE of advance account s of July 11, 2015 uss 2,005 085,44
pef bank statemant '
3 ADO Afmount wligitie op timed In hed uss 162,795,580
Appication (WA No. ADD67)
A ADD A oiaimed In pOScath not yet creaited uss 2.505,302.13
ol date of bank sistsment
Withdrywal Application No. Arvount
MIOSE uss 568,223 90
ALOSS uss A12,65873
ADOSA uss A7,00328
ADOS2 uss 5371718
ADOSY uss Ba 3T s
ADOSC uss 237.629.28
AlO4s uvss 37031431
ADDAT Uss 21247555
ADO28 UGS 506,004 43
0 TOTAL 1 withd from the account but nok yat
cladmed for repisnisnmant
21 Total batance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss - 15271331
2.2 Totol beisnce 167 subacoount #2 DENR-CAR [51-3 3 378210428
a3 Totol balance 16r dubnccount #3 OENR-REGION 7 USE 97,868 .80
a4 Total botance {or subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 L1ss any a2
uss 1554001010
v, Transfor in transit uss
¢, Patty canh balancs uss
o ot o undig d exp 4 uss #4.802,730.62
6 1 Unteporied mxpendrires USs 180061058
0.2 Amourt of SOE& with pending replenistment 1,493 64388
a3 Doposlt in trarslt (OSEC 1o Filla) 1,495, 777.82
[ Unliguidated Advances to DA 58,22553
15% Mobéization Fusd 1,884 58
a4 Cooh Acvances - BDO -
hat For Gasolrg £apenses 19851
042 Regreseniation Expanses 506,50
ds E ty Chargs dgnia axpentiiens #17 &
A8 Errar in computation af thms 4,120,068
4.7 Overpsyment undar chack 8730025 240
.8 Refund o it 1o (FAD t 880 35
Batanca of refund fromm IFAD t fo¢ it
arvd doposited to ADB Imprest Peso Combn Aeenunu ~
Dabit MemoBenk Clages 140,30
Tax Expanss (withald an Inleesst Incomal
- Less: Othars uss 676,737,14
wr Cuilstanding Ciccks @41.408 20
Cancetled Chech (Stated Chack 7.074 60
Adpistiant - Ercorueots charging of travel sxpaies 1o A
ADB-LP accoun| oa 14
Refund of owarpayment of TEV 13,575.74
Refng of Cash Advenice 1,107 37
Initial Deposit for Gpening of Bank A t/ N wong
Batance ) 385,20
A for b P expacitures 10,668 34
Enurs which unifaestats tha bank balance 1,530 47
Interest Income .
 TOTAL ATVANCE ACCOLNTED FOR uss 12,135,744,90

Wdu'ywmv-wmmmanm{wlmmo mywmnmm

banh charges, wic !
T ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN QVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (#am 1 ¥ tom Txt/12)
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

Attach tha Latest satimata of expenditures (e tha form of SA) I the amaunt of itam 8 Is targar than
13 an0 & 19)

Ihat Inwer of Bam | or them & (Read tho Lown O ! Hardhook, secth
Prapard by i
QOG.WI“O JrR
Pramdt Accours 0o
PAMD-FASPS

Page 15 of 42
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Annex N16

ADVAF "ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT 4RS)
Anciication Normher ANNSS —
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135.744.99
2 BALANCE of advance ascoourt an of July 11, 2099 uss 3,965,965 44
Por bank statesynl
3 ADD Amount eligihle expanditires cladmed in attaches uss 425,768,682
opplicaton (WA Na  ADOSS)
4 ADO n p P nat yet creditad uss 2,668,005.76
ot dato of bank statemont
Withdrawal Applcation o Amount
ADDST [E=) 162,793 58
ADDES uss 566,223.90
ADOES uss 412550 72
A0S uss I7.083.20
ADOS2 uss 68,7718
ADOS1 uss 84,287 .61
ADOS0 usg 23782029
ADO49 uss e 3an
ADOAY uss 212 47655
A2 uss 508,004, 43
5 TOTAL amount withdruwn from the sdvance sccount bt not yet
aimed for replanishment
a1 Total balance far subaccount 1 DENR-FMB uss 152,763 31
a2 Total balance for subacoount 92 DENR-CAR uss 37821048
a3 Total balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 Uss 70,100.53
44 Total betancs for subsccound #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 851,740.72
uss 1.862,702.05 .
o, Tronsfer in tronss uss
o Potty sash balance uss
A of unliquidated exp 4 uss 4,195,174.22
d.1 Unraported expendiures uss 1.910,630. 70
&2 Ameunt af SOEs with pandiag replaninhenent 1,493 843,88
4.3 Deposit n transit (OSEC to FiUsy 726,863.98
da31 Undquicated Advances to DA 50,223.53
¥5% Mooézaton Fund 1,964 85
4.4 Cash Agvances - SDO T
441 For Gasclne Expatoes 19651
442 Fegreseniation Expenves 605 18
a5 E 1y Charged |naiigible axpendinees 617.98
a4 Error in computation of taxes 1,130.9¢
.7 Ovorpaymeant under chook #738006. .48
@ 8 Retund Errormous doposit 1o IFALD sccount 480 35
Balance of refund from IFAL accoint for amount borromed
and depositad to ADE Imprest Peso Combo Accounts -
Deb2 Mamo/Bank Charges 14836
Tax £ (withold on | t 1 ) 833
6. Loss: Others uss 67204128
o Quistanding Checks 63786859
Cancelted Check | Staled 7.074,60
Aoyre: - Ef harging of fruyel 1o
ADB-LP mooount EL R R
Refund of ovarpeyrnent of TEV 13,688.22
Refund of Cash Advance 11075
Inttial Depesit for Opening of Benk Account / Mantening
Balance 38620
Adjustrnent for doulble rep D 10,896 34
Errors which understata the bank balanos 1,23528
Interest income 4183
uss 12,135,744 99

0 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR

Ll fofats

g b Anes # and 0 above (0.9 eamed intansel cracited in M sccound

Explanaion of any &%
bank charges, #ic )’

7 ADVANCE ACCCUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (flem 1 X [tem 7x8/12)
@ REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

Mmmmeuwe‘mammwmnwm

1he fownr Of Items 1 or flem 8, (Reed the Loan Cish /

FPropared by.

far 1

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.
Pruject Acoouts Officar

PAMD-FASES

Page 16 of 42

Agyucrnd by

uss

L 5 C. W

NC-Darnctoy

1213574499

nt of Item & & larger than
B 13 and 819)

CESO IV

Foraign Assiehnd & Soac PropcS Sevice



ADVAN

Avolcation Numder ADDES

"

ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT = ARS)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USss 12,135,744.99
2 BALANCE af asvance acoount as of July 31, 2019 uss 3,965,905 44
par bank statement
5 ADD A eiigiblo expandi clarned in d uss 268,053,056
application (WA N, ADDSS)
4 ADD Amount of o In ppEcat nut yut credited uss 3,003,084 58
W date of bank statement
Withdrawsd Applcation Na. Arsount
ADOSR uss 425,708 42
ADOST uss 2,783 58
ADOSE Uss 569,223 90
ADOSE uss 41255672
ADOLA uss 37,08320
ALONZ uss e, 71712
ADOSY uss 84,397 .51
ADCS0 uss 237,025.28
ADOEH uss Iremam
AO0=T Uss 21247555
AQD23 uss 506.004.43
5 TOTAL smaunt wAENdrown from the advancs sccount but not yet
chaimed for taplonisharont
a1 Totwl batance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 348 252 63
=2 Telel balance for subpccount 82 DENR-CAR Uss 376,219 48
a3 Total batance for subaccosnit #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 78,100.63
#4  Total batance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 5a7 68313
uss 1,384,206.57
b. Transfar i transa uss
o Potty cash hatance uss
da, of quid. P 4 uss 4,209,000.96
d 1 Untaported exponditures UsSs 2007044 T
d.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replanishiment 1.463,220.65
a8 Deposit i transit (OSEC to FiUs) 72170032
da1 Uniiquidsted Advances to DA 58,223 53
59 Mobiization Fand 1,004 56
a4 Cash Advances - DO -
a4 For Caschin Exponsos 188.44
d42 Regecosnation Expenses 80516
a8 E swdy Charged Iredg P 471825
6.6 Eror in compatation of taves 113382
@7 Overpsymént undar chook 8736025 840
d 8 Refund posit o IFAD st 6 o6
Rulanca of rafund from [FAD actount for amounl Horawed
and deposited 1o ADB Impeest Peso Combe Accounts -
Deobit Marnafiank Chapes 140,84
Tax £ {withadd on I ) 833
e, Less: Othurs uss 54,152.02
a1 Outstanding Chacks 051593
Cancoliod Chedk | Gtaled Chack 10,327.23
Adjustment - Erronecus charging of travel acpensss to
ADBLP account 8s.14
Rofunit of averpayment of TEV 1358522
Ratund of Cash Advanis 1,107.37
Initial Depasa for Opening of Bank Account / MRIntRIning
Balance 380.20
Ad) for ol reported exp 10,058,354
Errors which the bank k 123577
Iritwenat (neome 4162
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,125,744.99

Expiana¥ion of any discropancy betwesr folals aopesring i Snes 1 and § above (e.g. s faresl oraciTod do e acceunt

hank chwpus, ode ),

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN QVER RATIO

# APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE {jtem 1 ¥ tam Tx/12}
0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

uss

12,135,744.00

mmummwdwmm»mmmau;uwmmo«mmam«mn

the Jower of bemm 1 or flerm 8 (Read the Loan D ’

etions £ 12 and B 16)

Prapared by . Appeoved &y,
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. L C.W. SOV
Projoct Ao Ofioes: OG- Directr
PAMDFASPS Foregn Asskited & Specel Fropcts
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1

ADVAY ™ ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT ‘*ARS)

Annlisation Mumber ADORL o

PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 12,135,744.95
2 BALANCGE of advanca nocount oe of August 3, 2010 Uss 3,604,057 40
per bank statemont
2 ALO A ehgs PpHnc - in hed uss 445,353.73
apphcation (WA Ko, ADDED)
4 ADD A lalmad In prene pphoat ot yet cradited uss 3. 147,482.60
a1 date of bank statement
Wehdrawa) Apphcation No Amount
ADOSE uss 260,003.05
ADOSR uas 428, 76N 82
ADOST uss 102,793 58
ADOES uss $88,223 80
ADDSY uss 41256672
ADCCA uss A7 08328
ADOS2 uss 69711718
ADOS1 uss 84,267 £1
AOOS0 uss 237082828
AROD uss IAEeN
ADC29 uss 506004 43
& TOTAL L withed) from the 1 ut not yet
claimed far replonishmaent
®1  Tetsl befanco for subaccount #1 DENR-FIME uss 348,232 83
#.2  Total batance for subaccosnt #2 DENR-CAR uss 715,955 80
0.3 Total baiance for subaccount A3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 6,177,256
a4 Total balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 538,290.04
uss 1,720,634 82
L Trarafer & tronsit uss
o Potty cosh badanca uss
o Amount of unliquidated vapunses 4 uss 4,007,783.45
d.1 Unraported exponditures uss 1,045,500 89
#.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replersabsnant 1,748,503 68
4.9 Depoalt in trupsit {OSEC to Flls) 338,13205
a3 Uniiquidated Advances 1o DA 58170.00
187% Mobi§ewson Furd 1,894 50
d.4 Cash Advances - SDO .
g4 For Gaeciing Expongas 20825
ad2 Represantaion £xpenes 48869
4.5 E by Charged inelgible mpasdi 471658
d.8 Error In compitation of faxes 11338
.7 Ovipaymant under check ¥738025 821
4.8 Refund Er 1 to IFAD LLEE L]
Ealance of rafund from IFAD t for- o
and deposited to ADE Imprest Peso Comba Accownts -
Debit MamaBank Charges 14722
Tax Exp {withedd on 805
@, Lass: Others uss 941,157,106
w1 Outstanding Checks 215,340,588
Cancelled Gheck ! Btaled Cnock 10,801 61
A - B 9ing of truvel wxp
ADRAP account 832
Refund of averpaymsnt of TEV 13,508 50
Retund of Cash Advance 29623
Irdtis! Dwposit for Op of Bank Account /
Datance 378.90
Asstment for dowsbie rapored wpaditures 11.58
Errors which he bank 1382
IpAnrect [Hoome A0.248
f TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,136,744.96
Explanaton of any bady Sotals AROOAG 1 s T e £ wborvw (0 . samed intares? credied 1 fhe Accow

bk charges, e |

7

ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO

8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (ftem 1 x flem Tx8/13)

REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADYANCE

uss 12,135,744.9¢

Astsch the eisst estimate of expendturos (uss iha form of BA) I tho amount of fam 0 ls largor than

chons B.13 and & 10)

e lower o iteem 1 or theen 8, (Read the Loan Os ¢

Propered &y

AQUINO, JR.
Project Accounts Offioer

Approvad by:
L cw , CESQ Y
0
Fonegn Assistnd & Speciid Prgjects Servce

Page 18 of 42

Annex N18



Annex N19

ADVAT  ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT  4RS)

Annlirstirs Nombar - ADDSET

1 PRESENT CUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135.744.96
2 BALANCE of sdvancs account as of August 31, 2015 uss 3,664,687.48
par bank Mutament
3 ADD A ol eligibde expendrures chai n hed uss 180,765.34
soplication (WA No. ANCET)
4 ADD Ammaunt daimed In previous spplications not yet credited uss 3,683, 78641
of date of bank statemont
Withdrawsl Applicaticn No. Amaurit
A006D uss A48 353.73
ADDSD Uss 265,053.65
AOSE uas 425, 76882
ADOST uss 162,793 58
ADOEC uss 568,223 60
ADDES uss #2558 72
ADDEA uss 37.,082.28
ARNE2 uss 69,7171
ADDS1 uss 84,997 51
ADOED use 237.620.29
ADYAD uss ATEIAN
ADQZ9 uss 506,504 43
5 TOTAL 1t Witha from the bt (vt yet
clusrmned for replenishiment
a1 Tated balonca for subaccount 21 DENR-FMB uss 348,232 63
w2 Totef balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR Uss 71505580
8l Toto bolonce for subeccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 68,177.20 -
ad Tatel bolance for subsccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 58g, 20804
uss 1,720,634 82
b. Transfer in transit uss
6. Palty cash balacce ues
d. A of d exp 4 uss o704
d.t Unreported expendturas uss 2,117,2¢1.09
d 2 Amout of SOES with pending repianishiment 1,732,018.00
@3 Depasht In transit (OSEC to i) -
431 Unliquidiied Advances 1o DA 53,170.00
15% Mobdzaion Fund 1,594 65
¢ 4 Cash Advances - SDO -
da For Guscline Expinssns 201.26
d4.2 Ripraaintanion Expenses 48809
¢S E ly Charg ghle expendiures 471558
4.8 Error In computation of taxes 1.153.82
4.7 Overpayment under check $738025 an
9.6 Refund En At to IFAL 0968
Balance of refund from IFAD acoount for ameunt Borrowed
st Adposited t ADE Impeest Peso Combo Accounty .
Detit MemoEank Charges 7123
Tax Expeciss (withsakd on Interest income) 806
©. Loss: Others uss 941,167 18
ot Outstanding Chocns 216,040 80
Cancelled Check ! Staled Check 10,801.61
Adj - & ging of travel exp 1o
ADS-LP acesunt 0332
Refund of averpaymant of TEV 13,586 50
Retund of Caab Advanoe 49523
Iniifint Depost for Oponing of Bank Accouer / Mantainmg
Galanco 370,98
Adjustment for doulths repornad axpeditores 11.88
Errors which el e bank bak 41382
Inteeint Inccne 40.26
€ TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,135,744.99
! of wry Ay fdals app 10 M85 1 A8 above (a5 sened indsveat credled (o he scoount
Hank chagey, sie,)
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (itom 1% flern 7t 13)
7 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,135,7440.90
Aftach tha latest estimate of expendtures (uss the form of 8A) If the amount of ftem © == larger than
the iower of item 1 ne dam 8, (Resd the Coan Dt L 7 & 13 ana 8.19)
Frapared by. %( : Apvewed by:
PRUDENCIO G. R wy%?&'ﬁ@' CESOV
Project Accounts Oficar OC-Darecher
PAMD-FASPS Foreign Assisiod & Special Projects Senvics
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ADV‘ = ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEME® "“ARS)

S~

Apolication Number AD062 -

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Annex N20

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USS 12,135,744.00
2 BALANCE of a5 of Sep 19, 2019 uss 4,941,001.24
par bank statement
3 ADD Amount eligitile expanditures claimed in attached uss 180,500.56
applcation (WA Na. A0DS2)
4 ADD Amaunt poll not yet uss 1,968,643.55
al date of bank eh!ema-!
Withdraws! Application No Amourt
AN0G uUss 160,766.34
ADDBO uss 446,353 73
ADOSS uss 268,063.65
ADOGE uss 436,788,82
ADOS7 uUss 1682,763.58
AD029 uss 506.904 43
5 TOTAL amount withdraan from the advance sccowit but hol yet
ciadmed for replenishment
a1 Total bokance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 315,108,96
3.2 Total balance for subaccount 2 DENR-CAR uss 715,955.86
a3 Total balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 36,978.95
a4 Totol balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss W2 TS
uss 1,462,251.33
b. Tronsfor in transit uss
©. Petly cash balance uss
d. Amount of unliguidated expenses 4 uss 4,106,897 61 —
d.1 Unrepocted expandituras uss 3,900,691 56
4.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replentshment -
a.3 Deposlt in transit (OSEC to Filis) 48,080.72
d.31 Untiquidated Advances fo DA £8,170.00
15% Mebitzaton Fanad 1,871.40
¢.4 Cash Advances - SDO -
ad For Gasolme Expensts 20128
442 Wﬂm A8B.69
4.5 Emr expenditures 412163
d.8 Ermheomwumolum 1,128.91
d.7 Querpaymant under chock 738025 821
d B Refund Ei o It 1o IFAD 002.68
Balrice of refun from IFAD account for amount borrowed
and depositad 10 ADB Imgrest Paso Combo Accounts =
Debit Mema/Bank Charges 28420
Tax Expanas (withaid on Intarest Incoma) 787
e Less: Others uss 543,579.30
el Oulstanding Chacks 537,675,58
Cancelied Check / Staled Chack 1086398
Adpustmant - Erroneous charging of travel experises 1o
ADE-LP account 8332
Refund of overpayment of TEV 12,586.11
Refund of Cash Advence 40623
it Depostt for Openng of Bank Accourt / Maintaining
Balance 3re a8
Adjustment for touidle reported expeditures 11.58
Errors which understate the bank balance 41315
Intevest income 2537
68 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,136,744.90
B of any o 10luls appesnng in (nes 1 and & aboe (o.g eamed infeves! crediled i he sccours
bank charges, atc )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (flem 1 x Itam 7x5/12)
8 REQUESTED LEVIEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,135,744.09
AmvchlmMmdmﬁlmm{uuhﬂumdﬂ)ﬂMnmmumOumM
the lower of itemn 1 or item 8. (Read the Lowr Disd i ¥ { H13and 8.16)
Prapured by 0 Appvened by;
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. C. , CESO IV
Project Aocounts Officer OIC Direcior
PAMDFASPS Foruign Assisted & Specai Projects
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Annex N21

ADV' = ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEN  AARS)
Anclicafiin Nisnber AGAZ
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USs 12,138,744.90
2 BALANCE of ad nt as of ber 189, 20118 uss 4,941,031.24
per bank statemant
3 ADD Asmount eligitle expend@ures clalmed i astachad uss 506,904.43
appication (WA No  ADOES)
4 ADD A ciamed In prev pli nol yet craditad uss 1.662,239.69
ot date of bank etatemnent
Witharaws! Application No, Amount
ADOE2 uss 180,500 56
AlooT uss 180,766 34
ADOSD uss 448,353 71
AQ0SA uss 266,053 65
ADISS uss 26,788 82
ADOST uss 162.793 68
& TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advanos sccount bt not yet
claimod for replenishment
w1 Tol bulance for subeccount 31 DENR-FMB uss 315,166 06
22 Total balancs for subsccoutit 82 DENR-CAR uss 715,955 80
.3 Total balaoce for sibaccount 23 DENR-KEGION 7 uss 38,078.495
w4 Toral balencs fur subaccount 84 DENR-REGION 10 uss 6211753
uss 1,482,251.33
b Transder in transg uss
¢ Potty cash balance uss
d, Amount of unliquideted expenses 4 uss 4,106,897 60 -
d. 1 Unreporied sapendtures uss 3,8090,691.55
4.2 Amount of SOEs with pending replenishmeent -
4.3 Depost in transit (OSEC to FiLly) 49,050.72
@31 Unkquidated Advanoes to DA 58,170.00
15% Mobitzation Fund 187140
d.4 Cash Advances - SDO -
a4 For Gasobon Expensas. 201.25
942 Reprasentation Expanses 483,00
d 5 Erranscusty Charged Insligible expenditures 4121683
dé Emor in comnputation of taxes 112091
.7 Overpayment under check 2738025 821
0.4 Retund E: deposil to IFAD rd f02.68
Balance of refund from FAD account fof amount bormowed
and deposted o ACH Imprest Peso Combo Accounts -
Debit Memo/Sank Charges 5428
Yax Expense (witheli on intecest Incoma) 787
e, Less: Others uss 543,678.30
ot Qutstanding Checks 517,675,568
Cancabiad Chack / Staled Check 10,893 68
Adjustmant - Erroneous charging of travel expenses 10
ADE-LP account 8332
Reofund of overpayment of TEV 13,586 11
Refund of Cash Advance 49823
Inttial Deposit for Opening of Bank Account J Maintaining
Balance 37998
Adjustment for P d exped 11.58
Lrron which 1he bank bala: 413:15
Interest Incanme 30237
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12,136,744 59
Exph of wry chsesapancy folads 0 (et T s & a00ve (0.5 wamod ineresl credited 10 te account
bank charges, olo.):
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (fem 1 x flem D12}
# REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANGE uss 12,135,744.96
Aftach tho Matest estimate of axpendeures (use the form of 8A) if the amount of fom & 1= larger than
the lownr of iten 1 o¢ idwn 8 (Raad the Loan Dyl nt Aok L 7.13 and 8.19)
Propaed by X Appvonad by
PRU 10 G. AQUINO, JR. Li SC. , CESO IV
Project Aocounts Oficer 0K Dirocior
PAMD-FASES Forogn Assisiod & Specisl Progcts Senvics
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ADVA! ~ ACCOUNT

Anetestion Nantor ADSS ps

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TION STATEMEN™  ARS)

Annex N22

¥ REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE
mummum&mvn(n»mmdmmnomdmOuhry-m
813 and 0 18)

the kower of fom 1 or item § (Resx! tha Lean Dish

LOGIS (_a

Page 22 of 42

. 1
Ll A GEMENT UNIT
MAT. AND MESSENGER

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12,135,744.99
e
2 BALANCE of ad\ s of Sep 30, 2018 uss 4,941,051.24
per bank statement
3 ADO Amount eligble sxpendituras claimed In attached uss 315,745.78
applcation (WA No, ADOS4)
4 ADO A in pr phcations not yet cradited uss 2,108,144, 11
4t date of bank statement
Withdrawal Application No Armaunt
AOcEd UBS 506,504 43
AD0ER uss 180,500 .56
A0S usE 180,769 34
ADDED uss 445 383.73
ADOSH uss 250,063 65
ADOSS uss A28 780 62
ADOST uss 162,763.58
& TOTAL amount withdemwrs from the advanco ecoount but not yet
claimed for replanistenent
&1 Total boknce for subacoount ¥1 DENR-FME uss 315,156 86
a2  lotal balancs Tor subaceaunt ¥2 DENR-CAR uss 71598609
0.3 Tlotal bakance for subacoount #3 DENR-REGION T uss 154,431.70
ad Taisl bedance for suboocount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss A57,18535
uss 1,662,771.80
b. Transfer in lrensit uss
o Patty cash botancs uss .
d, Amount of unilquitated expenses 4 uss 3,728,783.08
& 1 Untaportod cxpencitiron uss 1,001,783 53
@7 Amount of SOEs with panding replenishment 1,880,707 53
¢.3 Depoait n transit (CSEC to Fils)
da UnSquidated Acvances to DA 55,170.00
155 Motiszason Fund 1.871 40
dA Cash Advances - SO0 -
d41 For Grscdine Expenies 20125
d42 wm 438 66
d5 E 1y wxpenditures 4,121.63
&8 Emorn oompmlwdm 1.12621
4.7 Overpayrment under check naooes a2t
d 8 Reh Er &l FAD 2 66
Galoncs of tefund from !FADamomHorumw Botrowed
und deposited ta ADB Imprest Peso Combe Accourns -
Dedin mumBank Charges 25420
Tax Exp Nd o 14.53
«,  Less: Others uss G71,701.10
a1 Outstanding Chacks 64571504
Cuncelled Check / Btaled C! 10.893.95
Adjustiment « Ermmwmm of travel exponses to
ADE-LP accaunt 237
Retund of cvarpayment of TEV 13.435.28
Retund of Cual: Advance 64534
Inithad Daposit for Opening af Bank, Acceant S Malntaining
Balance 55009
Adj 1 for doust rtod axpedib 11.58
Ermors which tho bank badk 2.7
Intorest incoms frd-
8 TOTAL ADVANCE M:COUNTED FOR : 12,135,744.09
of any o todals apyaaring in Nnew 1 ancd & abave (e o, eamad intwest crackled & e sccount
Lbank chavpes, ofc )
7 ADVANCE ACGOAUNT TURN QVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x fiem Tx0V12)
uss 12,135,744 98




Annex N23
ﬁ ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STAME'PL(M)

Analinstian Nambee A0S

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANGED

TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 12.135.744.99
2 HALANCE of { s of Beplwniier 30, 2010 uss 4,941,051,24
por bank staterant
2 ADD Amourt eligie axpendiiures daimed in atachad uss 138,500,939 ~
apphcation (WA No. ADOSS)
4 ADO A it cfalmed in p npgtents oot yub crediled uss 2,454,650.89
o tate of bark m
Wiathd rrwial Appleation No. Amoum
AboS4 Gss 6,745, 70
M0ES ues 506,004 1
062 ues 1080.500.20
AODB uss 180,708, 34
ADEO ugs 440,303,731
A00EG uss 266.083.65
Aoose uss 425,766,582
ADOBT uas 102,760,688

5 TOTAL mmaunt withdvawn from the advance accourt but not yet
clairmed foe raplenishment

a1 Yol balnte for subeccoust &1 DENR . FME uss 315,190 %0
22 TYotsl balance for subeccount 92 DENR-CAR uss 790,276 74
@3 Total balanoce for subsccount 83 DENR-REGION 7 uss 164,431, 70
4 Tatal batanca for subeccourt 84 DENR-REGION 10 uss 467,185 35
uss 1,727 002.16
b Tronafor in trunsil uss
o Petty cash balance Uss -
d. Amount of unliquidated expenses 4 uss 3,491,545.03
A Unreporisd sxpeniitises uss 1,042,556 10
.2 Amount of HOEs with peading replenishmet 1,501,724 86
@7 Doposit In tranait (OSEC to FlUs)
[ER) Uniiguiowiod Advances to DA 58.170.00
15% Matifieaion Fund 1,071.40
d4 Cash Advances - 500 -
At For Gascine Expenses 20135
d42 Fagrssantion Expenses 486.60
a5 Ertoneously Chamged Inelgitia expenditures 4,121,632
d 6 Error in comnputation of taxes tAzmm
4.7 Overpayment undec check §730025 0
dlmavonmmtovﬂ)mum 02 88
Balance of redund from IFAD t for 132 d
And dupesitad 1o ADS Imprest Peso Combo Asnounis -
Debet Mama'Bank Charges 25428
Tux Expense (withesd on itorest Income) 1453
. Less: Others uss 847,321,770
w1 Outstanding Checks 821, 33580
Cancaled Check [ Staled Chock 10,003 95 ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Adjustmaent - Erronecus charging of tevel expenaes to
ADE.LP socount R
Retund of overpaymwet of TEV 1348520
Refund of Cash Advance 04804
It Dopasit for Opening of Bank Accourt / Malataining
Balarco 0096
Ady for doultite rep 4 138
Emmhm\mh muhne' 41278
Intorest ncome 7764

6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR
Eaganahive of avry i mpancy batwwet folets appeaning 41 e | and £ atcon (a5 warmedd Mimusd readied 5 Me aocount

Lartk charges, whe )

T ADYANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Hem 1 x om Ta&42)
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF AINVANCE uss 1249874400
Atach the letes! sstimate of expandiures {use the fanm of 8A) # the amount of ftem & I Incges thaa
the lower of Itam 1 or Hem L (Reed the Loan Datursamant Mandboak , seclions & 13 and & 16)

Frepared by. !g . Anvined ty!
G, AQUING, JR. C. CESOWV
00 Divectey

PAMD-FASPS Foroige Ascistnd & Specsel Projects Sardon
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Annex N24

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anslieatan M A

1 PRESENT OUTSTANOING AMOUNT ADVANGED
TO THE ABVANCHE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED

Uss 12,135,744.90

2 DALANCE of ay nt an of Nevernber 50, 2016

P DOk statemant

3 ADD Amount ebgible expendiues olalmed in sttached
upplication (WA No. AOOON)

A ADD Amoaunt elwmad In pravious epplicatians not yet orediied
ol date of bank statermant

uss 4,400,200.00

uss T75,3008.03

uss 1,003,160.77

Wahideaal Applioation Na, Ammount
Adooa Uss 310,748 70
AOCBY uns 600,004 43
Adve uns 160,500 50
A TOTAL wnount withdraan from the advancs account but not yel
clatmed for replanishrment
n1 Tobtal balance for subeoooird #1 OENN-FMI uas 216,100,00
a2 Total balance for subaocount #3 DRNR-CAR URs 450,812,310
00 Tolsl beance for subeocount #3 DENR-RECRON 7 uss 154.401.70
04 Tole havance for subieccount #4 DENI-IREQION 10 uns W27
uss 1,208,304, 77
b Tennufer in transs Uss
o Palty oash balance ues
d. Amount of unliquidated axpenses 4 uas §,190207020
41 Uneaportas sxpenditures uss 1.792,10514
4.2 Amount of BOEs with pending replensahment 214601253
o 3 Dapost In vransit [OSEC ta FiLls) 1107, 07407
dan Unliquiduied Advanoss to DA ABTN0.70
6% Mobskzubon Fusd 1.080 51
a4 Cawh Advanoes - 900 .
ddt For Dmclne Expeosm 201,20
da.2 Aupr o tishin | xparnee 484 80
4.5 Ervonsously Chasged Inaligtlo owpsanitures 4,008 14
0.8 Erot in computation of taxes 112412
0.7 Oveipayment undar check #7300006 L)
4.0 Retund Krfoneous deposit Lo IFAD socount 002 08
Balanoe of rehund from FAD account for amount borrowed
and deposited to ADE Imprest Fase Combe Avcounts .
Dobit Mama/iank Charges 264 0
Tox Expanse (withald on Intarest income) 1463
W Loss: Others uss #04.200.72
! Outstanding Cheoks 07,084 47
Canewind Check / Btalna Chack 11,058 07
Adpistment - Erronaous charging of iravel axpersas to
ADDAP avcownt a0 x
Retund of ovarpayment of TEV 13485 33
Returdd of Cosh Advence 1.M2.00
Intial Dapost far Opaning of Bank Avcaunt / Maintaining
Hatance J00 .00
Adpurtment for dosiihle reported mxped e 1160
(rron wheeh 1he bank al 420 08
Interest Income 7204
A TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR AER]

Exphanation of wiy dwesepancy honvean lolals aysoany in ies 1 et 0 ADOVE (0 0 @avnstd Mfwrwal crai¥nd fo e acooun!

Bk RS, N,
7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURK OVER RATIO

1 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALANCE (item 1 x Hom 7x0/13)

U REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANGE

uss 12,198,744.90

mmmmnmw(uumrumavwlmmmwuunmmww
1 fower of itom 1 of e 8, (Read 1ha Loan Disbursemant Mandbaok | sections 0,12 and b 10}

Propwred by: y ASIAN DEVES
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, IR, D CESOIV
Preuet Avsounts Offcar i
PAMD-FASPS Hpocil Progeote Services

")
OGIBTICE MANAGEMENT UNIT
MAIL AND MESSENGER
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ADVANGE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Applioation Number ASONT

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

5 MANAGEMENT UNIT
AND MEBSENGER

Page 25 of 42

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uus 151”{’“.’
2 DALANGE of it as of N Jo, 2010 unss 4,400,700 .08
per bank statemant
3 ARD Amount edgibile sxpondiures olakmed n attactmd UNs 128,632.400
appication (WA No. AD)ST)
4 ADD A Taimed in prevs P nol yet crodod uss 1,778,500,70
o dute of bank stedement
Wiltvdrawal Application No Amount
ADUOO T T
ADOM Las DB 74670
ADOEY uss 500,904 43
A0onz2 uss 100,500 A
5 YOTAL 1 withd from 1he s nt but not yot
ohalimad for raphenishment
a1 Total bualsnon for subaccount 81 DENG. FMB Uss 209,068 62
a2 Total timinnow for subsccount #2 DENR.CAR uss A80,812.08
ad  Total balenoe for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 ues 243,262 .00
ad  Total balanoe for subaccount #4 DENRAEGION 10 uss asa T
uns 1.348,074.73
b Yransher in tranait uss
@ Petty cosh balance uns
A Amount of untiquidated expenses 4 uss 0,236,007 47
01 Unreported oxpenditures uss 1,002 150 10
a2 Amount of BOEs with pending replenishmant Z046,201 12
4,3 Deponil in transtt (DBEC to FiUs) 1,107,793 02
di Unligu dwted Advences to DA 48,7498 00
195% Mobiiostion Fund 1,040 51
9.4 Cash Advances - 80O -
"4 Fox Carolen Lxponses 201,28
han Fgrussriatan Experse 400,60
d 8 Errorwously Charged Ineligible apondiuros 4,000 14
d 0 Error In compitation of taxes 112400
a7 Qywpayment under chook #730028 o
@8 Refund Erronsous tepodit 1o IFAD account 002 A
Balanoe of refund from IFAD account for amount ot owed
and gepowted to ADE Imprest Peso Combo Aoounts »
Debt MamoMank Charges 254 00
Tax Uxpecisn (witheld an Interest incomie) “wrn
o, Leas) Others uss B830,739.78
nt Outstanding Chookn 002,207 74
Canosllod Chook ( Staled Check 11,007.28
Adjustmant - Ermoneaus charging of raval expentes to
ADC-LP aceaunt s
Retund of overpayment of TEY 10,4858.9%
Fefuna of Cash Advance 1,016.97
Inttiat Depasil for Opening of Bank A at / "
Balance 505,10
Adpustment far doulble reposted expoditunes 11,80
FErrors which uncarstale (he bank balenos 420,04
Intorest Income Ta.80
0 TOTAL ADVANCE ACOOUNTED FOR vas 12,138,744 .00
P of any TOrals ARpeRAg 1 (veea 1wl 8 aduive (01 sameidt inerest crndded fo the acoount
Dank ochargee, af )
7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE DALANCE {Worm 1 ¥ flaen 7o/ 13)
0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 12,138, 744.00
Adtmoh the latest axtimote of expenditures (une the form of BA) If the amosint of fterm O ke larger Binn
e rwar of Bem 1 or ilem B (Rasd the Loan Disbur y lons 4,13 and B 16)
Propaared fy 3 Ao by
PRUDENCIO G, AGUINO, JR.  ASIAN DEV GAN, CESO (V

Annex N25



Annex N26
ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Aanlicution Numbiar ADOSS

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

1O THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 135,744.99
2 BALANCE of adh an of bew 30, 2019 uUss 4.337,388.52
per bank statemant
3 ADO Amount eligible expenditures cainied in attached uss 102, 409.97
applcation (WA No. ADOSE) 2
A ADD A ! ¢ In pravi spplications net yet credred uss 1,905,042,59
o date of bank stalerment
Withdrawal Application No. Atnount
Aocar uss 128,632 89
ADOES uss 175,258 .03
AD0G4 uss M 7a878
AD0ES UBS 506,504 43 -
ADDB2 uss 180,500.66
& TOTAL amount withdraan from the sivancs acoount but not yat
vlaimed for replenishment
a1 Tolat batanoe for subsocount 81 DENR-FME uss 340,408,906
02 Yol balanoe for subaccount #2 DENIR-CAR ues 450,812 .36
a3 Total halanoe for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 23,462 07
a4 Tolsl balanos for subacoount # DENR-REGION 10 uss 338,921.72
uss 1,162,802.24
b Trangter In tranalt uss
©. Palty onsh balance uss
d. Amount of unfiquidated expenses 4 uss 5,070,627.00
61 Unreported expenditizes uss 4,108,653 .60
0.2 Amount of SOEs with panding replerssbrmen|
6.3 Depowt in transt (OSEC to Fius) 904,311.96
da Untauidated Advances to DA 48,730.79
15% Mobdimation Fusa 1,008 81
4.4 Cash Advances - 5DO -
dda For Gagolre Expenses 20128
d42 Flnpessentation Experoes 4800
40 E Iy« ged Inelightis axpendiiures 4,005 14
0.6 Error \h compailation of tioes 1,124 53
4,7 Overpayment under check #738025 821
4.6 Refund Ermoneous daposit 1o IFAD account 603 .80
Batance of refund from IFAD nd for amount b
and doposited 1o ADE Imprest Peso Combo Accounts >
[abit Momo/Bank Charges 227 50
Tur Expurve (Witheid 00 Intorest Income) 14 90
o Less: Others uss 442.352.2
et Quistanding Checka A4, 42403
Cuncelisd Check / Blalad Chook 11,048 60
Adjustment - Erroneous chamging of travel axponsos to
ADB-LP account 3=
Refunis of ovarpayment of TEV 1048533
Refund of Cash Advance 1,017,080
Initial Deposit for Opening of Bark Accoustt / Mawntaining
Batanco 380 68
Adpstmant for doultie reported sxpediiunes 1nse
Errars which the bank bk 43064
Intarest Income 67224
o TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 12138,744.99
Explanadion of any s fotals appeming @ Aees T and € above (g aaned intemel crdied 1o the account
Dank chivpea. e )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
2 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (fwm 1 x flom 7xfi¢12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADYANCE uss 12,135,744.99

Adtach the Intest selimsts of expenditires (use the form of BA) If the amount of itam 0 in farger than
e lower of #em 1 or fam 8. (Road the Loen Disbuvasment Handbook , sections 8.15 and 6.19)

i ASIAN DEvEL ASEENTR ANK

R
1N 'P .::%z:f

GUTH 1R W g | B
S ANAGEMENT U
Al waudENGER el
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ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Accloaton Number 10020 Wirth (Bank)
Bank Address

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THEE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED

1,520,000,00

2 RALANGE ef ad ot 08 of Newermber 30, 2018
por bank statement

3 ADD Amourt elgide expenciess clsiimed in attachad
uppication (WA Na. 10020,

4 ADD A ¢ clyimed in e dhentioon not yot eredied
at dato of bark alatorment

Vithdrmwn! Appication o,
AONB uss
AOOS uss

5 TOTAL s feoon the Dyt ot et
claimad for fepenuhment

m1  Tow balance for cubecoourtt #1 DENRFMEB uss
nd  Totel balerve for subecoout #2 DENR-CAR (Geo Scheduls 1) uss
8 Totel belerce e subscooat #3 DENR-REGION 1 uss
ad  Total talsres hy suliecouns #4 DENRLREZON 10 uas

b Transfor in tnmet uss
© Potty cash balance Uz
d. Aot of uniquidiied exgensss 4

a1 Perding expendirme uss
4.2 Orvarstatersent of Chack #
4.3 Funding chackidaooalt in tranel
o4 Erfer n tax comgnation
d 5 15% Motstaation Fund
Asguet 2018
d.6 Cash Advence- Specisl Pyrpose
47 Dedit Moma/Bank Charpes
48 Eerormonaly chargod incligitio mipansss
4.9 Crermtited of Disbursement

Rephcishrant from GOS

Advence from GOP for the opering of Bank, Accart
Eronecus depost

tardat Income

Forms Gali.oss

B
26016826

120,863,008
10410.14
A4.080.31
312,380 80

1MA7 7

210,016 48

-1
3308 %
15400
a8

84,304 64
404,74

156,32

67 48

&

uss

uss

6864110

198916 62

AN

568 401 58

21404309

04, 103,81

i TOTAL ACCOUNTED

o

Nk charpes, ok |

T ADYANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (horn 1 x om 7x6/12)

& REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

Adinch e Jtest estimate of mpendtures (Us mmuwlumuma»mm

bk

813and 810)

the Jownr of e 1 ¢ itom 8. (Reod the Loss 0

Frepared by: Azpromd by

PRUDENCIO G, AQUINO, JR.
Projast Acoounts Ottosr
PAMDFASPS
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1,620,000.00

Furoign Assisted & Epecta Projoos Senvioe

-
1,620,000.00
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Annex N28

ADVANCE AGCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Application Isumbee 10021 Wi (e}
Bank Address
1 PRESENT OUTETANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uns 1,840,000 00
2 BALANGE af acvence scceurt an of Februmy 26, 2010 uas 400,384 01
fpur biank satement
300D Amount slighbin expendiures claimed n stiachod uny 12,508 97
epoluation (WA Ne 10021}
A ADD A chpmad in " vyt orodktadl uns 10051002
 dote of bark stainmont
Witndrwsl Appbaution e Amoint
A0 o800

A TOTAL amount witharmen rom the advence socount bt nat yet
dadined for Iepleniahiment

a1 Tolnl nalenon for sibacoount @1 DENR.FMD uny 120,003 30
a2 Totnl intatyos for ssdimamount 42 DENI.CAR (Bee Benpdde ) ues 1041014
02 Totmi balanoe for subecoount @3 DENR-RECION 7 uss 214200
a4 Toa bolarce fur subacoount 04 DENR-REGION 10 F13 ) 2073m 17
uss 0o nan.70
b Trunaler o vecsn Ly
¢, Pty cosh balwnon uss .
o Amount of inbauidistes exponses 4 uss 660,600.00
41 Pondig mpandiros une 654,000 10
.2 Oyarsbutninent of Oheak
o3 Funiing chsck/depost in tranut
d 4 Errer In inx compitaticn 3000
a9 1% Motfization Fund
Algust 2011 ERELE L)
df Cavy Advance- Dpocal Purpose
a7 Ot MapynTank Clincges 154,48
AN Pireneously ahalged nebgiie sapeines A7
a9 Overstated of Disborsament oy
. Olhers (plowss spocity) uss 1947800
Outstanang shaoky Uns 117,000.00
Mtated chaokiCanosing chwek 408 14
A USTE 1 11w i o Do oF Dimved wepesiams b A AT aesmnsn
Regloriwiment from QO
Achvwrsos frem GO for the opening of Benk Account 190,52
Crranecus depost 040,50
Iderest incoemn 107,40
Forax Gand.ose .
"8 TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR T 820,000,00
0f Moy derrmpaioy Bedwien Folals arysearing by ves | ami O whibe (6 . eamed iaresl crochind 1o e acooin
Dant ohargws, of )

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TUNRN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (tern 1 % Rnm 740/12)
0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 1,820,000.00
Attach the latest sstenate o mpunaitures (s the furm of BA) IT hw amount of fam @ is leger than
W brwer of (tem 1 or Wi A, (Rewd the Loan Distursemant Mandbaak , sectinns i 13 and 8.10)

Proyect Accourin Offices

PAMD-FASPS wmummm

Fyopared by,
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ADVANGE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Annex N29

T el

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uUss 1,520.000.00

2 BALANCE of w of Rovomber 30, 7015 s 400354 01
pac bank statament

JADD Amourt shgbie axpenctioren Gaimed in uttsched uss LIXNOIEM

applcution (WA No. 10022y

4 ADD Amount din previcy A slions not yot crec uss 270,685 60

ot dato of back statement

Witndrawal Apgicaton Ko Amount
020 uss 10831062
ooz 72,368 %0

& TOTAL amount witwdamwts ram the sdvimos scoount but not yet
claimaed for raplunishment

120,883 36
1041014
314200
JG7I01.97

#1 Tolsl balance for sbaccount &) DENR-FMB

12 Total batance for subacoount #2 DENR-CAR (See Scheduds 1)
a3 Tolal balance for subscoount #3 DENG-REGION 1

ad Told belancs v suliscoount M OENR-REGION 10

b, Traosfer in rormi

2 & BEER

o Paity cash balnce

uss A0.520.70

4 A aof wiquivieted 4 usg 331,980.33

o) Pevbng wperdtues uss 320,180 05
@2 Overniainiment of Chock ¢
4.3 Fundng chockidopost I transt
4.4 Emror in tax comptation 0.0
49 10% Motrkwien Find

August 2010 3i2no
d & Sosh Advanon: Specis Purpose
d7 Dabft MemoBank Clurgen 154.40
a8 Em by charpad inelgitle e 0257
d,% Overstatard of Cisburssmat 007

& Others (nlease specity) uss
Cusatanding checkn uss 117,005.00
Blaied checkTanculod dhack 42514
Ay £ vy o bl 1 ADS LP weseen

Advarce from GOP for $he oponing of Bark Acoourt 10632
Enonscus depost V4050
Imwreat Incame 167 .48
Forex GainLoss <

119,475.62

@ TOTAL ADVANCE ACGOUNTED FOR 1,820,000,00

£xpk of sy et fodels opyaving i Ares 7 and & above (9.0 somed nfevest credited (o the account
Sank oharges, efo)

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8§ APFROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Rem 1 x itam 781 32)

0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 1.620,000.00

Attaeh the latost eatimate of sapanciiunes (es the form of SA) I the ameunt of lem 9 s largar shan
#w lower of Bemn § or dem 0, (Read the Loan [Nsbursement Handook , sactiors § 13 and 8.10)

Fropared by Aggrowed ty:
PRUDENCIO G. AQGUINO, JR. RDES €. CESONV

Project Accounts Officer 0IC-Dirctor
PAMD-FASPS Fotwign Assishd & Spaciel Propcts Survica
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| Asandie s tonn Nasaibur 10024

Annex N30

? e R N . —-ﬁ ‘”-...-
A M3 198,3
;*"m'. T :‘T«;.c“‘ 7 -
Wi plication N, (W/A 10022 z 1661934
Uss
1
10,136.43
6

11026273

47610

D00
13,33

PRUDENCIO G, AQUINO Jit
Tt Accunmts Offcws

Lint ol wckanivog swb-anoconmin with corvaponibig amouts adhvancwd. Recomotlanon stamemends and ok matemwaits for sibaecounts houbd e reiatred |

s
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ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Annbeation Nombee K195

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNY NOT YET RECOVERED USS 1.520.000.00
2 BALANGE of medvence scoourt o of Merch 19, 2018 uss 200,620 98
per bank statamerd
3 ADD A elgible exp claimed i atteched uss 28,207 32
spplication (WA No. 10025)
4 ADD Amount claimed 1 previous spplications not yet credeed uss 57467502
of dote of bank statement
Witharawl Appleation No Ameant
oo uss 198 216 62
ooR1 72,368.06
0022 WEB1H N
10024 7737010
5 TOTAL amount withcrawn Som the agvance account but net yei
claimad for replseihment
a1 Totd bakance for scmcoount #1 DENR-FMB uss 125,604 260
n? Tota balence for subaccount 82 DENRVCAR (See Schedde 1) uss 10,126.42
A3 Total bakance for subsccount 83 DENR-REGION 7 uss 351,33
o4 Total balance for subaccout #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 04,253.58
uss 22143559
b Transfar i yansit uss
©. Petly cosh balonoe uss
d. Amount of uriiquidated mpenses £ uss £39,613.30
6.1 Unreperind axpandiires uss 354.981.05
4.2 SOEs wih pandieg replatishenand 18195075
1.3 Ervor in tax compurtation %18
d.4 15% Mobiizaton Fund -
At 2016 12.008.52
d5 Dablt Memo/Bank Charges 150.76
a8 Er 15l Inelgible pxp 455 48
08 Ommddth!umm-m 858
6 Othens (please speclly) uss 82,910.20
Qutstandng checks uss 4263530
Steed checkiCarcelied check 4762t
Adjustment for double repercted expenditures 852250
Advarcs from GOF for ths opeaing of Banik Account 1985 32
Erronecis deposit G23.80
Intorest income 15550
Formx Ganflcss .
& TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR 1,520,000.00
Explanwdon of sy decrepancy beh Actade apps o Baas 7 a0 6 above /0.0 mamod intevest crooed Ao Me aconw!
pank chavges, pie )
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN QVER RATIO
8§ APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (tem 1 x fem Ta8/12)
1,520,000.00

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE
Altach the katest eslimate of sxpendtures (Use the farm of 33} It the amount of tem B is larger an
e lower of tom 1 or tom 8. {Read the Loan Dvsbursameed Havighook | sections 8.13 and 8.16)

ula.(w oy A

Project Accounts Officar
PAMD-FASPS Foraign Assisted ;_ Specinl

Prapansd by,
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Annex N32

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONGILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOURT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YAT RECOVERED UAS 1,620,000.00
2 DALANGE of wdveres scomant s of May 31, 2018 unss 200,620 00
P Bk sluturment
3 ADO Amount sigilo mpendiuree Glimaed in attactmd Lss 0,018 03
wppdcation (WA No. 0020)
A ADD Aot climed n previous apedcalons not yet credted (L) 02,092 34
ot e of Dank walement
Wirchwenl Appication No. Amount
000 (1) 100,310,023
o021 12,300.00
10022 220,010.3¢
10024 7,87010
10020 w2
B TOTAL amnunt wibermats fram the sdvance socount but not yet
Olwimad for regiunishimeed
w1 Totl bavroe for saaccount #1 DENNFMD uss 120,004 20
a2 Totsl bakece for subaccount 83 DENRVCAR [See Schodue 1) Los 10,130.42
W Tulsl aence fur subeccount 83 DENRAEQION 7 uasg €199
WA Totel beence for sDSCCOUT B4 DENR-AXAION 10 uns 118,409 20 .
) uns WEHTY.0
B Trwwier i runst um
. Pty o bedance uny
@ Amat of wigadated expentes 4 s ape T2
41 Urimpaded sxpainitures uas 291022.00
d.2 HOCe with ponding tepleniahimeet 101,000.7%
d 3 Error o b computation Wans
A V9% Mabikaation Fund d
Algust 2010 12,120 00
@6 Oub Memomienk Chargos nn
@0 Eroeeoanly dwped nolgtle expenses arn0r
0 Ovavutated of Dubureiment L
® Ofwrw (planss specity) uss 01,0304
Outstarvdng checkn usy 54,008 40
Hitibed chackiCanonbert ihece A
ARt K Goulibh reported @xpenonses o
Adtvenow hom GOM tar tha npaning of Bank Account 10032
roreous doposit w200
gt ust Do 188,60
Forex Ouniose .
T TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FON T,020,000.00
EXPAVTON O 81y CASETRPNTY DEWAR 1048l mppearing 21 aves | and & sbovw (i 1 Bermwil afarusd crosdtod & Ihw acowm!
Dok abarges. s )

7 ADVANCE ACODUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (fem 1 x flim 7WV12)
¥ HEQUESTED LEVEL OF AUVANGE 1,620,000,00
Amact) e ol ustres of sapecaties (e e forim of SA) F the wnount af fem U is leige then
e krwar of a1 o¢ hem B, (Read $e Loar DNablrsement Mangbook, seckons i 13 sed 8 10)

Prepared Agroved ty.
m #ﬁ“cmww
OIC Director

Project Avcounta Offive:
PAMO-FASFS meammﬂm
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Annex N33

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

v

¢ Apchoutien Numbas 10028

| PRESENT OUTSETANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

YO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 1,320,000 00
2 BALANCE of agvance acceunt as of Jne 30, 2019 sy 200,007 12
Por bank stiatement
D ADD Ao sAGEAe expendiirme cmed in attached uss 162,207 80
sppication (WA Nao, 10027)
4 ADO Amount clamod i provious appicanons not yel oredited UsS 103,046,058
ul date of bark statement
Wirdiowet Applcation No Arovount
s 77,370.10
0o2n 202872
1002 80,0186y
& TOTAL amnount withdrawn from the savance account but not ys
clmeod for replorishmant
a1 Total batence for subsccount & DENRFME \as 124,038 87
03 Tow Daence for subeccount 03 DENRLCAR (Hee Babwdun () Uss 101480
4.3 Toted balance for subaccouedt #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss LLEN )
4 Tots balenoe for sbsccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss M0.551.95
uss A45),750,06 .
& Tranebor in tramit uss
" & Pemy cesh balance uss
i Amount of inbgddated sspanaas 4 URs 60230029
a1 Unreponed expendiirne uss 200 883 62
4.2 SOEa with pending replnsrument 260,601 27
0.3 Ereor in tax computation 2088
A 5% Mobikaation Fund .
August 2016 1250714
1.9 Dbt Memo/Benk Charges 12.00
d0 Eronecusly charged inedpibie cxpensos AT
A 0 Overninted of Dredrummmsnt nre
#. Others (plaoss wpooky) Uss 101,580.00
Oustunding chucks uss 1161188
Staled checkiCanceled check 80,72
\uslieantt for doubie rep CETIT LT 0,240 00
Advunce from GOP for the cpenng of Dank Accourt 10092
Enormous depost 009 54
Iiterest Foomn 15400
Forew Gandtoss .
"8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR 1.020,000,00
X W any o Svaln appeang o0 Bnes T a0 H atoye (0 Y samedd infwas’ oreied o de scownt
Ik chavgen. ofv
T ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
0 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF AOVANGE BALANCE (tem 1 X fem 73012)
I REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 1,820,000.00
Attach the Intast estimate of expendtures (Use 1o 101 of BA) £ w amout of feim © s beges Yien
e lower of lam 1 o e B (Road e Loan Cisd it ol honm 013 snd §.10)

Proparod by: Approved by.
ma& c v
Projact Asoounts Officer OIC-Director
PAND FASPS Foreign Asslsted & Special Projocts
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ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anoleation Number K028

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

1,520.000.00

2 BALANCE of sddvanos sccount as af June 30, 2016
por bank stedement

3 ADD Amout sdgie expendiures cimmed i attached
spploation (WA No. 10028}

A ADD Amount ck dn e Pyl ot yot credied
of date of bank statemend

Withdrawal Applicegon No
10024
10025
10026
027

£ TOYAL amoutit witherawn fron the advance accoutt bt not yet
cialmed for replenshment

W1 Total balanow for subabcourt #1 DENR-FMB

02 Total balance for subaccournt 02 DENR-CAR (See Schedule 1)

03 TYotal balance for subeccoant 93 DENR-REGION 7
A4 Total balance for subsccound #4 DENR-REGION 10

b. Transfer n trarsit
¢. Petty cash balance
d Amount of unliguidated expenses 4

4.1 Unreperied sxpenditures
0.2 SOEs wih pending replonishment
d. Ervor in tax computaton
4.4 15% Mebization Fund
August 2018
4.5 Dett Memo/Bank Charges
da.h Er ly charged inalginie
d.8 Cynratated of Disburmement

Adjustrment for dauble reported wpendtures
Asvance from GOP for the opering of Bank Account
Erfoneous depouk

Internnt (ncome

Forex Gainll.ose

§ 8 8888

§

77,7090
28,257.32
83,0189
162,207 83

12415300
10,1400
14,078.58

206,027 04

253,008,620
22840073
2940
12,307,14
11838
470
878

177.033.19
407 06

190,32
006,00
154 06

g

uss

200,507 12

35,804

384,044 23

45357411

179,058.0)

e e e e . .
T TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR

£ vt of a0y darrmmdcy fofas vy
ok eharges, ofc )

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OYER RATIO

8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (fwm 1% it 758/92)

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANGE

Mnmmuam(_nm«wvm-mumumm

e dowwe of item 1 or ttem B (Read S Loan Disd

mﬁ%

Project Accounts Officar
PAMD-FASPS
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815 wnd 8.10)

¥ 41 e T ot 6 above (n @ samed infecest crocked fo hw account

1.520,000.00

1,620,000.00

R. LEONES
muuml
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Annex N35

| Asnlicatbim Number 10022

PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

[ TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED VORI

10 RECO uss
3 DALANCE of fmprost account s of June 30, 2019 = s USS 1950712
= et bank stntrment (copry attnchod) -
R e—] &-WM%EL‘L'!"""""‘" tachod
%mm;w;smg J] gnsl [IUES
'-i DD Amownt claimcd in fres ks spiplications not yei crediied
ut staty of hank etnteniont 421,427.59
Witletawed Appihation Nis (W/A _gw) T7A0.10
Wittdrawal Appthention S | 38,337.03, )
L Witttwal Apipliation No | 'W“) e [T R S —
— 1y A (‘!.-JNZ E 175737 —
 Withvirwal Applietinn No | (wmwbén) x = ECCTERT =
C ROTAL ey mﬂﬁ‘mh‘nmw&uwm LG 64, 13256
il for roplenivhment
a Subraccormnts bal wmbed for; 5 N
DENE-FMI Uiy m.m@F
DINLEAR S 10, 1w
T DENRREG] 14 e
DENRREGION 10 05, 230,
A54,376.01
b 'rm!m 2
[ Wetty conh haiamcy ==
A Amound ufunsiguidatod expenses !
0.1 Uirvprtinl oxgendiures uss| 196,00,41
2 ROUS Wil pending replenisluvent sitject by elaificabion :m.omsz' -
A N Liror i b eonnp S L . 5%
4 199 Mobnlization fund S - et
T Ang oG T —— 12,307,149 =
.5 Dot Mema s 21165
. an oly choegeed inaligiNe oxpenses =i «iol
o7 d of Dish — R0
e = =— E— [ a0
v Oliors o i{
el Outsandmg Chesks ] 194,700.85
— 42 | G fied Chack = 466,58
o3 for doutide repeeted oxg 0.00
‘ ©A_ Advince Do GOP fir (he npoaing of Tk Account [N
3 Fmueom doond TGRS £06.00
T T T - 15406
87 Forex Gain/Low L)
e e 12642083

uss 1,520,000

o

uss|

7 REST ACCOUNT Kimate i IAJLES
e ey
Y REQUESTED LEVEL OF IMPRIST ACCOUNT ADVANCE

e

Veegrarad by Apgroved by
/)@ﬂ&
PRUDENCIO G, AQUING JH. FROES €. WAGKN, (80 v
Pririt Adenmts Offcar "I Darector. TASI'SDENR
[BCT 11
' Last alt intgg el vt eomvvepondiong A o Risconmtaiation awnd bk fow s ehapied Be rotmined
0t the ot oY sy Sy gyl i,
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ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Accieatan Numbae 10030

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 1,520,000.00
2 BALANGE of advarie acoount as of Ady 31, 2010 uss 254050
P e statnimiant
3 ALD Amount eligble expendéurns clalmed In attachad N [E- 261,791 .40
application (WA No  %0030)
4 AGD Amouttt amitned In previoun spplcations not yt tredied uss £3,070.30
At dabe 4T bank glatement
Withdriswad Appheation Ne Amount
IeoRe 77.A70 10
10025 2825732
10029 B0 83
10027 192,297 68
noze J5,883 36
K02e 114,542 71
5 TOTAL amaunt witwirawn trom the schance scoaunt but net yat
clamad for repienishenont
a1 Tolal bawnce for subaccount #1 DENR-FMS uss 124,153,689
@l rnm«_fumuwnwtsnmu uss 10,114 80
w0l Totdl balance for eubarceunt £3 DENR.REGION T uss 14,075 458
HA - Totsl batnce feor sbinccourt 48 DEMR-REGION 10 uss , a4 7u 0
uss 452,523,08
b Tranafor In trerar Uss
¢ Polty cush balwce uss
A Aroceent uf Ulqpidatan pxpenses £ uss 481 0246
@1 Unroported mpendarrs uss 2B MB43
A2 BOER with panding (aplenshmant 22280784
1.3 Erier In tax comoatation 20485
d 4 15% MobSzaten Fund Lt
Auguwt 2006 1221204
48 Debt Memoiiank Charges 24365
dfl Enoneconyy chargsd relighis svparisss 47333
47 Refund of melgihle dubursempnt e
u Omaers (pean spodfy) uss 165,128.65
Cutatanding oheoks uss 105 407 67
Stalort check/Cancallad check’ 40068
Atfiosdrtrant for ocvls roporind a
Advance fom GO far #1e opening of Bank Acootert 194,04
Ennnecus depasit §05.00
Intarest income 152 08
Forex GainlLoss .
& TOTAL ADVANCE AC D FOR MME
£y oo of any oFes 1o §360% 2npnsng 01 Ao 1 and 0 sS0V0 (o ¢ aamed itwima’ chedlig fi v ascount
Aauy chargus, wke
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8§ APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (e 1 & fiem Tydr1)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADYANGCE 1,620,000.00
Astach e Naleat extimaio oF expenditres (use Rie Toom of SA) £ 3 amount of fem 2 fa larger than
e Towwer of iteeny | or Sem O (Raad tha Loan Cvshursament Handieok | sections 813 snd §.1§)
Frapgsed by, Angrovod by
PRUDENCIO G. ADUIND, JR. RDES €. CESOW
Prejoct Accounds Offisar OlG-Drecton
I'AMD-FASFS Fareign Assisted & Specinl Projects Senics
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Annex N37

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anpkoatinn Nombee 10032

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
YO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Las 2,320,000,00

2 DALANGHE of ach % of Baptember 30, 2010 uss 022707
por bank stateenant

3 ARG Ameunt abgibile axpenditines claimed 1 etachng uss 250,026,064
application (WA No, 10022)

A ADD Amiount clanmid I revious sppbontions not yet creditec uss 261,701 40
o date af ek satoment

Wirslrwwal Appionlion No Amaxmt
10030 1,791

|

5 TOTAL smourt wihedmwe frarm the advance sccount but not yet
o for replanmhiment

ot Totol balance fur subiscoount #1 DENN-FMD vds 05,055,063
W3 Totel bwwoes for subaooomt #2 DENRCAR {Sen Scheddn () uns 10,514,800
wA Tote betanan for aubmocount 1 OENRRESION 7 uss LR
a4 Towal helance fov subsccouns #4 DENR.RECION 10 Uss 40,453 84
uss 1ne 01207
b Tranafer b Yersll uss
U, Petly cosh Dnlarce uss .
A Amount of wikquidaled sxpermes 4 uss N66,009.00
@1 Unreportad sxponiiBres usy 470,801 40
4.2 SOEw with punding teplenstiment 58,108 08
o0 firee In tax compatation AT32.02
.4 IE% Mansization Fung .
Augusl 2018 12,170 44
.5 Overstatement in RC) nn
a0 Datst Mamaiank Changee @54,10
0.0 Em usly chargea ineligitle e 4,008 05
a7 Retund of nstigbie dubursement 100 9%
o Othars (please spaoty) uas 2051120
Oxistanriting ¢hmokn ung 22,000 03
fitaiod ohook/Cancelind cheok LR
Adjustmont for doutils reparind experditures
Advanoe om GO for the opsning of Bk Accound 10204
Erroneous deposit 04,63
Indorost Income 154,00
Forox Gandosn -
——— e
"% TOTAL ADVANGE AGCOUNTED FOR 2,320,000.00
Lapbanation of sny T Mafals appeanng AT ANeR T AN O BA0VO (.0, Davned iWereat sracted (v ihe atsount
bank chagen, W)
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
0 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALANCE (Nom | x item Txar3)
2,220,000 00

0 REQUEATED LEVEL OF AOVANCE
Anoh Ive latest nuthrinte of sganations (W Y fam of BA) ¥ i anocunt of Bam 0 s lerger than

ha kower of flem 1 of sem 11, (Road the Loan D4 Handbook A13 80d 0,10)
Prepared by Anproond by
PRUDENCIO 6. AQUINO, JR. L C. CESONV
Project Ascounts Offionr 00 Dirwctor
PAMD-FASPS Foreign Assistod & Special

Page 37 of 42



Annex N38

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Acocation Mamber 10013

| PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED LS 20,000 00
e e
2 BALANCE af advancs sooourtt as of Oatober 30, 2010 uss 787200
pat bank stotement
3 ADD Aot edghée srpenamees chimed in atsached uss 480,634 70
wppkoston (WA No, 10033)
A4 ADD A Olrrnd 1 pravious appiicesons nit yet crecind sy 51718
& cirtn of bank statement
VWithidrawal Apgdicstion No Amesint
0032 206,224 64
B TOTAL amount withorian o e advanss secount bt not pet
almed tor replesshiment
At Tots balance fof subacoount @1 DENRFMN uss 03,108 6
a2 Vot bokwwe for subecoourt &2 DENR-CAR (Dwe Borvihie 1) uny 12,740.25
ald  Yotal batence for nubococount 83 DENR-NECGION ¥ (P ) 14070 %0
a4 Todal balnnon for subaccourt #4 DENH-REGION 10 uss Al 490 22
uss 10,9707
1 Yranwtor in iransit uss =
& Patty conh balanos Uss
d Amount of unkauidatad axpensen 4 uny 408, 74820
d 1 Unreported mpendiuros uus 401,501 40
N2 HOEs with pending rephrsshmant 100,000 47
.3 Error in tax compnitation A7) 80 -
A 6% Mabrbzation Fung " 1
Augus! 2016 12321008 =
4.9 Overstatement n RCI 2230
a0 MMMGM 206,05
a0 ¥ b ars o
a7 Wdhﬂhm 10100
o Ot (please spacify) ung i sen
Outntunaing ohwoks uns 100,008 33
Htadart ohaukiCarceiid dwch 0117
Tranafarred so Misarmin Odental Account h7a
Advanos Sroen OO for e apening af Bank Asosnt 182
Lioneuwn depout 00400
Itarest ncome 15400
Focox Gainvloss » s ~
"8 TOTAL ADVANCE AGCOUNTED FORt 2.340,600,00
v o any ey Mt R L T A
hank ahwgan, A )
T ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
I APPROPIRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (Hon 1 » R Twirt2)
U REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 2,320,000 00
Mum“ummnmuwvumu 0 in \wger than .
0 Mo f flan ) of daen 0. (Mwed the Lown Ofnd ! | wout) ald. 10) =
Prwowed by Ayroved by
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR, C, CEsOWw
Progect Acoounts Olfiose CAG-Director
PAMO-FALPS rmwawdw

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
[ ]
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ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Anoication Number 10054

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

mmwmmwmmm Us$ 3mwom
2 BALANCE of s of Nervuredomt 30, 2019 uss 200,307,985
e Dank stasement
$ADD Amcunt shgtio aepench v b ves a4 04440
npphcation (WA Na, 10034)
4 ADD Ameont datmed n provious spplications not yet credied uss 1,004,051 M
af date of bork stmlemant
Withdrawel Appicetion No Amourn
10030 201,791 40
10032 265,326 64
10033 ADG 934,70
5 TOTAL smcunt withdrawt iram this advance soctunt Bt mot yot
bt for coplecishannnd
a1 Tou balerce for subocoourt #1 DENK-IWE uss 08,8553
82  Totet bolance for subaccourt #2 DENR-CAR (See Schaduls 1) uss AR IAR]
2 Tom balence for sublscoout 83 DENN-REGION 7 u&s 14,078,580
nd  Tobd halocs for shbacomed #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 290,726,01
uss 380,832 20
b Trunsfor in Sanst us3
o Petty cost bolance vas
O Ameunt of wslgddiated sxpenios 4 uss 800,400.26
d 1 Urreported sipendiures uss 42007050
. BOEs with panding reginnshmant 63,639 30
@ Error in tne computtion 44514
0.4 1% Mabdzation Fund -
August 20114 11,404 04
1.5 Overststersent in RCH 2060
0 Gebn Mematiank Charges 208 85
0o b Inwlighile 44012
a7 dem s
" Ohul(plnnmom uss 124,208 40
Qutstandng checkn uss 1245121
Sealed checkiCancoled check 54180
Trans$erred 40 Msamis Orlerds Accobnt 820
Advance from GOF for e apening of Bank Acoount 103 94
Esroncous depost 064 &3
Inarest Inceme 140,53
Fornx Gandloes -
& TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR 2.320,000.00
o o ey thy Aot apy e 1 and 0 shove (v @ sarmed iiwea! crected 5 e accownt
Sank chagse. afo )’
T NOVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATO
B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (Bem 1 x tem 75312}
9 REGUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 2,320,000.00
mnmnmdwmnmuwnmmulﬁmmm
' lwnr of o 1 or Bem 01 ([Rand tha Loan Db 7 B1Zand 519)
Propanad oy Appreved by
PRUDENCIO Q. AQUIND, JR. C. w
Project Avcounts Ofcor OIC- Ohrechor
PANC-FASPS Foroign Assinlod & Sondal Projocts Servicn

Annex N39

WGHAN DE‘I"L"Y‘HCNT BANK
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Annex N40

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)
Ansbeution Misvsus 00K

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT AOVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Las . 2,320,000.00
2 BALANGE of wihy s ol Dw a1, 2010 uss 1,000 45
e bavik statoment
3 ADD Amount sighile expeniimyes oA 1 attached e M.OOIM\
Appiowian (WA No  10006)
4 ADDA o 0 g Ik ot crnied uns 1,010 00467
W Aarie Of Dawik shadement
Witdrewal Apgicesun No Amount
0oa2 200, 920.64 -
0033 400,034 70
0o 74,044 43
B TOTAL amnunt withinewn fom the advence account tar nat yat
chmod for repdanishvnant
Al Tolal belerce for subeccount M) DENS-FMB usy A, 188 00
A2 Yool palance for subsccount W2 DENR QAR (Seo Boheduls 1) U 11,1700
0 Total badenon for subscoount #3 DENR-REGON 7 uss 1407050
a4 Tosat bafance for subecoount 84 DENR-REGION 10 (L) AL 26650
uss HIn 4TSS .
0, Tranafor m transt Uss
© Patty conh bwance uss
d Amocedt of e @ E uns T00,200.42
0.1 Unreporied sxpendoroy uns 510,623 50
43 BOPN with pending repkvienmant 204,000 04
0.0 Eiror 0 Sax compnitation v200
A 15% Mobilzation Funag v
Auguet 2010 19,017 .50
A8 Ovevnintement in RCH nn
A8 Dot Mamedilank Charges 200 s
a8 & onrly ud nekgide nm
47 Retund of inedgble detimmamen 200 0
# Othars {ploases specky) uss 208.400.17
Ouitstaniing chechs L1 103,490.79
Glaked aheckiCanowtnd chack 54108
" e Ovieene L L]
Advnown from GOP for e cpanvig of Dank Account 102
Unwnoous deposit 004 53
Irkneust Income 140,90
’ Forax GainviLoos .
7 TOTAL ADVANEE ACCOUNTED FOR .080,000.00
Lxpiwraton of any ww 0 Aotols appeaIng W K0os T ani & above (0 @ eame iriaresd areiled i e acooun
Bank s ok )
7 AUVANCHE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
N APPROPRATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALANCE (ten ) x tem Twl/12)
0 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 4,370,000,00
Attach the lutest outmate of experdiiuren (Use (e form of BA) £ B amount of Aam U & larger San
e bovwnr of Ber 4 o a8, (Rusd the Lose D Handbook , sect) A% i 0 10)

Propaad by

G AQUIND,

PPAMD-F A5 OMENT BAMK

{ ==
[OACA
JAN 2027 By |
s\ ] 0010 B0 8 0w | 19
STI0H MAN AGEMENT UNIT
ﬁA‘L Aliw .....qu'.NGER
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i ADVANCE‘ﬁOL RECONCILIATION STATEMENT &S)

Acofication Numnsyes GO

1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED

With (Bank)

Uss

Annex N41

227,113,684

Eunk

2 BALANCE of sdvance account as of Morch 31, 2018
por bank statomunt

3 ADD Amount eligitée sspercitures claimed in atiaciod
appication (WA No, GOz}

O TOTAL i from the it but ot yet
einimad for roplanishment

a1 Total balance 10 guaccourt #1 DENR.FMB
22  Totsl balance for subaccound #2 DENR-CAR [See Sciiwdum |}

b. Transfer in tranait
€, Petty caah batance
o, Amoun of unliquidatod axpanges 4

d.1 Perdding expendiiures

a.2 Unliguidated expensas

d.3.% Undiquidated cash advences

a.8 Dedil Memo'Bonk Charges

4.9 Toax Expense {withald on Intecest Income)

&. Others {please spocity)
Dutstwrniing checks.

& G 2%

uss

uss

da 011,85
78,451,949

2084211
24 44

783
113

GUE53

uss

uss

uss

20,604.70

162,863.54

20,676.21

569.53

—_——
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR

Dann ohargen, efe. )

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN DVER RATIO

B APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x item Tx542)

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

mmnwm«wwn(mmnmwM)ulmmdnm 9 is largar than
8,19 3nd 0.15)

the jowar of item 1 or item 8 (Road the Loan O

Frepareq by:

/M
PRUDENCIO G, ND, JR.

Project Accounts Officer
PAMD-FASPS

Apyrowed by
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Annex N42
f(f./‘“"‘ = .
: : ADVL 2 ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STAT. \.N‘I’ (AARS) H

Bnnlicntinn Mimnhar ONT Witn Tlanky

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED

2 BALANCE of advance account as of May 2, 2010 uss 20,603.55

par bank statement
uss 47,3207

3 ADD Amaunt efigible expenditures 4 in
appication (WA No. G0O7)

4 ADD Amount ck d In proavicus appl not yst uss
at dote of bank stateamant

& TOTAL amount withdrawn from the sdvance account but not yat
laimad for replenishment

a1 Totsl balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB {Account No. 4212.1034.61) USS B4.011.55
a2 Tatal balance for subaccount #2 DENR.CAR (See Schedule 1) USS 35.738.03

uss 118,745.58
b Transfer in transit

C. Petly cash balance uss

a. Amount of unliquidated expenses 4 uss 33,087.93

4.1 Pending expenditures uss 16,454.01

4.2 Amount of SOE (WA GOOZ) witheld by ths Bank for llquidation 16,624 .12

d.3 Deposit in transit

d:4 Unliquidated exp ® o )
Unsiq d Cash Ad

0.5 Debit Mema/Bank Charges

4.6 Tax Expense (withald on Interest Income)

e, Others (piease specity)
Outstanding checks uss 83g.20
Interost income 13299
Forex GainLoss

753
228

uss 672.19

& TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR 220,098.04

Explanation of any drcropancy baleen Lofals appoaring i fney T wsd 8 sbovw (=g eomed yiorost created (o the acoount
bank charges, ofe.)

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN DVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (e 1 x ftem 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE
Altach the latest estimate of expendiures (use the form of 4A) If the amount of (tem 9 & larger than
the lower of lem 1 or itam B, (Read the Loan Disbursemnaent Handbook , sections 8.13 and 8.19)

220,098.04

Proparsd by

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT o Al

'H—LJ

-

BASE

CAr T

LOGISTICS MANAGER«J T
MAIL AND MESSEMNGE

Hre
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